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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 1 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 	 ORIGINAL ' 
SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 

This Section must be completed for all projects. 
	 RECEIVED 

FacititvlProiect Identification 
	 DEC 0 4 2017 

Facility Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East Medical Clinics Building-Phase II 
Street Address 	please see legal description provided 	 HEALI 11 FACIL 
City and Zip Code: 	Shiloh, IL 62229 	 SERVICES REVIE 
County: 	St. Clair 	Health Service Area: 	XI 	Health Planning Area: 	F-01 

TIES & 
W BOARD 

A 	lican s Provide for each apDlicant refer to Part 1130.220 
Exact Legal Name: Memorial Group, Inc. 
Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
Name of Registered Agent: Illinois Corporation Service Company 
Registered Agent Street Address: 801 Adlai Stevenson Drive 
Registered Agent City and Zip Code: Springfield, IL 62703 
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Roland G. Thouvenot 
CEO Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
CEO City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
CEO Telephone Number: 618/257-5642 

Type of Ownership of Applicants 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 
• For-profit Corporation 
0 	Limited Liability Company 

• Partnership 
o Governmental 
o Sole Proprietorship 0 Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good 
standing. 

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which they are organized and the name and 
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 

_ 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

Primary Contact FPerson to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries 
Name: Jacob M. Mel 
Title: President 
Company Name: Mel & Associates, Inc. 
Address: 675 North Court Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067 
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101 
E-mail Address.  jacobmaxel@msn.com  
Fax Number: 847/776-7004 



Type of Ownership of Applicants 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 
O For-profit Corporation 
O Limited Liability Company 

O Partnership 
fl 	Governmental 
• Sole Proprietorship Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good 
standing. 

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which they are organized and the name and 
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 

• APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 

This Section must be completed for all projects. 

FacilitylProiect Identification 
Facility Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East Medical Clinics Building-Phase II 
Street Address: 	please see legal description provided 
City and Zip Code: 	Shiloh, IL 62229 
County: 	St. Clair 	Health Service Area: 	XI 	 Health Planning Area: F-01 

A 	lican s Provide for each applicant (refer to Part 1130.220 
Exact Legal Name: Memorial Regional Health Services, Inc. 
Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
Name of Registered Agent: Illinois Corporation Service Company 
Registered Agent Street Address: 801 Adlai Stevenson Drive 
Registered Agent City and Zip Code: Springfield, IL 62703 
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mark J. Turner 
CEO Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
CEO City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
CEO Telephone Number: 618/257-5642 

Primary Contact Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries] 
Name: Jacob M. Axel 
Title: President 
Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc. 
Address: 675 North Court Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067 
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101 
E-mail Address: jacobmaxel(amsn.com  
Fax Number: 847/776-7004 
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MILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 

This Section must be completed for all projects. 

• r041111111-11./jVut summainaaane.. 

Facility Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East Medical Clinics Building-Phase II 

Street Address: 	please see legal description provided 

City and Zip Code: 	Shiloh, IL 62229 
County: 	St. Clair 	Health Service Area: 	XI Health Planning Area: F-01 

PIKSMei:411140j Li-  IVVIVG 1\31 ',co-no ..n............ ‘.....—. .— . 	 _„ 

Exact Legal Name: 	 Metro East Services, Inc. 

Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 

City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
Name of Registered Agent: Illinois Corporation Service Company 
Registered Agent Street Address: 801 Adlai Stevenson Drive 
Registered Agent City and Zip Code:  Springfield, IL 62703 
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Mark J. Turner 
CEO Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
CEO City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
CEO Telephone Number: 618/257-5642 

Type of Ownership of Applicants 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 
El 	For-profit Corporation 

Limited Liability Company 

o Partnership 
o Governmental 
• Sole Proprietorship 0 Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good 
standing. 

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which they are organized and the name and 
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 

• 

Name: Jacob M. Axel 
Title: President 
Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc. 
Address: 675 North Court Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067 
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101 
E-mail Address: jacobmaxel@msn.com  
Fax Number: 847/776-7004 
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 

This Section must be completed for all projects. 

Facil /Pro ect Identification 
Facility Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East Medical Clinics Building-Phase II 
Street Address: 	please see legal description provided 
City and Zip Code: 	Shiloh, IL 62229 
County: 	St. Clair 	Health Service Area: 	XI 	 Health Planning Area: F-01 

A 	lican s Provide for each applicant refer to Part 1130 220 
Exact Legal Name: Southwest Illinois Health Ventures, Inc. 
Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
Name of Registered Agent: Mark J. Turner 
Registered Agent Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
Registered Agent City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
Name of Chief Executive Officer Mark J. Turner 
CEO Street Address: 4500 Memorial Drive 
CEO City and Zip Code: Belleville, IL 62226 
CEO Telephone Number: 618/257-5642 

Type of Ownership of Applicants 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 
O For-profit Corporation 
fl 	Limited Liability Company 

  

fl 	Partnership 
o Governmental 
o Sole Proprietorship • Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good 
standing. 

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which they are organized and the name and 
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM.  

Primary Contact FPerson to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries 
Name: Jacob M. Axel 
Title: President 
Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc. 
Address: 675 North Court Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067 
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101 
E-mail Address: jacobmaxel (amsn. com  
Fax Number: 847/776-7004 



ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 

This Section must be completed for all projects. 

Facility/Project Identification 
Facility Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East Medical Clinics Building-Phase II 
Street Address: 	please see legal description provided 
City and Zip Code: 	Shiloh, IL 62229 
County: 	St. Clair 	Health Service Area: 	XI 	Health Planning Area: F-01 

A 	Ca n s Provide for each applicant refer to Part 1130.220 
Exact Legal Name: BJC Health System d/b/a BJC HealthCare 
Street Address: 4901 Forest park Avenue Suite 1200 
City and Zip Code: St. Louis, MO 63108 
Name of Registered Agent: CSC-Lawyers Incorporating Service Company 
Registered Agent Street Address: 221 Bolivar Street 
Registered Agent City and Zip Code: Jefferson City, MO 65101 
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Steven H. Lipstein 
CEO Street Address: 4901 Forest Park Avenue Suite 1200 
CEO City and Zip Code: St. Louis, MO 63108 
CEO Telephone Number: 314/286-2030 

Type of Ownership of Applicants 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 
	

• 	Partnership 
• For-profit Corporation 

	
• 	Governmental 

O Limited Liability Company 
	

O 	Sole Proprietorship 
	

0 	Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good 
standing. 

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which they are organized and the name and 
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 

_ 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

Primary Contact IPerson to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries 
Name: Jacob M. Axel 
Title: President 
Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc. 
Address: 675 North Court Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067 
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101 
E-mail Address: jacobmaxel@msn.com  
Fax Number: 847/776-7004 



ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION 

This Section must be completed for all projects. 

Facility/Project Identification 
Facility Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East Medical Clinics Building-Phase II 
Street Address: 	please see legal description provided 
City and Zip Code: 	Shiloh, IL 62229 
County: 	St. Clair 	Health Service Area: 	XI 	Health Planning Area: F-01 

A 	lican s Provide for each applicant refer to Part 1130.220 
Exact Legal Name: Washington University Physicians in Illinois, Inc. 
Street Address: 1414 Cross Street, Siteman Cancer Center 
City and Zip Code: Shiloh, IL 62269 
Name of Registered Agent: Jeannette St. Aubin 
Registered Agent Street Address: 1414 Cross Street 
Registered Agent City and Zip Code: Shiloh, IL 62269 
Name of Chief Executive Officer: James P. Crane, MD 
CEO Street Address.  660 S. Euclid Avenue, Box 8081 
CEO City and Zip Code: St. Louis, MO 63110 
CEO Telephone Number: 314/362-6249 

Type of Ownership of Applicants 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 
O For-profit Corporation 
O Limited Liability Company 

o Partnership 
o Governmental 
o Sole Proprietorship 0 Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois certificate of good 
standing. 

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which they are organized and the name and 
address of each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

Primary Contact rPerson to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries 
Name: Jacob M. Axel 
Title: President 
Company Name: Axel & Associates, Inc. 
Address: 675 North Court Suite 210 Palatine, IL 60067 
Telephone Number: 847/776-7101 
E-mail Address: jacobmaxel@msn.com  
Fax Number: 847/776-7004 



Additional Contact IPerson who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit 
Name: Mark J. Turner 
Title: President 
Company Name: Memorial Regional Health Services, Inc. 
Address: 4500 Memorial Drive Belleville, IL 62226 
Telephone Number: 618/257-5642 
E-mail Address: mturnerAmemhosp.com  
Fax Number: 618/257-5658 
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Post Permit Contact 
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE 
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960 
Name: 	 Ruth Holmes 
Title: 	 Administrator 
Company Name: 	Memorial Hospital-East 
Address* 	 1404 Cross Street 	Shiloh, IL 62269 
Telephone Number: 	618/607-3210 
E-mail Address: 	rholmesnmemhosp.com  
Fax Number: 	618/607-1010 

Site Ownership 
Provide this information for each applicable site 

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: 	Metro-East Services, Inc. 
Address of Site Owner: 	4500 Memorial Drive Belleville, IL 62226 
Street Address or Legal Description of the Site: please see legal description attached 
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership 
are property tax statements, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation 
attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease, or a lease. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 2 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

Operating Identity/Licensee 
Provide this information for each applicable facility and insert after this page 

Exact Legal Name: 	Metro East Services, Inc. d/b/a Memorial Hospital-East 
Address: 	 4500 Memorial Drive Belleville, IL 62226 

X 	Non-profit Corporation 	 • 	Partnership 
For-profit Corporation 	 U 	Governmental 

Li 	Limited Liability Company 	 fl 	Sole Proprietorship 	 fl 	Other 

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Illinois Certificate of Good Standing. 
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of 

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner. 
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of 

ownership. . 	.__.......... 	., 	. 
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 	 . 

Organizational Relationships 
Provide (for each applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any person or 
entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating in the 
development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any financial 
contribution. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 4 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 



Flood Plain Requirements 
Refer to application instructions. 

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of Illinois Executive Order #2006-5 
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements, 
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain 
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov  or www.illinoisfloodmaps.orq. This map must be in a 
readable format. In addition, please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the 
requirements of Illinois Executive Order #2006-5 (http://www.hfsrb.illinois.qov). 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENTS, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements 
Refer to application instructions. 

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources 
Preservation Act. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENTS, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. _ 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

1. 	Project Classification 
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)] 

Part 1110 Classification: 

0 	Substantive 

X 	Non-substantive 



2. 	Narrative Description 
In the space below, provide a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in 
State Board defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street 
address, include a legal description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification 
as substantive or non-substantive. 

The applicants propose to construct an addition/second phase to the Medical Clinics 
Building ("MCB") currently under construction on the campus of Memorial Hospital-East in 
Shiloh, Illinois. 

A primary occupant of the MCB will be the Alvin J. Siteman Cancer Center ("Siteman"), 
which will bring a broad scope of oncology-related services to the campus, and be fully-
integrated into the National Cancer Institute-designated Comprehensive Cancer Center in St. 
Louis. Siteman is the only cancer center within a 200-mile radius of southern and western 
Illinois to have been awarded this distinction, serves tens of thousands of people each year with 
screenings and educational programs, and treats approximately 8,000 new cancer patients, 
annually. 

Siteman was developed as a cooperative venture between Washington University School 
of Medicine and Barnes-Jewish Hospital, and is a recognized leader in cancer diagnosis, 
treatment, research, prevention, education and community outreach. It is heavily invested into 
clinical trials and new, evolving ways to treat cancer, bringing research from the laboratory to 
practical application. 

The proposed Shiloh program will include radiation oncology, medical oncology, 
community-based preventive programs, direct access to clinical trials conducted by Siteman 
clinicians, and other oncology-related services. 	The radiation oncology equipment will be 
owned and operated by Memorial Hospital-East. 

Upon completion, the proposed program will significantly reduce the need for western 
Illinois residents to travel to St. Louis for cancer care. In addition to the locating of Siteman 
physicians and other professional staff in Shiloh, the cancer program and its patients will be 
linked to the Comprehensive Cancer Center via a unified electronic health record, by St. Louis-
based Siteman oncologists regularly holding office hours in Shiloh, and direct connections to the 
resources located in St. Louis by video connection. 

The first floor will house the oncology services and physicians' offices, with the second 
and third floors primarily housing physicians' office space. 

The proposed project does not involve the establishment of any IDPH-categories of 
service, but requires a Certificate of Need Permit as a result of the project's cost. Services to be 
provided as a result of this project will be outpatient, and therefore, the project is classified as 
"non-substantive". 

/0 



PROJECT COST AND SOURCES OF FUNDS 

Reviewable Non-Reviewable Total 
Project Cost: 
Preplanning Costs $ 	180,00(100 $ 	260,000.00 $ 	440,000 
Site Survey and Soil Investigation $ 	5,000 $ 	5,000 $ 	10,000 
Site Preparation $ 	150,000 $ 	680,000.00 $ 	830,000 
Off Site Work 
New Construction Contracts $ 	3,104,900 $ 	12,687,450 $ 	15,792,350 
Modernization Contracts 
Contingencies $ 	200,600 $ 	1,212,400 $ 	1,413,000 
ArchitecturaVEngineering Fees $ 	270,000 $ 	1,010,000 $ 	1,280,000 
Consulting and Other Fees $ 	102,000 $ 	1,882,600 $ 	1,984,600 
Movable and Other Equipment (not in construction contracts) $ 	7,317,996 $ 	1,122,321 $ 	8,440,317 
Net Interest Expense During Construction Period 
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment $ 	6,300,000 $ 	6,300,000 
Other Costs to be Capitalized $ 	1,800,000 $ 	1,800,000 
Acquisition of Building or Other Property 

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $ 	11,330,496 $ 	26,959,771 $ 	38,290,267 

Sources of Funds: 
Cash and Securities $ 	11,330,496 $ 	20,659,771 $ 	31,990,267 
Pledges 
Gifts and Bequests 
Bond Issues (project related) 
Mortgages 
Leases (fair market value) $ 	6,300,000 $ 	6,300,000 
Governmental Appropriations 
Grants 
Other Funds and Sources 

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $ 	11,330,496 $ 	26,959,771 $ 	38,290,267 

// 



Related Project Costs 
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that 
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years: 

Land acquisition is related to project 	0 Yes 	X No 
Purchase Price: 	$ 	  
Fair Market Value: $ 	  

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service 
fl yes 	X No 

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including 
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target 
utilization specified in Part 1100. 

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ 	  

Pro ect Status and Completion Schedules 
For facilities in which prior permits have been issued please provide the permit numbers. 
Indicate the stage of the project's architectural drawings: 

fl None or not applicable 	 fl Preliminary 

X Schematics 	 E Final Working 
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): 	December 15, 2019 

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to financial commitments (refer to 
Part 1130.140): 

Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed. 
fl Financial commitment is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the 
contingent "certification of financial commitment" document, highlighting any language 
related to CON Contingencies 
X Financial Commitment will occur after permit issuance. ....... 	_..., 	.._ 	. , 	. 	. , , 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 8 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
: APPLICATION FORK 	' 

State Agency Submittals [Section 1130.620(c)] 
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable: 

X Cancer Registry 
X APORS 
X All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports 
been submitted 
X All reports regarding outstanding permits 
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for 
permit being deemed incomplete. 

/ 



Cost Space Requirements 

Provide in the following format, the Departmental Gross Square Feet (DGSF) or the Building Gross 
Square Feet (BGSF) and cost. The type of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be 
identified. The sum of the department costs MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any 
space is being reallocated for a different purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the 
department's or area's portion of the surrounding circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated 
space. 

Gross Square Feet 
Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet 

That Is: 

Dept. / Area Cost Existing Proposed 
New 

Const. 
Modernized As Is 

Vacated 
Space 

REVIEWABLE 
Medical Surgical 
Intensive Care 

Diagnostic 
Radiology 
MRI 
Total Clinical 

NON 
REVIEWABLE 
Administrative 
Parking 

Gift Shop 

Total Non-clinical 
TOTAL 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION 
APPUCATION FORM. 

AS ATTACHMENTS IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
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Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization 

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of 
the project and insert the chart after this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for 
the latest Calendar Year for which data is available. Include observation days in the patient day 
totals for each bed service. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the 
application being deemed incomplete. 

FACILITY NAME: Memorial Hospital-East CITY: 	Shiloh 

REPORTING PERIOD DATES 	April 12, 2016-December 31, 2016 

Category of Service Authorized 
Beds 

Admissions Patient Days Bed 
Changes 

Proposed 
Beds 

Medical/Surgical 72 1,890 6,858 — 72 

Obstetrics 16 783 1,884 — 16 

Pediatrics 

Intensive Care 6 199 542 — 6 

Comprehensive Physical 
Rehabilitation 

Acute/Chronic Mental Illness 

Neonatal Intensive Care 

General Long Term Care 

Specialized Long Term Care 

Long Term Acute Care 

Other ((identify) 

TOTALS: 94 2,872 9,284 — 94 



CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

• in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of _Memorial Group, Inc._* in accordance with the 
requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned 
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on behalf of the 
applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided herein, 
and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. 
The undersigned also certifies that the fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be 
paid upon request. 

 

SIGNC,—URE 
.g.of-atal 

SIGNATURE 

 

"Se c-V •-c 	wk-t, 
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME 

p.  Se cx-e"\--otvi 

   

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE 

Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this aArtigday  of 	  

e 	Y1E, 
Signature of Notary en__ 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" 1 
CAROL A. MUSSER 

NOTARY PUBUC — STATE OF ILLINOIS 
1,,„MYn, SMNISSION EXPIRES JULY 11, 2020 j 

*Insert the EXACf lecirrirrargagfra cant 

Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
thistclay of  no 04-witat, ao  

hn LA_AA",, 
Signature of Notary 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" 
CAROL A. MUSSER 

i• 	NOTARY PUBUC — STATE OF ILLINQS 
L MY COMMISSIOly EXPIRES JULY it 2.ti2t) 

t  4..ori A 

Seal Seal 
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CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of _Memorial Regional Health Services, Inc.: in 
accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. 
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on 
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information 
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the fee required for this application is 
sent herewith or will be paid upon request. 

PRINTED NAME 

PRINTED TITLE 
4erd  

Notarization: 	 Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to befo e me 	 Subscribed and sworn to before me 
thist-1),,r2  day of  nif) 	Q01) 	this 	day of 	  

a-4--6-D 0 • N1LL.1.4a•-•  
Signature of Notary 

VEIMARAIMIAVAWMAVMSWAAMOWAVOMWAWAWAWIYAOrne 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" Seal g 	CAROL A. MUSSER 
NOTARY PUBLIC — STATE OF ILUNOIS 

g MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 11 2020 *Insert th'tX.CT1T'flYf1!"&ttppflCant 

 

Signature of Notary 

Seal 

SIG NATU 

r e X *at 

SIGNATURE 

PRINTED NAME 

PRINTED TITLE 
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CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of _Memorial Regional Health Services, Inc._* in 
accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. 
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on 
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information 
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies at the fee required for this application is 
sent herewith or will be paid upon request. 

SIGNATURE 	 SI ATUR 

	  Sic-Fer, Ltptc  
PRINTED NAME 	 PRINTED NAME 

044 tickirizt(  
PRINTED TITLE 	 PRINTED TITLE 

Notarization: 	 Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 	 Subsc ied and swiipt to before me 
this 	day of 	 this J.  day of 	1/ t20/9- 

/ 

tdeddel - 
Signature of Notary 	 Signature of Notary 

Seal 	 Seal 

*Insert the EXACT legal name of the applicant 

Notezt

DAPHNE L WLCUI 
ateRiblic - Nolary Seal 

of Mood 
Commissioned for St lags at 

My Commission Expires'. Fdi&E19 
Commission Number. 1

usy
514E5O  

/7 



SIGNAT 

11APIr itheilM, 
PRINTED NAME 

/0-5/".fritt  
PRINTED TITLE 

CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of _Metro-East Services, Inc._* in accordance with 
the requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. The undersigned 
certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on behalf of the 
applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information provided herein, 
and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her knowledge and belief. 
The undersigned also certifies that the fee required for this application is sent herewith or will be 
paid upon request. 

SIGrATUREet enctr 

Oane 	6(45Th0n0 
PRINTED NAME 

Vets Pres identc- enonce_ lietrefav 
PRINTED TITLE 

Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this  (9,1nD  day of  flovcv.vJavk  

Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this al_4day of  nn u-s-vv,a-rierafr\  

CLA.A-Q 	A.A.gio/N  
IttlereriFICIACBEAL" Signature 

CAROL A. MUSSER 
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 

LILY cgmoL912FIRiES JULY 11 2032 

*Insert the EXACT legal name of the applicant 

Signature of Notary 
:ryInAVAVAVAVOIYAWAIIMOWIIVIMMOWIMWAII•WealoW1.1.1 

Seal 	"OFFICIAL SEAL" 
CAROL A. MUSSER 

' 	NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY ChOMMISSIONSMS„a411293o 

Seal 

/9 



CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of _Southwest Illinois Health Ventures, Inc.2 in 
accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act 
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on 
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information 
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the fee required for this application is 
sent herewith or will be paid upon request 

l71411721-kii  
SIGNATUR 

 

SIGNA URE 	 fl 

a.a0- 

  

Mt Cr Tihern 
PRINTED NAME 

SS  
PRINT TITLE 

\Jane K oasmano 
PRINTED NAME 

Vile President-- Enancc./Secreiary 
PRINTED TITLE 

Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this anSclay of  n 0  

• 11P.  %AAA  .42'>Arin Jag 

Signature • otafF)FFICIAL SEAL" 
CAROL A. MUSSER 

Seal NOTARY PUBLIC — STATE OF ILLINOIS L MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 11 2020 

*Insert the EXACT legal name of the applicant 

Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this a12  day of  n n 	a01-7  

Q r\(\  
Signature of Notary 

I 	"OFFICIAL SEAL" 
CAROL A. MUSSER 	I 

NOTARY PUBLIC — STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 11, 2022 j 

Seal 



PRINTED NAME 

r 	ib 	Crek Pr al 6ii fru ef  
PRINTED TITLE 

A0-611224ta.  
Signature Notary 	DAPHNE L WILDUT 

43181ateRt= Seal  
Commissioned fora Loulsat6 

MY 	ririnmIssInanExelinEber. 151 212010 Co 
the EXACT legal name of the applicant 

Seal 

ligleteLdir 

SIC.4.-a/N 
PRINTED NAME 

4,e4c-cLvo bteet-e  

CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of _BJC Health System d/b/a BJC Healthcare_* 
In accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. 
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on 
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information 
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the fee required for this application is 
sent herewith or will be paid upon request. 

Notarization: 
SubscAbed and swpry to before me 
this  I )  day of  ULA ,  

PRINTED TITLE 

Notarization: 
SubscAbed and swpry to before me 
this  I 5  day of  &1b V? 

(t/ict vr  
Si nature o Notari 

DAPHNE L YALCUT 

NotaLe
Public - Nubby Seal 

of Pidesourl 
Darnrnieskined fa St Was Oly _ 

My Commission Eger Feteuay21, _MIlil Docerresslon Number 15146250  

Seal 

01 ( 



ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILMES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD 	APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- 02/2017 Edition 

CERTIFICATION 
The Application must be signed by the authorized representatives of the applicant entity. Authorized 
representatives are: 

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors; 

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole 
manager or member when two or more managers or members do not exist); 

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or 
more general partners do not exist); 

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more 
beneficiaries do not exist); and 

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor. 

This Application is filed on the behalf of  Washington University Physicians in Illinois, Inc. 

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. 
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this Application on 
behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and information 
provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the fee required for this application is 
sent herewith or will be paid upon request. 

ri>liftikOk 
SIGN URE SIGNATURE 

Jame P. Crane, MD David EL Perlmutter, MD 

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME 

Member and President Chairman of Board 
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE 

Notarization: Notarization: 
Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this oer'"day of -TM/ 	Jo this (-2J fric day of Fin ef 	'7 

iLA4i /A-2 ze  - 
Sign 

. 
al 

, 
1' 	RISTINE MAT 	ITZ 

	

NOtary Public. Notar 	eal 
State of Missouri 
St. Louis County 

Commission # 14461815 
My Commission Expires August 03, 2018 

- nt 

Sea 
MARY CHRISTINE MAT trr 

Notary Public, Notary Seal 
State of Missouri 
St. Louis County 

Commission # 14461815 
My Commission Expires August 03, 2018 

	noresiname 
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SECTION III. BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES - 
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project 
costs. 
Background 

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information: 
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT 

1. 	A listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if 
applicable. 

2 A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant 
during the three years prior to the filing of the application. 

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information 
submitted, including, but not limited to official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or 
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation 
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal 
of the application without any further action by HFSRB. 

4 	If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the 
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of 
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest that the information was previously provided, cite 
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the 
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously 
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST 
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11. 
Criterion 1110.230— Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives 
PURPOSE OF PROJECT 

1 	Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the 
market area population to be served. 

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other relevant area, per the applicant's definition. 

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed as applicable and appropriate for the 
project. 

4. Cite the sources of the documentation. 

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's 
health status and well-being. 

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific fimeframes that relate to achieving 
the stated goals as appropriate. 

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded, if any. For facility projects, include 
statements of the age and condition of the project site, as well as regulatory citations, if any. For equipment being 
replaced, include repair and maintenance records. 

NOTE: Information regardimithe "Puipose of the Project" win be included irithe State Board Staff Report. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 12,  IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST 
PAGE OF THE APPUCATION FORM. EACH ITEM (14) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12. _ 	_  

,23 



ALTERNATIVES 

1) 	Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project: 

Alternative options must include: 

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost; 

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or 
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing 
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; 

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of 
the population proposed to be served by the project; and 

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected. 

2) 	Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to altemative options. The 
comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial benefits in 
both the short-term (within one to three years after project completion) and long-term. This may 
vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED, THE TOTAL PROJECT 
COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE 
PROVIDED. 

3) 	The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that verifies 
improved quality of care, as available. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 13,  IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST 
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. 



SECTION IV. PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE 

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space 

REVIEWREAD THE 	CRITERION and Drovide the followinn information: 
SIZE OF PROJECT: 

1 

	

	Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not 
excessive. This must be a narrative and it shall include the basis used for determining the space and 
the methodology applied. 

2 

	

	If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by 
documenting one of the following: 

a. 	Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational 
as supported by 	data or studies and certified by the facility's Medical Director. needs, 	 published 

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an 
architectural design that delineates the constraints or impediments. 

c. The 	involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage. project 

d. Additional space is mandated by govemmental or certification agency requirements that were not in 
existence when Appendix B standards were adopted. 

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the 
following format with Attachment 14. 

SIZE OF PROJECT 
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED 

BGSF/DGSF 
STATE 
STANDARD 

DIFFERENCE MET 
STANDARD? 

— 	 - 
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 14. IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 

• APPUCATION FORM. , 
. 	 . 	. 

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION: 

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment 
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 111. Adm. Code 1100. 

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the 
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be 
provided. 

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15. 

UTILIZATION 
DEPT./ 

SERVICE 
HISTORICAL 
UTILIZATION 

(PATIENT DAYS) 
(TREATMENTS) 

ETC. 

PROJECTED 
UTILIZATION 

STATE 
STANDARD 

MEET 
STANDARD? 

YEAR 1 
YEAR 2 

_ . , 	. 
• . 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION •AS ATTACHMENT 15,  IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE • 
APPLICATION•FORM •  



UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: 

project does not involve shell space 

Provide the following information: 

1. Total gross square footage (GSF) of the proposed shell space. 

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF to be allocated to each 
department, area or function. 

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to: 
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or 
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed 

to occupy the shell space. 

4 Provide: 
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data is available; 

and 
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future 

utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed 
into operation. 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 16,• IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 	' 	 L 

ASSURANCES: 

project does not involve shell space 

Submit the following: 

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the 
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service 
involved. 

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject 
shell space) will be submitted; and 

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation. 

) APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHWNT 17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 	' 



tt Existing 	# Proposed 
Service 	 Key Rooms Key Rooms 

 

0 

0 

1 

1 

• 
Linear Accelerator 

Simulator 
o Diagnostic CT 

PET/CT 
2 

  

M. 	Criterion 1110.3030 - Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service 

1 
	Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize Clinical Service Areas Other than 

categories of service must submit the following information: 

2. 	Indicate changes by Service: 
	 Indicate # of key room changes by action(s): 

3. 	READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required documentation 
for the criteria: 

Project Type Required Review Criteria 

New Services or Facility or Equipment (c) - Need Determination - Establishment 

Service Modernization (d)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities 

AND/OR 

(d)(2) - Necessary Expansion 
PLUS 

(d)(3)(A) - Utilization - Major Medical Equipment 

OR 

(d)(3)(B) - Utilization - Service or Facility 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 31 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

.)7 



The following Sections DO NOT  need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for 
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from 
Fitch's or Standard and Pooes rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed 
within the latest 18-month period prior to the submittal of the application): 

• Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria 
• Section 1120.130 Financial Viability - Review Criteria 
• Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility - Review Criteria, subsection (a) 

VII. 1120.120 - AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS 

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total 
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following 
sources, as applicable [Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources]: 

      

  

_$31,990,267_ a) 	Cash and Securities - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, 
letters from financial institutions, board resolutions) as to: 

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the 
project, including the identification of any security, its 
value and availability of such funds; and 

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or 
to be earned on any asset from the date of applicant's 
submission through project completion; 

b) 	Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges 
showing anticipated receipts and discounted value, estimated time table 
of gross receipts and related fundraising expenses, and a discussion of 
past fundraising experience. 

c) 	Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of 
any conditions of use, and the estimated time table of receipts; 

d) 	Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the 
debt time period, variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time 
period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for any interim and for 
the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including: 

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the 
required referendum or evidence that the governmental 
unit has the authority to issue the bonds and evidence 
of the dollar amount of the issue, including any 
discounting anticipated; 

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing 
the specified amount and interest rate; 

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender 
attesting to the expectation of making the loan in the 
amount and time indicated, including the anticipated 
interest rate and any conditions associated with the 
mortgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable 
interest rates, balloon payments, etc.; 

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the 
terms and conditions, including any purchase options, 
any capital improvements to the property and provision 
of capital equipment; 

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including 
all terms and conditions. 

e) 	Governmental Appropriations - a copy of the appropriation Act or 

 

     

     

     

     

      

21 



ordinance accompanied by a statement of funding availability from an official of 
the governmental unit. If funds are to be made available from subsequent fiscal 
years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental unit attesting to 
this intent; 

0 	Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds 
in terms of the amount and time of receipt; 

g) 	All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of 
_$6,300,000 any other funds that will be used for the project.—FMV of leased space 

J38290267 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 

:7APREND,DocumENTATtoN AS ATTACHMENT SON•Numtrat-StauENTIALrORDER APTERTAELiksTPADE OFIKETZ 
' PAPPUCATION fORPC' PcTit;vir:46-1t:cZ7,V‘41afr:07,' 7e0Asziw.Mintig5y; 

02 , 



SECTION VIII. 1120.130 - FINANCIAL VIABILITY 

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or 
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding. 

Financial Viability Waiver 

proof of "A" bond rating provided 

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if: 
1. "A" Bond rating or better 
2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources 
3. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be 

insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent 
4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A 

rated guarantor. 

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided 
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 36, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall 
provide viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available 
and for the first full fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project 
completion. 	When the applicant's facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the 
facility is a member of a health care system that has combined or consolidated financial statements, the 
system's viability ratios shall be provided. 	If the health care system includes one or more hospitals, the 
system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the applicable hospital standards. 

_ . 	,. 	. _ _._ .. 	. ... . 
Historical - 

• • 	.` • Years 3 Yea 	• ", . 	. 	. 	.. 	. 	• 
• •- Projected 
- , 

Enter Historical and/or projected 

Current Ratio 

Net Margin Percentage 

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization 

Projected Debt Service Coverage 

Days Cash on Hand 

Cushion Ratio 

Provide the methodology and workshee $ utilized in de ermining the ratios detailing the 
calculation and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. 	Complete a 
separate table for each co-applicant and provide worksheets for each. 

Variance 

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another 
organization, public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt 
obligations should the applicant default. 

ATTACHMENT 36 IN NUMERICAL ORDEFt..ATER THE LAST PAGE oF THE ,AFTENDIDOCUMENTATIONAS 	_ 
; APPIJCATION FORM. 

30 



SECTION IX. 1120.140 - ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY 

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120. 

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements 

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by 
submitting a notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to 
one of the following: 

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with 
cash and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, 
received pledge receipts and funded depreciation; or 

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or 
in part by borrowing because: 

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the 
balance sheet asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at 
least 2.0 times for hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or 

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and 
the existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or 
used to retire debt within a 60-day period. 

B. 	Conditions of Debt Financing 

not applicable, no debt to be used 
This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall 
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized 
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as 
applicable: 

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net 
cost available; 

2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost 
available, but is more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, 
no required mortgage, access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing 
costs and other factors; 

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities 
and that the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly 
than constructing a new facility or purchasing new equipment. 

3 



C 	Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs 

Read the criterion and provide the following: 

1 	Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost 
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the 
following format (insert after this page). 

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE 

Department 
(list below) 

A B C D E F G H 
Total 
Cost 

(G + H) 
Cost/Square Foot 
New 	Mod. 

Gross Sq. Ft. 
New 	Circ.* 

Gross Sq. Ft. 
Mod. 	Circ.* 

Const. $ 
(A x C) 

Mod. $ 
(B x E) 

Contingency 

TOTALS 
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation 

D. Projected Operating Costs 	NOT APPLICABLE TO MCBs 

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per 
equivalent patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no 
more than two years following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of 
salaries, benefits and supplies for the service. 

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs 	NOT APPLICABLE TO MCBs 

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per 
equivalent patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years 
following project completion. 

) APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS 
'APPLICATION FORM. 

ATTACHMENT 37, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 

2_ 



Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031 
CHARITY CARE 

Charity (# of patients) 	Year 	Year 	Year 
Inpatient 

Outpatient 
Total 
Charity (cost In dollars) 

Inpatient 
Outpatient 

Total 

MEDICAID 
Medicaid (# of patients) 	Year 	Year 	Year 

Inpatient 
Outpatient 

Total 
Medicaid (revenue) 

Inpatient 
Outpatient 

Total 

SECTION X. SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT 

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL 
SUBSTANTIVE PROJECTS AND PROJECTS TO DISCONTINUE STATE-OWNED HEALTH CARE FACILITIES 
[20 ILCS 396015.4]: 

not applicable 

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent 
that it is feasible for an applicant to have such knowledge. 

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety 
net services, if reasonably known to the applicant. 

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a 
given community, if reasonably known by the applicant. 

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following: 

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care 
provided by the applicant. The amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the 
reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the Illinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital 
applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate methodology specified by 
the Board. 

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid 
patients. Hospital and non-hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent 
with the information reported each year to the Illinois Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients 
and Outpatients Served by Payor Source" and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net Revenue by Payor Source" 
as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile. 

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information 
regarding teaching, research, and any other service. 

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 40. 
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SECTION Xl. CHARITY CARE INFORMATION 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects [1120.20(c)]. 

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three 
audited fiscal years, the cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient 
revenue. 

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual 
facility located in Illinois. ,If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant 
shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity care; the ratio of that charity care to the net 
patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of charity care costs; and 
the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review. 

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer 
source, anticipated charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue 
by the end of its second year of operation. 

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to 
receive payment from the patient or a third-party payer (20 ILCS 3960/3). Charity Care must be provided 
at cost. 

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 41. 

CHARITY CARE 
2014 2015 2016 

Net Patient Revenue $244,867,328 $248,207,731 $234,886,125 
Amount of Chanty Care (charges) $18,065,196 $16,953,794 $45,352,244 
Cost of Charity Care $2,514,817 $1,547,666 $2,333,822 

• APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 39,  IPI NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 



SECTION XI. CHARITY CARE INFORMATION 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL-EAST 

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects [1120.20(c)]. 

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three 
audited fiscal years, the cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient 
revenue. 

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual 
facility located in Illinois. If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant 
shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity care; the ratio of that charity care to the net 
patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of charity care costs; and 
the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review. 

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer 
source, anticipated charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue 
by the end of its second year of operation. 

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to 
receive payment from the patient or a third-party payer (20 ILCS 3960/3). Charity Care must be provided 
at cost. 

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 41. 

CHARITY CARE 

Pre-Opening Pre-Opening 2016 

Net Patient Revenue $33,449,105 
Amount of Charity Care (charges) $9,620,729 
Cost of Charity Care 6496,700 

' APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT ati,  IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORM. 
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SECTION XI. CHARITY CARE INFORMATION 

ALTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALI_ projects [1120.2001 

	

1. 	All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three 
audited  fiscal years, the cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient 
revenue. 

If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual 
facility located in Illinois. If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant 
shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity care; the ratio of that charity care to the net 
patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of charity care costs and 
the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review. 

	

3. 	If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facilitys projected patient mix by payer 
source, anticipated charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patent revenue 
by the end of its second year of operation. 

Charity care" means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to 
receive payment from the patient or a third-party payer (20 ILCS 3960/3). Charity Care must be provided 
at cost. 

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 41. 

CHARITY CARE 
2014 2015 2016 

Net Patient Revenue $126,730,148 $139,642,667 $143,292,327 
Amount of Charity Care (charges) $2,998,202 $3,999428 $4,748,519 
Cost of Charity Care $770,975 $996,722 $1,128,172 

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 39 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION FORK 	• 	 ' 
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File Number 
	

6997-719-7 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 
I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby 
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of 

Business Services. I certify that 
MEMORIAL REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, 
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MAY 14, 2015, APPEARS TO 
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS 
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 
the State of Illinois, this 26TH 

day of OCTOBER AD. 2017 . 

Authentication #: 1729902598 verifiable until 10/26/2018 

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com 	
SECRETARY OF STATE ATTACHIVIENT 1 



File Number 	6775-531-6 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 
I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby 

certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of 

Business Services. I certify that 
METRO-EAST SERVICES, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER 
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MARCH 17, 2011, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH 
ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS 
STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION 
IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 26TH 

day of OCTOBER A.D. 2017 . 

Authentication*: 1729902624 verifiable until 10/26/2018 

	

Ceittw 
Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com 	

SECRETARY OF STATE ATTACHMENT 1 
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File Number 
	5399-918-2 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby 

certify that lam the keeper of the records of the Department of 

Business Services. I certify that 
MEMORIAL GROUP, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE 
LAWS OF THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 08, 1985, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL 
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS 
STATE, AND AS OF TIES DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION 
IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 26TH 

day of OCTOBER A.D. 2017 . 

Authentication #: 1729902688 verifiable until 10(26/2018 

	Ceittw ita.& 
Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdhveillinois.com 	

SECRETARY OF STATE ATTACHMENT 1 



File Number 
	6166-912-4 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby 
certify that lam the keeper of the records of the Department of 
Business Services. I certify that 
SOUTHWEST ILLINOIS HEALTH VENTURES, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, 
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 21, 2001, APPEARS TO 
HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT 
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS 
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 

the State of Illinois, this 20TH 

day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2017 . 

Authentication #: 1732402490 verifiable until 11/2012018 

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com  
SECRETARY OF STATE 
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I, JASON KANDER, Secretary of State of the State of Missouri, do hereby certify that the records in my 
office and in my care and custody reveal that 

was created under the laws of this State on the llth day of May, 1992, and is in good standing, having 
fay complied with all requirements of this office. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and 
cause to be affixed the GREAT SEAL of the State of 
Missouri. Deate at the City of Jefferson, this 13th day of 
May, 2015. 

; 
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WARRANTY DEED 

MAIL RECORDED 
DEED To: 

Kurt S. Schroeder 
Greensfelder, Hanker 

& Gale, P.C. 
12 Wolf Creek Drive 
Suite 100 
Belleville, Illinois 62220 

NAME & ADDRESS OF 
TAXPAYER: 

Metro-East Services, Inc. 
do Joe Lulus 
4500 Manorial Drive 
Belleville,1111nois 62226 

MEMORIAL GROUP, INC., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (the "Grantor"), for 
and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable considerations in hand 
paid, receipt of which Is hereby acknowledged, Conveys and Warrants to METRO-EAST 
SERVICES, INC, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation (the °Grantee), having an office at 
4500 Memorial Drive, Belleville, Illinois 62226, the property described on Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

Subject to: 

I. 	Real estate taxes for the year 2015 and all years thereafter, 
2. Easements, conditions, restrictions and covenants of record; and 
3. Oil, gas, coal and other mineral rights reserved or conveyed by prior grantors. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has executed this instrument to be effective 
as of the 1st day of January, 2016. 

MEMORIAL GROUP, INC. 

By:  add .741-410,, 
Mark J. Iii, President 

KIRK 9AMNO 
OA Eclor 

G JENS 
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This Deed is exempt under the provisions of Paragraph (e), Section 31-45 of the Real Estate 
Transfer Tax Law (35 ILCS 200131-45). 1U 	,/4r 

Kurt S. Schroeder. AMMO 	Date 

Joe H. 	ius, Secretary 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR 

re:k  
Z° 01'n' 

Att 

 

SS. 

1, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said County and State aforesaid, do hereby 
certify that Mark J. Turner, personally known to me to be the President of Memorial Croup, Inc., 
and Joe H. Lanius, personally known to me to be the Secretary of said corporation, whose names 
are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and severally 
acknowledged that as such President and Secretary, they signed, sealed and delivered the said 
instrument as Presides and Secretary of said corporation, pursuant to authority given by the 
Board of Directors of said corporation, as their free and voluntary acts, and as the free and 
voluntary act of said corporation for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

Given :Senn hand and notarial seal this /eat; of  4—...44.-e-na-tAlle , 2015. 

Notatt
er  grit) 

ftdr c 
4ft/  

Permanent Index No.  04-32-0-300-036 and 09-05-0-208-009 itit 

peed Prepared By: 

Kurt S. Schroeder 
Grcensfeldcr, Honker & Oak, P.C. 
12 Wolf Creek Drive 
Suite 100 
Belleville, IL 67226 

Property Address:  1404 Cross Si, Shiloh, IL 62269 and O'Fallon Rd., Shiloh, IL 62269 

ATTACHMENT 2 



Part of Lots 6, 7, 9 end 9 of the South Half of Section 32 and part of the 
Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Townaftip 2 North, Range 7 west of the Third 
Principal-*sridian, County of St. Clair, State of Illinois; reference being had 
to the plat thereof in the St. Clair County Recordere Office in Plat Sock 'Undo 
Worth N. 2° on page 27 and part of lots 74 and 76 of the Worth Ralf of Section 
5, Township 1 Borth, Range 7 Rest of the third principal Meridian, County of St. 
Clair, State of Illinois; reference loins: had to-thi plat tInneof recorded in the 
Bt. Clair County Recorder's Office in Plat RookA on page 244 and being mare 
particularly described as follows; 

Commencing at a concrete toinument that marks the southwest comer of said 
Southeast Quarter of Section 32; thence north 09 degrees 06 minutes 06 seconds 
West, on the South line of said Section 32, a distance of 506.62 feet to the 
northeasterly right of way line of County Rignway 49 M.B.A. Cross Btreett  S.A. 
Route NO. 2, Shiloh-telialles Road), reference being had to thd plat thereof in 
tbe St. Clair County Recorder's Office in Plat Book 43 on pages 220 and 223., said 
point being the point of beginning. 

Prom said 	of beginning: thence Borth 43 degrees 96 minutes 53 seconds Rest, 
on sold northeast:n:1y right of way line of Comity Highway 43, a distance of 
1450.34 feet to the northeasterly right of way line of County ninny 43, 
reference being had 	the plat thereof recorded in the St. Clair County 
ltscorderep Office in Plat Book 60 on pegs 412; thence North 33 degrees 38 Linen 
22 seconds Mast, on said northeasterly right of way line of-countyKinney 43, 
reforests being had tp the plat thereof recorded in the St. Clair County - 
Recorder's Office in Plat Both 60 on page 82, a distance of 754.21 feet to the 
intersection Of the southerly sight of way lins of P.?.. I. Route 64, reference 
being hadtis the plat thereof in the at, Clair County Recorder's Officein Plat 
Sock 64 an page 22 and said northeasterly right of way line of County Highway 43, 
refaranOe being had to the plat thereof in the at. Clair County Recorder's Office 

- in man awe 40 on pig. 82; theta on said southerly right of way line of F.A.S. 
Route 64 the following eight (8) CtratasS and distances; 14 Borth 87 degrees 45 
minutes 11 seconds Bast, 404.00 feet; 2.) South is degrees 23 minutes 0$ seconds 
Bast, 200.25 fest; 3.)- North 94 digress SS mimeo 26 theme  East, 100.22 teat; 
4.) North Si degrees 30 minutes SS seconds East, 1300.62 feet: 5.) South 57 
degrees 15 minutes 28 seconds Bast, 244.23 feet; 64 north 87 degrees 45 minutes 
11 seconds Bast, 500.00 feet; 7.) Borth 49 degrees 05 ;minutes 35 seconds Bast, 
256.23 feet; O.) Barth 97 degrees 45 minutes 11 seconds Last, 342.13 feet to the 
east line of the Mast Ralf of said Southeast Quarter at Section 32: thence South 
00 degrees 00 Janata OS seCondS West, on said east line of the Nest Half of the 
Southeast Quarter of Section 32, a distance of 1135.29 fest to a stone main 
the northeast corner of Lots of the Southwest Quarter of said Southeast Quarter 
of Section 32, reference being bad to the assessor's plat thereof in the St. 
Clair County Recorder's Office in Assessor's Plat °rends North No. 2' on page 27, 
said point being the northeast corner of south Ralf of said Southwest Quitter of 

IMS7 
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the'Southeaet Quarter of section 32: thence 0012t4oning South OD degrees OS minutes 
09 meccads West, oh said east line of the west sell of the Southeast Quarter of 
section 32, a distance of 134.71 feet to the northwesterly 21404t of way line of the 
Pm/Posed extension of Prank Scott Parkway; thence an said northwesterly right of wry 
line at the proposed ektension of Prank Scott Parkway, the fallowing ten (10) commas 
and distances* 1.3 242:24 feet onanon-tangential cures to the left bevingaradius 
of 2350.00 feet, the chord of said terve bears South 69 degrees 2( minutes 31 seconds 
Nest, a distance of 242.15 test; 2.) South SO degrees 46 minutes 52 seconds West, 

14O..31 feet; 1..) BOnth 50 desrams 22 minutes 33 seconds lest, 200.33 feet) s.) South 
64 degrees 24 minutes 42 seconds West, 200.00 feet; 6.) South 53 degrelS 06 minutes 

06 seconds WeSt, 101.98 feet) 6.). 
 South 58 degrees 42 Tern:tem 04 seconds West, 201.00 

feet; 7.1 South 64 degrees 24 ad.notes 42 seconds West, 3.00;bo feet) a.) South 53 
degrees 06 minutes 06 seconds West, 101.98 feet) 90 South 64 degrees 24 minutes 42 
seconds West, 481.91 feet 20.1 Meth 75 degrees 36 minute* 22 settee West 45.61 feet 
to the aforementioned northeasterly right of way Use of County itigbway43; thence 
the following 2 000.nroo and distances on said northeasterly right of way line of 
County Highway 43; 1.) lextbb 43 degrees 36 minutes! 53 seconds West, 259.03 test 2.1 
North SO degrees 06 minutes 08 seconds West, 21.03 feet to the point of beginning. 

4g) 
 ALSO, street right-of-way vacated by Village of Shiloh ordinance 

2010-06-07-C recorded as Document no. 1102245195 at the St. 
Clair -County. Illinois Recorder's Office. 

• 
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File Number 	5399-918-2 

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting: 

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do 
hereby certify that 
MEMORIAL GROUP, INC., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE 
LAWS OF THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 08, 1985, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL 
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS 
STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC 
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set 

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of 
the State of Illinois, this 13TH 

day of 	MAY 	AD. 2015 . 

A11811496501/ #: 1613301138 

	

Qpi4.4.te 
Authenticate at http-fi.cybercitivelllinols.com 	 SECRETARY OF 8Th ATTACHMENT 3 
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I CA. Group, LLC 

O.A. Associates, LLC 

M.S.A. Alliance, LLC 

0 B. Practice, LLC 

Memorial Cafe 
Center 

1 	Belleville Health & 
Sports Center 

Owned Medical 
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Memorial Group, Inc. 	 BJC Health System 
501(0(3) 
	

501(c)(3) 

Memorial Regional Health Services, Inc. 
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	Protestant Memorial 

	
Memorial Medical 	Memorial 

	
Metro-East Services, 

Captive 
	Medical Center, Inc. 	Group, LLC 	Foundation, Inc. 

Insurance 
	 501(c)(3) 
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Company 

Memorial 
Memorial Hospital 
	

P.C. Associates, LLC 	 Hospital East 

H.B.P. Group, LLC 

az. 
_1 YMCA 

Partnershio 



)(i
lk jr)  11/4  

altMORIAL  

k EAST 

Illinois Health Facilities and 
Services Review Board 

525 West Jefferson 
Springfield, EL 62761 • 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please be advised that the Memorial Hospital-East campus, located at approximately 
1440 Cross Street in Shiloh. Illinois is not located in a flood plain, and construction on 
that site is consistent with Illinois Executive Order #2005-5. 

Sincerely. 

/714'41 
Mark J. urner 
President 
Memorial Regional Health Services, Inc. 

Date: A 'Aft 2,6 
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LLINOIS 

Illinois Department of 
Natural Resources Bruce Rawer, Governor 

Wayne A. RosenthaL Director One Natural Resources Way Springfield, Illinois 62702-127l 

NATuRAti envw.dmillinois.gov  
..ge,a,tpfka5/ 

St. Clair County 	 PLEASE REFER To: 	SHP° LOG #022052316 

Shiloh 
SE of hospital complex at 1404 Cross Street, Section:32-Township:2N-Range:7W 
IHFSRB 
New construction, medical clinics building - Memorial Hospital-East 

November 9, 2017 

Jacob Axel 
Axel & Associates, Inc 
675 North Court, Suite 210 
Palatine, IL 60067 

Dear Mr. AS: 

The Illinois State Historic Preservation Office is required by the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420, as 
amended, 17 IAC 4180) to review all state funded, permitted or licensed undertakings for their effect on cultural resources. Pursuant to this, 
we have received information regarding the referenced project for our comment. 

Our staff has reviewed the specifications under the state law and assessed the impact of the project as submitted by your office. We have 
determined, based on the available information, that no significant historic architectural or archaeological resources are located within the 

proposed project area. 

According to the information you have provided concerning your proposed project, apparently there is no federal involvement in your 
project. However, please note that the state law is less restrictive than the federal cultural resource laws concerning archaeology. If your 
project will use federal loans or grants, need federal agency permits, use federal property, or involve assistance from a federal agency, then 
your project must be reviewed under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended. Please notify us immediately if such is the 

case. 

This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from date of issuance. It does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a 
clearance for purposes Of the IL Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 IT CS 3440). 

- Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act. 

If further assistance is needed please contact Joe Phillippe at 217/785-1279 or joe.phillippe@illinbis.gov. 

Sincerely, 

defrt_ 
Rachel Leibowitz, PhD. 
Deputy State Historic 

Preservation Officer 
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PROJECT COSTS 
Pm-Planning Costs 

PROJECT COSTS and SOURCES OF FUNDS 

Market Analyses $100,000 
Transactional $160,000 
Site Selection $30,000 

Misc./Other $150,000 
$ 	440,000 $ 	440,000 

Site Survey & Soil Investigation 
Site Survey $0 
Soil Investigation $10,000 

$10,000 

Site Preparation 
Landscaping $70,000 
Water Remediation $150,000 
Parking/Road & Walk-ways $465,000 
Exterior Lighting/Signage $90,000 
Misc./Other $55,000 

$ 	830,000 $ 	830,000 

New Construction* 
Per ATTACHMENT 39C $15,792,350 

Construction Contingency 
Per ATTACHMENT 39C $1,413,000 

Architectural & Engineering Fees 
Preliminary Renderings $50,000 
Design $850,000 
Engineering $220,000 
Reg. Agency Interaction $45,000 
Project Monitoring $40,000 
Reimburseables $25,000 
Misc./Other $50,000 

$1,280,000 

Consulting and Other Fees 
Legal $225,000 
Zoning-Related $40,000 
CON-Related $90,000 
Reg. Approvals, other $80,000 
Project Management $450,000 
Relocation-related $300,000 
Local Permitting $50,000 
Interior Design $67,000 
Insurance $90,000 
Commissioning $78,000 
Materials Testing $219,600 
Equipment Planning $45,000 
Misc./Other $250000 

$ 	1,984,600 
Moveable Equipment 

RT/Imaging/Lab $7,070,528 
Other Equipment $1,084,368 
Shipping & Install. @ 3.5% $285,421 

$8,440,317 
Fair Market Value of Leased Space 

MMG Leased Space" $ 	6,300,000 

Other Costs to be Capitalized 
Build-Out of MMG Offices $1,050,000 
Property-Related Costs*" $750,000 

$1.800,000 

TOTAL COST 	 $ 38,290,267 

ATTACHMENT 7 
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PROJECT COSTS and SOURCES OF FUNDS 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

Cash and Securities 	 $31,990,267 

FMV of MMG Leased Space 	 $ 	6,300,000 

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 	 $ 38,290,267 

• please see attached note 
lease payments during initial term of lease 

***maintenance of protected waterway, etc. 
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NOTE ON PROJECT COSTS 

The construction costs associated with this project exceed those typically experienced 
with the construction of a medical clinics building ("MCB") due to the cost of constructing the 
6,250 dgsf radiation therapy department to be located on the MCB's first floor. 

As documented in ATTACHMENT 39C, the construction/contingency costs associated 
with all other clinical and non-clinical areas of the MCB range between $215 and $230/dgsf, a 
construction/contingency cost typically associated with a MCB. The construction/contingency 
cost associated with the radiation therapy component of the project is $390/dgsf, and 
significantly exceeds the cost of the other areas because of: 1) the construction costs associated 
with vault construction, and 2) because the department will serve hospital inpatients as well as 
outpatients, the department is required to be built to hospital inpatient construction standards. It 
is estimated that these two factors add approximately $180/dgsf to the construction/contingency 
cost. 
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BJC Clinical Asset Management 

NISI Area Room Equipment Description 

. 
11,i.iji ',:ii. 

Vendor 
New/ 
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Estimated Price (Each) 

— . 	, 	.. 

:- 

Manufacturer Model 
Total Estimated 

Price Remarks 

lit Floor - Rad Onc Alcove 

Cart, Emergency (Crash) 
w/ economy accessory 
Paokolle Armstrong Medical PBL-AR.27 (11)PBE-1 Armstrong Medical New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	2,500.00 2,500.00 

1st Floor - Rad One Alcove 
Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted PrIrnex Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 170.00 170.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc Alcove Defibrillator Philips Philips New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	16,030.00 $ 	16,000Lo0 

1st Floor' Rad Onc Alcove 
Digital Camera with USG 
Printer Cable Kodak 

Kodak Easy Share C613, 
White 

Discount Computer 
Warehouse New EQU 1 0 0 1 125.00 125.00 

lit Floor - Rad One Alcove Docking Station Kodak 
EasyShare Docking 
Station 

Discount Computer 
Warehouse New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 200.00 $ 	20100 

1st Floor - Rad One Alcove [cernaker, Countertop Hoshizakl DCM-270-BAH-OS Hoshizaki New EQU 1 0 0 1 4,000.00 4,an00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Alcove 
Nurse Call Master, wall 
mounted Weiland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 3,500.00 $ 	3501100 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Alcove 

Oloscope/OphthatmoScOP 
e, w/ Sphyg & Themm & 
Specula Dispenser )with 
thermometer Welch Allyn 767912MP5X. Welch Allyn New EQU 1 0 0 1 sm.® $ 	550.03 

lit Floor - Rad One Alcove Pulse Ox Annstnong 1-800323-4220 Armstrong Medical New EQU 3 0 0 3 $ 	51000 1,530.00 

let Floor - Rad One Alcove Scale, Digital Scaletronks 
5702-stand an Barlatdc 
scale Scaletronks New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	2 800.00 2,800.00 

let Floor- Rad Onc Alcove 
Suction Pump, Portable 
(For Crash Cart) S-Scort Duet (AE-6975) Armstrong Medical New EQU 1 0 0 90100 $ 	900.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Black Room Cart. utility Rubbermaid 4Y)010 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 200.00 $ 	1200.00 

1st 	or• - Rad Onc Block Room 

Casting Station (with 
electronic air cleaner) - 
Ventless 

CIVCO Medical 
Solutions MT-1000 SE 

CIVCO Medicatl 
Solutions New EQU 1 0 0 3 $ 	10,500.00 $ 	10,500.00 

›' n 
1st 	r - Rad One gods Room Electron Foam Cutter 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products MT-900 VanArsdale InnovatNe New EQU 1 0 0 395.00 395.00 

lit 	r • Rad One Block Room Hand File Set SK 90196 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 120.00 120.00 
1st 	r - Rad Onc Block Room HepaVac Daytona 4YE67 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 295.00 $ 	295.00 

`-....1 
1st Floor - Rad Onc Block Roam Lead Sheets 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products VIP-125L VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 100.00 $ 	100.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc Block Room Stainless Steel Pitcher 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products VIP-99 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	55.00 $ 	55.00 
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1st Floor - Red Onc Mock Room Waste receistacie,213 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 150.00 150.03 
1st Floor - Red Onc Blood Draw Cart Custom Comfort SC6066 Custom Comfort New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	620.00 $ 	2,480.03 

1st Noel - Red Onc Rood Draw their, Blood Draw Custom Comfort 
1201.tu-AH with 1201 
LAT drawer Custom Comfort New EQU 1 0 0 3,500.00 3,503.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Blood Draw Clock, Techtime II Howard Miller 625-236 Offke Max New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	40.00 160.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Mood Draw 
Refrigerator, 
Undercounter, with lock Avant) 8CA4562S5 Avantl New LOU 1 0 0 1 645.00 645.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Blood Draw Sphy, on stand, extra long Welch Allyn 5091-61CB Welch Allyn New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50000 50000 

let Floor- Red Onc Blood Draw Triple Glove Box Holder Bowman GP4)15 %%Wean New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50.03 50.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Blood Draw 
Tube Storage, wall 
mounted Custom Comfort CC1685-D0 Custom Comfort New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	155.00 $ 	620.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Blood Draw Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Rubbermaid New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 $ 	100.00 

let Floor. Red Onc Mood Draw 
Waste receptacle, 
biohazard Rubbermaid 6144 Rubbermaid New LOU 1 0 a 150.00 150.00 

let Floor- Red Onc 
Check-In / Check- 
out 

Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primex Wireless Tech Electronics New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	170-00 170.00 

1St ROW - Rad On< 
Check-in / Check- 
out Dispemer, Mcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor- Red Onc 
Check-in / Check-
out Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 100.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc dean Supply Bins (for lowered Panel) Akro Mills 2W780 Grainger New EQU 15 0 a 15 150.00 2,250.00 
1st Floor - Rad Onc Dean Supply cart, cylinder, 6 count /areas 6061 Airgas New LOU 1 0 0 1 175.00 175.03 

lit Floor. Rid Onc dean Supply 

Cart, linen, with bottom 
shelf and vekro cover 
(blue) LogietliP 21s48 LOON IP New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,000.03 1,00000 

1st Floor - Red Onc Clean supply Cart, utlIK-y Rubbermaid 4YX40 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 400.00 $ 	400.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Clean Supply Dispenser, Akohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Clean Supply 

SureTerno Thema:enter, 
portableinot well 
mounted) Welch Allyn 1650-200 Welch Allyn New EQU 1 0 0 1 185.00 185.00 

1st Dike - Red Om Clean Supply Waste receptacle,28 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Gratnger New LOU 1 0 0 1 150.03 $ 	150.00 
H 

1st MeV' Rad °"' CT Control Room Alarm, Digital Jewett DTPM New LOU 1 0 0 250.00 $ 	250.03 
> 

let 	- Red Chic Cr Control Room 
Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primes Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	170.00 $ 	170.00 

1st 	-Red Onc CT Control Room 
Digital Camera with USB 
Printer Cable Kodak 

Kodak Easy Share C613, 
White 

Discount Computer 
Warehouse New LOU 2 0 0 2 125.00 250.00 

1st 	r - Red Onc Cr Control Room Docking Station Kodak 
EasyShare Docking 
Station 

Discount Computer 
Warehouse New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 100.03 

--..1 

1W Floor - Red One a Control Room 
Refrigerator, 
Undercounter, with lock Annti BCA456255 Avanti New EQU 1 0 0 1 645.03 645.00 

1st Floor - Red One CT Control Room Stool, foot with handrail Beckman 73065 Wickman New EQU 1 0 0 1 250.00 250.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Control Room Waste receptacle,28 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Grainger New LOU I 0 0 1 $ 	150.00 150.03 
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1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room 20725' Angle Support Moroi CHAl Warm New EQU 1 0 0 1 300.00 5 	300.00 
1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sint Room 35' upper arm support Mecca CAM Mecca New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 450.00 $ 	450.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room 
Adjustable Testicle Shield 
Stand 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products VIP-928-550 VanArsdak Innovadve New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	700.03 700.00 

1st floor- Rad One CT Slm Room 
Apron, Lead w2 thyroid 
collars Source One Source One New EQU 5 0 0 S $ 	550.00 2,750.00 

60008, emerald green, 
1g. 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room Bolster, Knee and Back 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products FFF303-C VanArsdale Innovative New EQU I 0 0 1 $ 	65.00 65.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc a Sim Room Bolus, .5 cm 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 1P58-131 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 75.00 75.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room Bolus, 1 cm 
VanAtsdale Innovative 
Products V1p-58-132 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	83.00 $ 	83.00 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room 
Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primes Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	17000 5 	170.00 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Slm Room 
Container, sharps - wall 
mounted Stericycle 305517 Stericylce New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room Couch Overby Wall Mount CDR Systems Inc 1.1302-WM CDR Systems, Inc. New EQU S 0 0 5 $ 	185.03 925.00 
1st floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room CT Simulator TED New acp 1 o o 1 $ 	850000.00 $ 	850,000.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc 	' a Sim Room Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 15 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room 
Eye Shlek, set of 4, silver 
plated MT Associates 04-1130 /RT Associates New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	2,500.00 2,503.00 

1st Floor. Rad One CT Sim Room GrIP Rings 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products V1P.182 VanArsdalt innovative New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	60.00 $ 	240.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room 
Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Lid Glickman 2010 Backman New EQU 1 0 0 1 37500 375.00 

lit Floor - Rad One CT Slm Room Injector, celing mounted Uebel-Flarshelm Co V8434 Mallinckrodt New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	30,00100 $ 	30,000.o0 

1st Floor - Rad One a Sim Room 
IV stand, Double Hook, 5 
Caster Base IVAC Corp 903-0336 IVAC Corp New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	45000 $ 	450.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room Laser Wcaliter System LAP New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	60,000.00 5 	60,000.00 
P2'• 

1st Msr  - Rad One CT Sim Room 
MarnrnoRs Carbon Fiber 
Combo System decor CFB5 Diacor New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	5,700.00 $ 	5700.00 

1st 	- Had One CT San Room Vase Mold Devices Wash Unv Wash Linty Wash Unv New EQU 1 0 0 3,000.00 3000.00 

n 
1st 	- Had One CT Sim Room 

Pron-Pillo positioning 
device 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products FFF306 VanArsdale innovative New EQU 0 0 5 	180.00 180. 00 

, 

!or 

Sat 	r - Rad One CT Sum Room 
Rack, Apron; Lead, 
Multiple, Wall Mtd Source One 60098 Source One New EQU 1 0 0 1 200.03 200.00 

H 

1st Tido, - Rad Onc CT Sim Room Rectangles,covered 
yanArsdale Innovative 
Products FFF802-C VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 4 0 0 4 47.00 $ 	1139.00 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room Rectangles, covered 
VanArsdak Innovative 
Products FFF803-C VanArsdale innovative New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	47.00 188.00 

lit Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room 
Regulator, Oxygen 
Cylinder *gas M1-870-15FG Altgas New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 103.00 
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1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room 
Round Testicle Shield (set 
of 3) 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products V1P-926-503 VanArsdale Innovative New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	835.00 835.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room Signs, Caution - Radiation Grainger 35FX55 Granlger New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	2500 25.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sin, Room 
Silverman Head Support 
index Base Diacor 015.1 Diacor New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	155.00 310.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc a Sim RIXIM 
Silverman Head-Neck 
Supportsiset of 6) 

VanArsdale innovative 
Products MT -VIP-50 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 130.03 $ 	130.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc a Sim Room 
Smooth Mayer/Patient 
Wive, Kit to include rack Allied 924895 Mimed New EQU 1 0 0 1 400.00 400.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc a Sim Room Stand, Mayo, Small Pedigo P10655 Cardinal Health New EQU 1 o a seam $ 	500.03 
1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Wm Room Stereo System Bose Wave-9724 graphite Rose New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,03000 1,000.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc a Sim Room Stool, foot with handrail 73065 Wickman New EQU 1 0 0 1 325.00 $ 	325.00 

tat floor - Rad One a Sin Room Triple Glove Box Holder Bowman GP-015 Claflin Medical Now EQU 1 0 0 50.03 $ 	50.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc a Sim Room Unlimited Scissors 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products Rt-4932 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	30.00 $ 	30.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room 
Upper Ann Support 35 
degrees Maar GAS-1 Diacor New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	450.00 900.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT San Room Vaginal Rectal Marker 
VanArsdele Innovative 
Products VIP-7137-023 VanArsdale InncwatHe New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	12.00 $ 	48,03 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Sim Room Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbennald 29$7 Black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	100.00 100.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc CT Sim Room 

Waste receptacle, 
biohazard Rubbermaid 6144 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 150.00 $ 	15000 

1st Hoar - Rad Onc CT Sim Room Water Bath Med TEC Inc MT-RH-1500 Med TEC Inc New EQU 1 0 0 1 3.500.03 $ 	3,500.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc 

Equipment 

Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

10M extension/adapter 
cable with coax BNC 
connectors CNMC Company 28M-F10 CNMC Company New EQU 2 0 0 2 210.00 420.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 11 piece wrench set Jenson Tools 424-589 Jenson Tools New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	115.00 $ 	115.00 

> 
H 

1st Web, - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

12 Meter Trim Extension 
Cable In Reel, BNC-M to 
BNC Female CNMC Company 3RFIBM-F12 CNMC Company New EQU 4 0 0 4 320.00 1,280.00 

> c 
1st kr - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 25 ft extension cord Graybar 0691-63-04 Greybar New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	50.03 50.00 

Z 

1st Elopr - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 

Storage) 

28 Meter Co-Axial 
Extension Cable, BNC-M to 
BNC - Female CNMC Company 2BNI-F28 CNMC Company New ECU 2 0 0 2 5 	300.00 600.03 

lit Floor- Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

28 Meter Triax Extension 
Cable, BNC-M to BNC-F CNMC Company 3BM-F213 CNMC Company New ECU 4 0 0 0 500.00 2,000.00 

Rev-7 
	

5-22-17 
	

4 of 40 



BJC Clinical Asset Management 

Dept / Area Room Equipment Desolation Mamrtet-turer Modal Vendor 
New / 

Existing CR
FI

N
0

FY
 (E

CI
U

,  
FU

R
,  IN

C
,  I S

,  
C

O
 1
61

,  
TE

LC
O

M
)  

I 

g 

I 

g q
ty

.  D
ef

er
re
d

 I  

-I 

g a 
Estimated Price 

(Each) 
Total Estimated 

Price Remarks 

tat Floor -Rad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

30x30cm 0.5 thickness 
Sticky Bolus Elastogel 
sticky superflab 

VanArsdale innovative 
Products 619705 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 24 0 0 24 $ 	50.00 $ 	1,200.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 30x30cm 1.0 thichness 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 819710 VanArsdale innovative New EQU 20 0 0 20 100.00 2,oal00 

1st Floor- Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

30$30422 Plastic Water 
Set, Diagnostic Therapy CNMC Company PW-DT-SET 5 XXX CNMC Company New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	6,000.00 $ 	12,000.00 

1st Floor- Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

AAPM ADC calibration for 
N30013 Ion chamber, co-
60, per TO-51 (in water as 
first point) CNMC Company ADCL-C CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 710.00 710.00 

1st Floor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

AAPM ADCL Calibration, 
for model 206 
electronrneter, first scale 
200nC CNMC Company ADCL-E CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	200.00 5 	200.00 

1st Floor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Additional Seat 

Radiolological imaging 
Technologies RIT113 

Radiological Imaging 
Technology New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,500.00 $ 	3,500.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Adjustable wrench 41n Jenson Toots 191-225 Jenson Tools New ECM 1 0 0 1 $ 	25.00 $ 	25.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Arm Stretchers 

avco Medical 
Solutions MT-SR02 New EQU 2 0 0 2 350.00 $ 	700.00 

1st Floor- Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Ballpeen hammer Jenson Tools 345-112 Jenson Tools New EQU 17 0 0 17 $ 	35.00 $ 	595.00 

1st Floor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Barometer 

RPD Radloation 
Products Design Inc 469-021 

RPD Radiation 
Products Design New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	62000 $ 	620.00 

> 
H 
H 

1stpor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Caliper 

CP/CO medical 
Solutions MT-8C-45 

ova) Medkatl 
Solutions New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	350.00 $ 	350.00 

I 

lit 	r - Rad One I  

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Cart, linen, with bottom 
shelf and velcro cover 
(blue) Logiquip 21X413 Logiquip New EQU 1 0 o 1,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 

`....1 
1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Cerobend by the pound VanArsdale AlS8 VanArsdak Innovative New EQU 103 0 0 100 25.03 2,500.00 

1st Floor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Chapman Ratchet Set Jenson Tools 117-685 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	50.00 50.00 
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Mt Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physist 
Storage) 

CNMC Dosimetry 
Electrometer, Ind one 
input module (200 nC is 
standard), BNC trim 
connector CNMC Company 206 CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 1 4 000.00 $ 	4,000.00 

lit Floor-tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Cooper Tools Soldering 
iron, 40 watt Marksman Cooper Tools 95400300 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 25.00 $ 	25.00 

1st Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Couty Overlay CDR Systems Inc I202-WM CDR Systems, Inc. New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	310.ao 620.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage lPhysists 
Storage) 

Craftsman I Drawer Bali 
Bearing Utility Cart Sears 95926000 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	230.00 $ 	230.00 

1st Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Craftsman 21 piece drill bit 
set, black oxide Sears S64082 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 50.00 50.03 

lit Floor - tad Om 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Craftsman 26 pc hex key 
set, ball end Sears 94627400 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 50.00 50.00 

lit Floor - tact Om 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Craftsman 3 drawer ball 
bearing utility cart Sears 95925930 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	300.00 $ 	303.03 

lit Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Craftsman 9.6 volt 
cordless ddltdriver Sears 11533 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 100.00 

1st Floor - tad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Craftsman professional 15 
piece tool set Sears 945365000 Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1 170.00 170.00 

1st Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Crimper Stripper Jenson Tools 80-521 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	17.00 $ 	17.00 

>" 
H 
H 

1st 	or- tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Custom Sponges Cone Instruments 1300NEINT609802 Cone Instruments New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	190.00 $ 	320.00 

lit Ir - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Dagy OA check 3 with real 
time wIrekss interface SNC 1093000-1 Sun Nuclear Carp New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	8,000.00 8000.00 

4 
1st Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Damaged Screw remover Jenson Tools 55-201 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	35.00 35.00 

1st Floor - tad OM 

Equipment 
Storage [Physists 
Storage) 

Dental Mold Comport& 
red Patterson Dental Patterson Dental New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 

AKT Added from here 
below copied from EUWC 
PEL Red Onc 
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1st Floor- Bad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Digital handheld 
barometer 0-2068 mg CNMC Company 00-705 CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 1 770.00 770.00 

1st Floor- Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (PhysIsts 
Storage) 

Digital Thermometer -50to 
300C, waterproof. 
Shockproof with 141ST 
traceable calibration 
certificate with 10ft cable CNMC Company 014339 CNMC Company New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	110.00 440.03 

1st Floor - Bad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Da and Tap Set Jenson Tools 409-252 Jenson Took New EQU 23 0 0 23 5 	50.03 1,150.00 

1st Floor - Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Drive Control Cable-25 m IBA Dosimetry P1164-025 IBA Dosimetry New EQU 1 0 0 1 1,003.00 $ 	1,020.03 

1st Floor - Bad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Dual diode dosimeter, 
includes 220AC wall 
mount transformer CNMC Company 220 CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	1,700.00 $ 	1,700.00 

1st Floor- Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

EquiClose II node detctor, 
6-12 MV photons, nag 
output, 2 m sheathed CNMC Company 90-2120 CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 1 510.00 510.00 

1st Floor - Bad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Fine point blades Jenson Tools 424-SW Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15.00 $ 	15.00 

1st Floor- Bad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Heat Shrink Tubing Jenson Tools 80-856 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	12.03 $ 	12.00 

155 Floor - tad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (PhysIsts 
Storage) ISO Align DevLse 

CIVCO Medical 
Solutions MT-IAD-1 

CIVCO Medicad 
Solutions New EQU 1 0 0 1 1,400.00 1,400.00 

1st tgror - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Lead foil, 22000CN 	x lnun 
pb filter per TG-S1 
laminated CNMC Company IF-Si CNMC Company New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	220.00 $ 	220.02 

H 
H 
> 

1st Qdr - Rid Dec 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) tight Duty Knife Jenson Tools 424-591 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15.00 15.00 

1st 	Red Out 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Magnetic Gantry level 
with light VanArsdale In 	 352-234 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	50.00 5 	50.00 

---.4 

lit Floor - Bad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (PhysIsts 
Storage) Microwave Sharps R-2111f Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 525.00 $ 	525.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Midget open end wrench 
set Jenson Tools 461-130 Jenson Tools New ECU 1 0 0 1 30.00 $ 	30.00 
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lit Flocs - Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Phyststs 
Storage) Mini diagionial cutters Jenson Toots 1003 Jenson Tools New LOU 1 0 0 1 

(tedi) 

$ 	25.00 25.00 

Remarks 

1st Floor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage i Physists 
Storage) Mini Joint peer Jenson Tools 1008 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	20.00 $ 	20.03 

lit Floor - Red Ong 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Mini Needkr nose plier Jenson Tools 1-007 Jenson Tools New Equ 1 o o 1 $ 	20.00 $ 	20.00 

1st Floor - Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Multimeter Jenson Tools 442-937 Jenson Tools New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	203.00 $ 	200.00 

lit Floor- Rid Ong 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) O'ScoPe BK Precision 2125A N( Precision New EQU 1 0 0 650.00 $ 	650.00 

lit Floor - Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Pertiblon Screwdriver set Jenson Took 12-1% Jenson Tools New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	45.00 $ 	45.00 

let Floor - Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Plastic Water Diagnostic 
Therapy 3040.2.0cm with 
cavity for cylindrical 
chamber, without plug CNMC Company PD-OT-3020-)00( CNMC Company New LOU 4 0 0 4 5 	730.00 $ 	2,920.00 

lit Floor- Rid One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Plastic Water Diagnostic 
Therapy 30x30.4.0cm - see 
remarks on holes to be 
drilled to match N30013 CNMC Company PW-DT.3040 CNMC Company New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	760.00 1,520.00 

1st Floor - Rid One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

PTW 0.6cc Fanner-type 
chamber, acrylic/graphite 
thimble, waterproof, BNC CNMC Company N30013 CNMC Company New LOU 1 0 0 2,700.00 5 	2,200.00 

> 

1 
1st 42br - Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Sandbags 

VanArsdale innovative 
Products SK-516 VanArsdale innovative New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	55.00 $ 	110.00 

E ) 

1st 	Red Ong 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Scribing, 10(10 with 
crosshair on one side, 
small crosshair on three 
edges CNMC Company PW-SCRIBE CNMC Company New EQU 6 0 0 6 300.00 1,800.00 

--.) 
lit Floor - Rid Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Socket Set Jenson Tools 997-038 Jenson Toots New LOU I 0 0 1 $ 	70.00 $ 	70.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Solder Jenson Tools 419-829 Jenson Tools New LOU 1 0 0 1 5 	35.03 $ 	35.00 
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1st Floor- Rad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Soldering iron tips Jenson Tools 113-065 Jenson Tools New EQU 2 0 0 2 15.00 $ 	 30.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Phyststs 
Storage) Soldering Iron, Jenson Tools 112.074 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 0 0 50.00 $ 	50.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 

Storage) Soldering Iron, type 5P120 Newmark Electronks 33F-113 Newmark Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 I 65.00 $ 	65.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Spring Removal Tool Jenson Tools 127453 Jenson TOCIS New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	12.00 $ 	12.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Standard Wing Board 

CIVCO Medical 
Solutions Mt-W809 

OVCO Medicati 
Solutions New EQU 2 0 0 2 650.00 $ 	1300.00 

1st Floor - Rad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Step On Containers Urgversal ST24SSRFI Owens & Minor New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	515.00 1,030.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (PhysIsts 
Storage) T Handle ball driver tel Jenson Tools 170-286 Jenson Tools New EQU 1 a a 1 $ 	65.00 65.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) TNC-BNC Adapter Wegholer EB908000 IBA Dosknetry New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	300.03 600.03 

let Floor - Rad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Medal BNC Male to BNC 
female, 4 meters, grnm 
diameter cables CNMC Company 3BM-F4 CNMC Company New EQU 2 0 0 2 245.00 5 	490.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storege) Unlimited Scissors VanArsdale Rt-4932 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 35.00 $ 	35.00 

> 
1-3 

1st fain' - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Utility Cart by Westward 1aY3 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	250.00 $ 	250.03 

w1:1' C Equipment 

1st 	r • Rad Onc i Storage (Physists 
Storage) Vise grip 71n Jenson Tools 191271 lemon Tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	20.00 5 	20.00 

4 
let Fictr - Rad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Waste receptacle, 
biohazard, 8 gallon Rubbermaid 6143 Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 1 150.01 5 	150.00 

1st Floor - Rad One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Monthly QA Phantom Wash Unv 

specialty phantom 
made thru WashU 
Machine shop New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	2,000-00 2,00a0e 
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lit Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Cart, equipment Rubbermaid New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	5C0.03 $ 	500.00 

1st Floor - gad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

CT QA Equipment (CIRS 
Phantom) New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	20,000.00 $ 	20,003.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) CT CIA Equipment (Unfors) New EQU 1 0 0 9,00000 $ 	9,000.00 

lit Floor - Rod Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Film Supplies 
(Radiochorric / 
Radiographic) New EQU 1 0 0 500.03 500.00 

lit Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) FRm Scanner (flat bed) Vidar New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	20,000.03 $ 	20,000.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Slant Board 

CAK (3-9-16) sent 
email to Mary lordin 
asking for info. New EQU 1 0 0 1 

let Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 3D Tank New LOU 1 0 U 1 $ 	45,000.00 $ 	45,0E0.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 10 Tank New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	30,000.00 $ 	30,000.03 

1st Floor- Rod Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

Thermopiastk Mask (Brain 
& head/neck) 

CAK (3-9-16) sent 
email to Mary krdin 
asking for info. New EQU 2 0 0 2 

1st Floor- Rod Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Vac Bag 

Radiation Products 
Design 

VacFix 
PVE-142 Size 50x70cm 
titer Fill 12.5 New EQU 15 0 0 IS $ 

> 
H 

1st VI' • Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Vac Bag 

Radiation Products 
Design 

VacFlx 
IIVF 119-25 Site 
70s100cm Liter Fill 25 New EQU 5 0 0 5 

C 
1st 	- Red Onc gir 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Mpha Cradle 

CAK (3-9-16) sent 
email to Mary kirdin 
asking for Info. New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 

4 
1st Noir • Red One 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) 

CDR SBRT immobilization 
Board CDR Systems Inc 

CDR Immobilization 
System CDR Systems, Inc. New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	66,417.30 $ 	132,834.60 

1st Floor - Red Onc 

Equipment 
Storage (Physists 
Storage) Allowance, physics tools New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50,003.03 $ 	50,000.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Esam Room Bead Stedilzer Alfa 500 Alta New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	690.03 690.00 
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1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room Blood Pressure Cuff, large Welch Allyn 5082-23 Welch Mlyn New EQU 4 0 0 4 5 	250.00 1,000.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room 
Container, sharps • wall 
mounted Stericycle 305517 Stericylce New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ $ 

1st Floor • Rad Onc Exam Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitize: Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 4 0 0 4 
Under contract with ICY 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room 

Flexible MinInolarynscope 
with 3.6 diameter, 20cm 
working length, Includes 
MB-156 ETO venting rap Olympus America, Inc. ENF-P4 Olympus America, Inc. New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	35,000.00 $ 	35,030.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Exam Room 
Hamper, linen W/Foot 
Operated Ud Bliclunan 2010 Backman New EQU 0 0 0 4 375.00 $ 	1,500.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Exam Room 

Headlight, Solid State 
portable headlights with 
power supply Welch Allyn 49020 Welch Allyn New EQU 1 0 0 1 575.00 575.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Exam Room 
Monitor, LCD medical 
rade with compostlye Olympus America, Inc. LA40-1420PAD Olympus America, Inc. New EQU 1 o o 1 $ 	7,500.00 $ 	7,500.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Exam Room Nebutizer, Devilblss Devilbiss 
ENT Handipk Klt Model 
72000 DeVidalss New EQU 1 0 0 610.03 610.00 

let Floor- Rad Onc Exam Room Nurse Call Patient Station Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 4 0 0 4 3,500.00 $ 	14,000.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room 
Office Video System with 
pump Olympus America, Inc. OW-SIB Olympus Amerka, Inc. New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	28,00000 $ 	28,030.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room 

Otoscope/Ophthalmoscop 
e, w/ Sphyg & Thermo & 
Specula Dispenser )with 
thermometer Welch Allyn 767912PAP5X. Clain Medical New EQU 0 0 0 4 1,000.00 4,000.00 

1st Floor -Rad Onc Exam Room 
Sony color video printer 
small format Olympus America Inc. UP-20 Olympus America, Inc. New EQU 1 0 0 5 000.00 $ 	5000.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room Stand, Mayo, Small Pedigo P10655 Cardinal Health New EQU 0 0 0 4 350.00 1,400.00 
1st Floor - Rad Om Exam Room Stethoscope Welch allyn 5079-135 Amazon New EQU 4 0 0 4 90.00 5 	360.00 

1st Floor -Rad Doc Exam Room Surgical Cart Olympus America Inc. IC-C2-P5 Olympus America Inc. New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 10,000.00 $ 	10000.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Exam Room 
Table, exam, power, with 
foot stool Brewer 5003, Putty color MMS Medical New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	5,100.00 $ 	20,400.130 

1st ifr - Rad Onc Exam Room Triple Glove Box Holder Bowman GP-015 Bowman New EQU 4 0 0 4 50.00 200.03 

H 
> 

1st Qr - Rad One Exam Room 

VRera Camera Head, 
ultralight built in beam 
splitter, with Moire filter Olympus America Inc. Olympus America, Inc. New EQU 1 o 0 1 $ 	15,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 

2nd 	or-OS Physician 
S Exam Room Waste receptacle 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 15 0 0 15 5 	100.00 $ 	1,500.00 

2ndAor - TBD Exam Room Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbemuild 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 39 0 0 39 5 	100.03 5 	3,903.00 

1st Atitr - Rad Onc Exam Room Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 4 0 0 4 103.00 $ 	400.00 

2nd ROOT - MD Exam Room 
Waste receptacle. 
blohazarsi0 gallon Rubbermaid 6143 Grainger New EQU 39 0 0 39 150.00 $ 	5,850.00 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Exam Room 

Waste receptacle, 
biohazard, 8 gallon Rubbermaid 6143 Grainger New EQU 15 0 0 15 150.00 5 	2,250.00 
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let Floor - Rad Om Exam Room 
Waste receptacle, 
blohazard,11 gallon Rubbermaid 6143 Grainger New EQU 4 0 0 4 150.03 $ 	600.03 

1st Floor - Rad one 
Female Gown 
Waling Bracket, forty Peerless PA740 Commercial Solutions New EQU 1 0 0 1 175.00 175.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc 
Female Gown 
Waling 

Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primex Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 170.00 $ 	170.00 

let Floor - Rad Onc 
Female Gown 
Waitng Television, 26' flat panel LO 261.630DC Commercial Solutions New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	600.00 S 	600.00 

lit Floor- Rad Onc 
Female Gown 
Waling Waste receptade,28 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 150.00 $ 	150.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Holding Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ $ 

Under contract with 1CP 
Medical. No cost. 

lit Floor - Rad Onc Holding 
Glucometer with docking 
station Lifescan SureStep Fiera Meter Ufescan New FC1U 1 0 0 1 5 	910.00 910.00 

lit Floor. Rad Onc Holding Nurse Call Patient Station Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,500.00 3,500.00 
lit Floor- Rad Onc Holding Stretcher, Transport Hal-Rom 013003 Hill Rom New EQU 1 0 0 6,600.00 6,600.00 

1st Floor' Rad Onc Holding 

Vital Sign Monitor, BP, 
MEW, 51302, temp on roll 
stand Philips Philips New EQU 1 0 0 1 7,00100 $ 	7,000.00 

lit Floor- Rad Onc Holding Waste receptack,28 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	150.00 $ 	150.00 

Incidentals CAM CAM Labor New INC 1 0 0 1$ 170,000.00 $ 	170,00010 

Incidentals LABOR CON Application Fee New INC 1 0 0 1 $ 	22,000.00 $ 	22,000.00 
.01 % of total expense for 
PET/CT, 

Incidentals CONT contingency New INC 0 0 0 0 
Incidentals FREIGHT Freight New INC 1 0 0 1 5 	15,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 
Incidentals INF Inflation New INC 0 0 0 0 

Incidentals LABOR 
Management Hourly Rate - 
De-Installation New INC 0 0 0 0 $ 	426.00 

Incidentals LABOR 
Management Hourly Rate - 
Installation New INC 0 0 0 0 426.00 

Incidentals LABOR Moving New INC 1 0 0 1 $ 	10,000.00 $ 	10,000.00 

Incidentals LABOR Unac Relocation Varian New INC 1 0 0 1 $ 	200,C00.00 $ 	203,000.00 
Verbal estimate from 
Varian (May 2017). 

Incidentals LABOR Physics testing New INC 3 0 0 3 $ 	3,500.00 $ 	10,503.00 
For LT, Cl Sim, and 
PET/CT. 

Incidentals LABOR Plotter Expenses New INC 1 0 0 1 2,500.03 2,503.00 
Incidentals LABOR Rigging NeW INC 0 0 0 0 $ 
Incidentals STORAGE Storage Cost New INC 1 0 0 1 5 	5,003.00 $ 	5,000.00 
> 

Intl 	tab LABOR 
Union labor Hourly Rate - 
De-Installation New INC 0 0 0 0 5 	80.00 

Inclphtals LABOR 
Union Labor Hourly Rate - 
Installation New INC 1 0 0 $ 	15,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 

Lit loir - Rad Onc IV Access Alarm, Digital Jewett DTPM New EQU 1 0 0 250.00 250.00 

1st 	- Rad One 1 IV Access Chair, blood draw Custom Comfort 
1201-Lu-All with 1201 
LAT drawer. oak color Custom Comfort New EQU 1 0 0 3,5 00.00 3,500.00 

1st 	- Rad One IV Access 
Container, sharps - well 
mounted Stedcycle 305517 Sterleytce New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 

-a 
1st Floor' Rad One W Access Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New fell 1 0 0 1 $ $ 	• 

Under contract %OM 1CP 
Medical. No cost. 

lit Floor - Rad One IV Access Nurse CM Patient Station Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 
1st Floor' Rad One NAccess Refrigerator, UC Denby Absolute Nome New EClu 1 0 0 1 425.00 425.00 
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lit Floor - Rad Onc IV Access 
Refrigerator, 
Undercounter, with lock Avant 8CA456255 Avant] New EQU I 0 0 1 645.03 645.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc IV Access Triple Glove Box Holder Bowman GP-MS Bowman New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50.03 50.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc IV Access Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor - Rad Ono IV Access 
Waste receptacle, 
biohazard Rubbermaid 6144 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 150.00 $ 	150.03 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Linear Accelerator 20725 Angle Support Diacor CHA1 Olacor New EQU 1 0 0 1 300.00 300.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc linear Accelerator 35' Upper Arm Support Diacor CAS1 Diacor New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	450.00 450.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Linear Accelerator Camera, PT! Peke 513435-Fl Black Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	3,200.00 3,200.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Linear Accelerator Camera, PT! Peko with controller Tech Electronics New EQU 3 0 0 3 3,200.00 $ 	9,600.00 

1st Floor- Rad Onc Linear Accelerator 
Carbon Fibre Couch 
Extension CDR Systems Inc SB132 CDR Systems, Inc. New EMI 1 0 0 1 $ 	6,000.00 6,000.00 

lit Floor- Rad One linear Accelerator 
Carbon Fibre Couch 
Overlay CDR Systems Inc 1802 CDR Systems, Inc. New EQU 1 0 0 1 6,00100 6,00000 

1st Floor-tad One linear Accelerator 

Cart, linen, with bottom 
shelf and vekro cover 
(We) Logiquip 21x48 LogiquiP New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,003.00 1,000.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc Linear Accelerator 
Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Prirnex Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	170.00 $ 	170.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc linear Accelerator 
Container, sharps - wall 
mounted Stedcycle 306517 Stericyke New EQU 1 0 0 $ 

Ist Floor - Rad One Linear Accelerator Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 5 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Rad One Linear Accelerator 
Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Lld Dickman 2010 Dickman New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	375.00 375.00 

lit Floor - Rad One linear Accelerator Intercom Primary Aiphone LEF Primary New EQU 1 0 0 1 700.00 700.00 

1st Floor - Rad One Linear Accelerator Laser Localizer System New EQU 1 0 0 Part of Unac pricing. 

1st Floor - Rad One CT Slm Room 
RPM Camera (Respiratory 
management module) Varian New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	85,000.00 $ 	85,000.00 

Goes on Cr Sim for 4D 
simulations (added per 
CAR} 

> 

1 
> 

1st 	r - Rad One Linear near Accelerator Unac Varian Truebeam Existing EQU 1 0 0 $ $ 	550,030.00 

Budget assumes 
relocating the TB from the 
St Elizabeth, / Memorial 
Joint venture location. 

lit 	r - Rad Onc Linear Accelerator Magnetic Gantry Level JRT Associates 05-150$ ma Associates New Equ 2 0 0 2 $ 	75.00 150.00 

1st 	or - Rad One 
H MammoRar 

Linear Accelerator 
Carton Fiber 

Combo System DII3COT CFB5 Olacor New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	5,700.00 $ 	5,7110.00 
I-4 

1st kitkor - Red One Linear Accelerator Nurse Call Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,000.00 3,000.00 

lit Floor - Rad Ono Linear Accelerator Power Supply Grainger Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 S 	82.00 164.00 

1st Floor - Rad One Linear Accelerator 
Eron-Eqo positioning 
device 

vanArsdate Innovative 
Products EFF306 VanArsdale Innovative New _ 	EQU 2 0 0 2 180.00 3E0.00 
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1st Floor - tad (Inc Wear Accelerator 
Silverman Head-Neck 
Supports(set of 6) 

VanArsdale innovative 
Products MT-VIP-50 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	130.00 $ 	260.00 

1st Floor - tad One linear Accelerator 
Smooth Mover/Patient 
Mover Kit to include rack Aihned 924895 Allmed New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	400.00 $ 	900.00 

lit Floor - tad Dig Linear Accelerator Stereo System Bose Wave-9724 graphite Bose New LOU 1 0 0 1,000.00 1,000.03 

1st Floor - Bad Om Wear Accelerator Stool, foot with handrail Bkkinan 73065 Wickman New EQU 1 0 0 1 325.00 $ 	325.00 

1st Floor ,  tad (Inc linear Accelerator 
Therapy Table Pads, 19w. 
951,1. thick MT Associates 05.1191 MIT Associates New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	17500 350.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Unear Accelerator Traingle posidoners 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products EFF107C. covered VanArsdale Innovative New FQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	60.00 $ 	120.00 

1st Floor' Red Onc timer Accelerator Triangle Postioners 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products Custom 7x10x7 covered VanArsdale Innovative New LOU 2 0 0 2 75.60 150.00 

let Floor' tad Onc Linear Accelerator Triple Glove Box Holder Bowman GP-015 Bowman New LOU 1 0 0 1 50.00 50.00 

1st Floor' tad One (hear Accelerator Varian 2100 C Inserts 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 11-403 VanArsdale Innovative New LOU 2 0 0 2 40.00 80.00 

1st Floor- tad One Linear Accelerator Varian 2100 C Inserts 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 11-402 VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	42.00 $ 	84.03 

1st Floor - tad One Lamar Accelerator Varian 2100 C Inserts 
VanAndate innovative 
Products 11-403 Vanksdale Innovative New LOU 2 o o 2 $ 	50.00 $ 	100.03 

1st Floor' Rad One linear Accelerator Varian 2100 C Inserts 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 11404 VanArsdale Innovative New LOU 2 0 0 2 55.03 110.00 

1st Floor- tad One (hear Accelerator Varian 2100 C Inserts 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 11-405 VanArsdale Innovative New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	 50.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor' tad One Linear Accelerator Varian Exact Enhance Bar 
VanArsdale Innovative 
Products MT-VAR20 VanArsdale Irmovative New EQU 4 0 0 4 155.00 620.00 

1st Floor' tad One Limar Accelerator Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 1 100.00 $ 	103.0) 

> Linear 
1st lor 'Red One 

Accelerator 
Control Room 

Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primes Wireless Tech Electronics New LOU 1 0 0 1 170.00 5 	170.00 

> 
1str - Red Onc 

Linear Accelerator 
Control Room Monitor, Panasonic Partsonk WV-CM1020 CO W New LOU 2 0 0 2 00 510. $ 	1,020.00 

1st 	r- Red Onc 

I 

linear Accelerator 
Control Room Waste receptade,28 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 1 150.00 150.00 

istvix- tad One 
Men/Women's 
Gown Waiting Bracket, forTV Peerless PA740 

4 
Commercial Solutions NeW EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	175.00 175.03 

-....2 
1st Floor' tad (Inc 

Men/Women's 
Gown Waiting 

Clods, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primes Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 170.00 $ 	170.03 

151 Floor' Bad One 
Men/Women's 
Gown Waiting Television, 26' flat panel IG 26L6300C Commercial Solutions New LOU 1 0 0 1 600.00 60o.03 
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1st Floor - Rad Onc 
Toilet-Female 
Dressing Nurse Call Pull Cord Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 S 	3,500.00 5 	3,500.00 

1st Floor - Rad One 
Toilet-Female 
Dressing Shelf, SS Grainger lECL6 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 $ 	100.00 

lit Floor - Rad Onc 
Toilet-Female 
Dressing Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 S 	105100 

1st Floor - Rad (Inc 
Toilet-Male 
Dresshw Nurse Call Pull Cord Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3 500.00 5 	3,500.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc 
Toget-Male 
Dressing Shelf, 55 Grainger 1ECL6 Grairwer New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	100.00 5 	100.03 

1st Floor - Rad One 
Toilet-Male 
Dressing Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 100.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor- Rad One 
Toilet-Staff-
Unisex Dispenser, Paper Towel Tort 73T11 Industrial Soap New EQU 2 0 0 2 1500 $ 	30.00 

1st FICIIX - Rad Onc 
Toget-Staff. 
Unisex 

Dispenser, sanitary 
napkin, surface mounted, 
stainless steel Grainger 1EC1C9 Grainger New EQU 3 0 0 3 250.03 750.00 

let Floor - Rad Om 
Toilet-Staff-
Unisex Dispenser, Soap, Wag Mtd Symmetry New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 

1st Floor - Rad One 
Toilet-Staff-
Unisex Dispenser, Toilet Paper Tort 56TR Industrial Soap New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	18.00 5 	36.00 

1st Floor- Rad One 
Toilet-Staff-
Unisex Shelf, SS Grainger 1E0-6 GraMger New EQU 1 0 0 1 100.00 103.03 

1st Floor- Rad Onc 
Tollet-Staff-
Unisex Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor' Rad One Toilet, Staff Dispenser Paper Towel Tort 73TR industrial Soap New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	15.00 30.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Toilet, Staff Dispenser, Soap, Wall MW Symmetry New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 

1st Floor- Rad One Toilet, Staff Dispenser, Toilet Paper Tort 56TR Industrial Soap New EQU 2 0 0 2 18.00 36.00 

1st Floor 'Red One Toilet, Staff Waste receptacle 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 Ica.® $ 	200.00 

1st Floor' Rad IDeC 
Treatment 
Planning Dosirnetry Software Rif New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50,000.00 $ 	50,000.00 

1st Floor - Rad One 
Treatment 
Planning Aria/Eclipse Varian New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	350,000.00 $ 	350,000.00 

cak (3.24.17) Verbal 
estimate from Brad 
Bechdoldt. 

> 
1st 	- Rad Cm Ix  

Treatment 
Planning 

Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Primes Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 $ 	170.00 $ 	170.00 

let 	or - Rad Om 
Treatment 
Planning Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 3$ $ 	• 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost.  

1st 	- Rad One 
Treatment 
Planning Stereo System Bose Wave-9724 graphite Bose New EQU 0 0 5 	1,000.00 $ 	1, 000.00 

1st; 'Red Onc 
Treatment 
Planning Waste receptacie,28 qt Rubbermaid 2543 black Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 150.00 5 	150.00 

1st Helot - Rad Om Waiting Room 
Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Pdmex Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	170.00 $ 	170.00 

-..1 
1st Floor' Rad Onc Waiting Room Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Flom - Rad One Wafting Room Waste receptacie,28 tit Rubbermaid 2543 black Rubbermaid New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	150.00 $ 	150.00 

lit Floor - Radiology 
Control Room, 
PET BrackM, Monitor Got New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	250.00 5 	500.00 

1st Floor- Radiology 
Control Room, 
PET Bracket, Computer CPU CDW New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	250.00 250.00 
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1st Floor - Radiology 
Control Room, 
PET Monitor, 154n AGI Security SX-15A New EQU 2 0 0 2 400.00 80D00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Control Room, 
PET Amplifier Rolls PA71 Plus New EQU 2 0 0 2 250.00 $ 	500.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Control Room, 
PET Alcohol, Hand SanItizer Symmetry SOOML New EGO 2 0 0 1 $ $ 

1st Floor- Radiology 
Contra! Room, 
PET Bracket, Hand Switzer Symmetry B.99000072 New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	 5.03 10.00 

1st Floor' Radiology 
Infection Room, 
PET Recliner, Infection Chair Modes 214-210 New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	3,500.00 $ 	2,003.00 

1st NW(' Radiology 
Injection Room, 
PET Dispenser, Paper Towel Tork 5511201 New ECIU 1 0 0 1 15.00 15.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Injection Room, 
PET Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye international, 
Inc. 1.2SL Stealth Dispenser New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ $ 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Injection Room, 
PET Receptacle, Waste (7 Gal) Rubbermaid 

254300 (Graingeil 
2W367} New EQU 2 0 0 2 75.00 $ 	150.00 

1st Floor' Radiology 
Injection Room, 
PET 

Container, Biohazard - 8 
Gallon, w/foot operating 
lid Rubbermaid FG614300RED New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	175.00 $ 	350o0 

1st Floor - Radiator/ 
Injection Room, 
PET 

Container, Sharps 
Disposal, Wal Mtd. Sterkycle 0C-03-2004 New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Injection Room, 
PET Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab ML2039 New EQU 1 0 0 1 100.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Injection Room, 
PET Alcohol , Hand Sanitizer Symmetry SOOML New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ $ 

1st Floor - Radiology 
injection Room, 
PET Bracket, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry B.99000072 New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	 5.00 $ 	10.00 

1st Floor' Radiology Hot Lab, PET Bricks, lead, 2x4x8 
Modes Medical 
Systems 002-248 New EQU 8 0 0 11 $ 	30.00 240.03 

1st Floor' Radiology Hot Lab, PET Cabinet, Decay 
Biodex Medical 
Systems 244140 New EQU 1 0 0 2,000.00 $ 	2,030.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Cabinet, Storage, 
Flammable Peas Instruments WO-09418-65 New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 900.03 $ 	90D00 

1st Floor-Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Cart, Utility - Stainless 
Steel Lakeside 411 New EQU 1 0 0 1 200.00 $ 	200.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET flock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 14155 New EQU i 0 0 1 $ 	145.00 $ 	145.00 

1st Floor' Radiology Hat Lab, PET Co57 Button Source 
Biodex Medical 
Systems 099-289 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	200.00 200.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Co57 Sheet Source w 
Case, 15m0 

Nodes Medical 
Systems 043455 New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	3,485.03 3,485.00 

> 
1st Ix - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 

Container, sharps, Lead 
Lined - 1' Lead 

Blades Medical 
Systems 039-412 New ECtu 1 o o 1 5 	1,500.00 S 	1,500.00 

1st 	m - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Container, Sharps, Lead 
Lined - 1' Lead 

Blades Medical 
Systems 039-412 New ECLU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,500.00 1,503.00 

1st- Radiology H 	ET Hot Lab, P Dispenser, Alcohol Foam New EQU 1 0 0 $ $ 

1st 	- Radiology 

t 

Hot Lab, PET °Spenser, Glove, 3 box Bowman GP-015 New EQU 1 0 0 e0.00 60.00 

1st 43r - Radiology Nat Lab, PET 
Dispenser, Paper Towel-
EnMotion Georgla-Pacific 59462 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15.00 $ 	15.00 

•--.1 
1st Floor- Radiology Sat Lab, PET Dispenser Soap, Wall Mtd Ecolab Endure 92723188 New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 $ 

1st Floor' Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Dose calibrator Linearity 
Test Kit 

Biodex Medical 
systems Calkheck New EQU 1 0 0 600.00 600.00 
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1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 

Dose Calibrator ShkidIng 
Rings, interlocking, 225' 
lead 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 085-338 New EQU 1 0 0 1 2,300.00 $ 	2,300.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Dose Calibrator, New 
Atomlab 5009lus 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 086-332 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	12,000.00 5 	12,000.03 

1st Floor - Radiology Hat Lab, PET 
Dosimeter, Electronic 
Personnel 

Modes Medical 
Systems 019-016 New EQU 1 0 0 995.03 995.00 

sat Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET Forceps 10 Inch 
Medea Medical 
Systems 066-S35 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	32.00 32.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Hot Lab, PET Hood, Biohazard New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	12 000.00 $ 	12,000.00 

1st Floor. Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Hood, radioisotope, 
benchtop 

Biodex Medical 
Systems New EQU 1 0 0 5,030.03 5,000.03 

lit Floor. Radiology Not Lab, PET 
L-Block Shield, Compact, 
13' lead 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 042433 New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 5,800.00 $ 	5,800.03 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET Uneator 
Biodex Medical 
Systems 086-509 New EQU 1 0 0 1 500.03 $ 	503.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Mot Lab, PET Mat, Anti-Fatigue (4' X 51 bane H-833 New EQU 1 0 0 1 98.03 $ 	98.00 

1st Floor. Radiology Hot Lab, PET Nurse Call, Duty Station Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 3,000.03 $ 	3,003.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Rate Meter w/Pancake 
probe & loft Cable 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 051-011 New EQU 1 0 0 1 1,100.00 1,100.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Hot Lab, PET Receptacle, Waste 40qt Rubbermaid 25441 	(SM745) New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50.00 50.03 

1st Floor- Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Sign, Caution, If You Are 
Pregnant 

Diode* Medical 
Systems 024-910 New EQU 1 0 0 1 30.00 $ 	30.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Not Lab, PET 
Sign, Caution, Radiation 
Area 

Modex Medical 
Systems 024-903 New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	15.03 $ 	15.00 

tat Floor - Radiology Hot lab, PET 
Sign, Caution, Radioactive 
Materials 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 024-999 New EQU 1 0 0 1 15.00 $ 	15.00 

1st floor -Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Source, Co-57 Simulated 
Tc-99m, 5 pa 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 063-261 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	695.00 595.00 

1st Floor' Radiology Hot Lab, PET Source, Cs-137, 200 pa 
Biodex Medical 
Systems 101-356 New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	425.00 $ 	425.00 

1st Floor' Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Spill Kit, Emergency 
(minor) 

Modes Medical 
Systems 121-190 New EQU 1 0 0 85.00 2.5.00 

1st 'Igor.  - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Stool, EmminatIon, 
Casters, No Back, Air Lift SIttrls New EQU 0 0 500.00 500.00 

lag ar -Radiology Hot Lab, PET Survey Meter w/Probe 
Biodex Medical 
Systems 051-029 New EQU 1 

i 

0 0 

0. 
1,300.00 1,300.00 

)1" 
1st 	- Radiology i  Hot Lab, PET 

Syringe Cartier, Large, .25" 
lead 

Modes Medical 
Systems 001-180 New EQU 250.00 250.00 

1st 	or - Radiology Not Lab, PET Syringe Shield 5cc 
Medea Medical 
Systems 007-945 New EQU 1 0 0 550.00 550.00 

1st Eirlor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 

Syringe Shield, Pro-Tec 
PET with lead glass 
window, 10 cc 

Biodex Medical 
Systems 007-980 New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	40000 $ 	400.00 

-%-.3 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 

Syringe Shield, Pro-Tec 
PET with lead glass 
window, 3 cc 

&ode,. Medical 
Systems 007-973 New EQU 1 0 0 1 330.00 5 	330.03 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET 
Unit Dose Pigs (1 Lot = 6 
Pigs) 

Modest Medical 
Systems 001-282 New EQU 1 0 0 1 180.00 5 	1130.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Hot Lab, PET Wall Rack, Unit Dose Pig 
Blades Medical 
Systems 008-400 New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 495.00 $ 	495.00 
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1st Floor - Radiology Hot lab, PET 
Waste Container, .125" 
lead 

Blocks Medical 
Systems 039-106 New EQU 1 o o 1 $ 	575.00 $ 	575.03 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Dispenser, Akohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	• 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Dispenser, Glove, 3 box Bowmen GP-01S New EQU 1 0 0 60.00 60.00 

1st Floor- Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PEI Dispenser, Paper Towel Tork 731R New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15.00 15.00 

1st Floor- Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Dispenser, Soap, Wail Mtd Ecolab Endure 92723188 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 

1st MOM - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Injector, ceiling mounted Tyco-Maginckrodt C19000 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	30,000.00 $ 	30,00000 

lit Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Nurse Call, Duty Station Rauland Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 S 	3,000.00 $ 	3,.00 

lit Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Refrigerator, 
Undercounter Kenmore New EQU 2 0 0 1 $ 	1,500.00 1,500.00 

1st floor' Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Warmer, contrast Mallincltrodt Medical 3700 New EQU 1 0 0 1,100.03 $ 	1,103.00 

1st Floor' Radiology Alcove, Crash Cart 
Wanner, Blanket, Dual 
Compartment, Glass Door 

Blk/man HealthCare, 
Inc. 7924MG New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	4,500.00 S 	4,500.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET PET/CT Siemens mCT 64 slice PETCT New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	2,200,00000 $ 	2,103,030.00 

Verbal estimate from 
Siemens. 

lit Floor' Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Ceiling Speaker, Built In Pure Resonance 504 New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 5,030.03 5,000.03 

1st Floor' Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 20/25' Angle Support Dlacor CHA1 Dlacor New EQU 1 0 0 a $ 	300.00 300.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 35 upper arm support Ma". CAS1 Olacor New EQU 1 0 0 450.00 450.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Apron, Lead w2 thyroid 
COile11 Source One Source One New EQU 5 0 0 5 55000 $ 	2,750.00 

60308, emerald green, 
le. 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Bolster, Knee and Back 

VanArsdak Innovative 
Products EFF303-C VanArsdale Innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	65.03 $ 	65.00 

1st Floor- Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Bolus, .5 cm 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products MPS8-131 VanArsdale Innovadve New EQU 1 0 0 1 75.00 75.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Clock, Analog Wall 
Mounted Prime, Wireless Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 171300 170.00 

1st Floor' Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Container, Sharps, Lead 
Uned -1' Lead 

modes Medical 
Systems 039-412 New EQU 1 0 0 1 1,500.00 5 	1,503.00 

> 
lit 6kabr - Radiology 

Procedure Room, 
PET Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 a a 1 5 5 

0-3 
1st 	- Radiology 

Procedure Room, 
PET 

Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Lid Blkkman 2010 (Rickman New EQU 1 o 0 1 $ 	375.00 375.03 

1st 	r - Radlolorry 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

IV stand, Double Hook, 5 
Caster Base IVAC Corp IVAC Corp New EQU 1 0 0 5 	450.00 450.00 Ir  

1st 	- Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Pn-Plgo positioning na 
device 

VanArsdale Innovative 
Products 

903-0335 

EFF306 VanArsdaie innovative New EQU 1 0 0 1 180.00 $ 	180.00 

1st Elopr - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Rack, Apron; Lead, 
Multiple, Wall Mtd Source One 60098 Source One New EQU 1 0 0 200.00S 200.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Smooth Mover/Patient 
Mover Kit to Include rack Ahmed 924895 Alimed New EQU 1 0 0 400.00 400.00 

let Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Stand, Mayo, Small Pedigo P106S5 Cardinal Health New EQU 1 0 0 1 500.00 500.03 
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1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Stereo System Bose Wave•9724 graphite Bose New ECU 1 0 0 1 1,000e0 $ 	1,003.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Roam, 
PET Stool, foot with handrail 73065 Backman New EQU 1 0 0 325.00 $ 	325.00 

1st Floor- Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Triple Glove Box Holder Bowman GP-015 Clallin Medical New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50.00 50.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET Waste receptacle, 41qt Rubbermaid 2957 Black Grainger New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor • Radiology 
Procedure Room, 
PET 

Waste receptacle, 
biohazard Rubbermaid 6144 Grainger New ECU 1 0 0 1 150.00 $ 	150.00 

1st Floor - Rad Onc Cl Control Room Receptacle, Waste, 28qt RubberMald RCP 2543 BLA Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 50.03 50.00 

let Floor - Radiology Alcove, Crash Cart 

Cart, Emergency (Crash) 
w/ economy accessory 
package Armstrong Medical PBL-AR-27 (8) PBE-1 Armstrong Medical New ECU 1 0 0 

e 
1 $ 	2,500.00 $ 	2,503.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Alcove, Crash Cart Defibrillator Philips Medkal HeartStart Mite Philips Medical New ECU 1 o o 1 $ 	15,000.o0 $ 	16,00100 

1st Floor. Radiology Alcove, Crash Cart 
Suction Pump, Portable 
(For Crash Cart) S•Scort Duet (AE-6975) Armstrong Medical New ECU 1 0 0 900.03 $ 	900.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Dressing Room 
Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Ud 

Stickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 

Ellickmang 2010 
CardMalir 6388E-020 Cardinal Health New ECU 1 0 0 1 500.00 $ 	50100 

1st Floor - Radiology Dressing Room Nurse Call, Duty Station Rauland Primary Systems New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,000.00 $ 	3,000.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Dressing Room Receptacle, Waste, 23 gal RubberMaid Grainger New ECU 1 0 0 1 100.00 100.00 

1st Floor- Radiology Alcove, crash cart 
LorYn80ScOPe blades and 
handle Armstrong Medical New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,200.00 $ 	1,200.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Welting Room 
Bracket, wall (lor 26 flat 
panel TV) 

Peerless Industries, 
Inc. SP740P-S New ECU 1 0 0 1 201.00 $ 	200.00 

1st )or - Radiology Waiting Room Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 14155 Primo( Wireless New ECU 1 0 0 1 145.00 $ 	145.00 

Confirm Color Selections 
with ColorArt- Per Nancy 
Coleman PD&C 

1st Rice - Radiology Waiting Room Nurse Call, Duty Station Rauland Primary Systems NeW ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,000.00 $ 	3,000.00 
> n 

1s, 1 . Radiology Waiting Room Receptacle, Waste, 28qt RubberMaid RCP 2543 BLA Grainger New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	50.00 50.00 

1stUi  i2tr - Radiology Waiting Room Television, 26% Flat Panel LG 2610300.1 New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,200.00 1,200.00 

---.3 
1st Floor - Rad Onc Waiting Room wheelchair, Adult, Manual Invacare New ECU 2 0 0 2 750.00 1,500.03 

Consider mfg Staxi 
(stockade wheelchairs). 

2nd Floor-ISO Waiting Room Wheekhafr, Adult, Manual invacate New ECU 4 0 0 4 750.00 3,000x* 
Consider mfg Staid 
(stackable wheelchairs). 
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2nd Floor - 00 Physician 
Suite Waiting Room Wheelchair, Adult, Manual Invacare New EQU 2 0 0 2 750.00 1 5C0.00 

Consider mEk Staid 
istackable wheelchairs). 

1st Floor - Lab Waiting Room Wheelchair, Adult, Manual Invacare New EQU 2 0 0 2 750.00 $ 	1,500.00 

$ 	1,500.00 

Consider mfg Stasi 
istackable wheelchairs). 

Consider mfg Stasi 
[stackable wheelchairs). 1st Floor - Radiology Waiting Room Wheekhak, Adult, Manual Invacare New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	750.00 

1st Floor - Radiator/ Registration Desk Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 14155 Primes Wireless New EQU 1 0 0 145.03 145.00 

Confirm Color Selections 
with ColorArt- Per Nancy 
Coleman PD&C 

1st Floor - Radiology Registration Desk Receptacle, Waste, 28qt RubberMaid RCP 2543 BLA Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	50.00 100.00 

1st Floor - Radiology Registration Desk Shred-Pro Container Shred Pro Executive Bin New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ $ Leased 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Exam Room Nurse CaH, Dr push button Come Primary Systems New EQU 15 0 0 15 2,000.00 5 	30 00000 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite NST Bays Nurse Call, Dr push button Cornell Primary Systems New EQV 2 0 0 2 $ 	2,000.130 $ 	4,000.03 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Procedure Roam Nurse Call, Dr push button Cornell Primary Systems New EQU 2 0 0 2 2,000.00 $ 	4 003.00 

1 
> n 

2nd 	-08 Physician 
Suit Toilet - Patient Nurse Call, pug cord Cornell Primary Systems New EQU 3 0 0 2,000.03 $ 	6,00000 

2ndt4or - OB Physician 
Sul Check In Clock Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 5N5421550 (black) Tech Electronics New E Mt 1 0 0 1 175.00 $ 	175.011 

`-..) 

2nd Floor- OB Physician 
Suite Check In 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMald F62S4300 BLA Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 30.45 60.96 

2nd Floor -08 Physician 
Suite Check In Shred-Pro Container Shred It Standard Container New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 
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2nd Floor -05 Physician 
Suite Check Out dock, Analog, Wall Mount Pdmex Wireless SPIS42155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	175.00 175.00 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Check Out 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMakl F0254300 BLA Grainger New EQU 3 0 0 3 5 	25.00 75.00 

2nd Floor -OS Physician 
Suite 

Coordinator 
Office Clock, Analog, Wall Mount annex Wireless St154215$0 }black) Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 175.00 $ 	175.00 

2nd Floor- 08 Physician 
Suite 

Coordinator 
Office 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMald F6254300 BtA Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 30.48 30.48 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Exam Room 

Container, Sharps, Wall 
Mount Stericycle 1 gel Neiv EQU 15 0 0 IS $ 

lit Floor - Red Onc Exam Room Dispenser Glove, 4 box Market Lab ML7039 Market Lab New EQU 4 0 0 4 60.00 240.00 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Exam Room Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab N11.7039 Market lab New EQU 15 0 0 15 $ 	60.00 $ 	90000 

2nd Floor. 05 Physician 
Suite Exam Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 15 0 0 15 $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Red Om Exam Room Tork 5511201 industrial Soap New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	12.00 48.00 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatk) 

1st Floor - Red Onc Exam Room Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 
Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.25t Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 4 0 0 4 5 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Exam Room 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic} Tork 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 15 0 0 15 $ 	12.00 180.00 

uses 30 size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor- OB Physician 
Suite Exam Room Dispenser Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 15 0 0 15 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor' 013 Physician 
Suite Exam Room 

Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Lid 

Wickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 2118 New EQU 15 0 0 15 $ 	4013.00 6,000.00 

Per Charlotte, they use 
cloth gowns. 

> 
2nr1P44or .. 013 Physician 
SultH Exam Room 

Receptacle, Soiled 
Speculums Saki, 1.5 Gal M19Y440 Grainger New EQU 15 0 0 15 80.00 1,200.00 

> C 
1stC 	r - gad One Exam Room 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon with step an lid Rubbermaid Graingen 6GAK1 Grainger New EQU 0 0 0 4 100.00 400.00 gp 

2n4or - 08 Physician 
Sulte4 barn Room 

Receptacle, Waste. 23 
Gallon, with step oft lid Rubbermaid Grainger' 66AK1 Grainger New EQU 15 0 0 15 $ 	100.00 5 	1,500.00 

1st Floor' gad Onc Exam Room 
Sphygrnanometer, wall 
mtd. With basket Welch Allyn 7670.01 New SQL/ 4 0 0 4 150.00 $ 	600.00 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Exam Room 

Sphygmanorneter, wall 
mtd. With basket Welch Allyn 7670-01 New EQU 15 0 0 15 150.00 2,250.00 

1st Floor - Red Onc Exam Room Stool, Exam, no back New EQ_U 4 0 0 0 _$ 	300.00 $ 	1,200.00 
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2nd floor-OS Physician 
Suite Exam Room Stool, Exam, no back New EQU 15 0 0 15 $ 	300.00 $ 	4,500.00 
2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Exam Room Table, Exam Midmark 604 

08 tilt table with 
stirrups. New EQU 10 0 0 10 2,500.00 $ 	25,003.00 

2nd Floor - 013 Physician 
Suite Exam Room Table, exam, bariatric Midrnark 625 New EQU 5 0 0 5 6,030.00 $ 	30,000.00 

2nd Floor -09 Physician 
Suite Exam Room Urodynarnics machine Cooper Surgical lumas TS Pro ADV Cooper Surgical New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	17,058.44 $ 	17,058.44 
2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Exam Room V-Scan, Pocket Ultrasound GE GE New EGO 1 0 0 1 5 	8,000.00 8,000.00 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite 

Height Weight 
Intake 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Graingera 6GAK1 Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	 63.69 $ 	127.38 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite 

Height Weight 
intake Scale, stand-on Healthorneter 349KLX New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	2,500.00 5,03003 

2nd Floor - 08 PhysicIan 
Suite linen Storage Cart, linen (w/ cover) Faultless Linen 

verify if these will be $0 
for this facility? New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,000.00 1,000.00 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Work 

Blanket wanner, 
countertop Mac Medical 5WC243036 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	4,500.03 4,500.00 

2931.39 via 2016 price 
sheet for BJC 

2nd Floor -09 Physician 
Suite 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Week Clock, Analog, WaN Mount Primes Wireless SNS42155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 175.00 5 	175.00 

2nd floor- OS Physician 
Suite 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Work 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaki FG254300 SEA Grainger New EQU 6 0 0 6 $ 	 30.48 $ 	182.88 

2nd Floor 'OS Physician 
Suite 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Work Refrigerator, u.c. 46-99792 Sears New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	1,500.00 3,000.00 

2nOloor -Os Physician 
NST Says 

Bracket, wall (for 43` fiat 
panel TV) Oimson P37F Telehealth New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	300.00 300.00 Cost on TV System line Sul 

2n04eor - OS Physician 
NST Bays Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless S5I542155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 0 0 175.00 $ 	175.00  Sul 

Su NST Bays Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab 
in 	o or - 08 Physician 

P.41.7039 Market tab New EGO 2 0 0 2 $ 	 40.00 80.00 

H 
2nd8ipor - OB Physician 
Suite NST BaYS Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 2 CI 0 2 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

2nd Floor - 013 Physician 
Suite NST Bays 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tork 5511201 industrial Soap New EQU 1 0 0 12.00 $ 	1200. 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit 
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2nd Floor -08 Physldan 
Suite HST Bays Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1-251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 5 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite N5T Bays 

Hamper, Unen W/Foot 
Operated Lid 

Backman HeatthCare, 
Inc. 2118 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	350.00 $ 	350.00 

Per Charlotte, they use 
cloth gowns. 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite NIT Bays NST (non-stress test cart) GE Medical Systems GE New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	6,500.00 $ 	13,000.00 

RAC 8.23.16 Purchase 
New: Carrie will send 
specs to end-user; send 
GE geornetdcs specs to 
users to verify 

2nd Floor - OB Physlc/an 
Suite NST Bays 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Graingerg 6GAK1 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 63.69 $ 	63.69 

2nd Floor-Os Physician 
Suite MST Bays Recliner New EQU 2 0 0 2 3,500.00 $ 	7,000.00 

2nd Floor -08 Physician 
Suite NST Bays 

Sphygmanometer, wall 
mtd. With basket Welch Allyn 7570-01 Cardinal Health New ECU 2 0 0 2 $ 	88.13 $ 	176.26 

2nd Floor' OB Physician 
Suite HST Bays Television, 43', Flat Panel Samsung HG4ONE477SF Teiehealth New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	500.00 $ 	500.03 Cost on TV System line 

2nd floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Office, physician Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS42155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 2 0 0 2 175.00 $ 	350.00 

2nd floor- OB Physician 
Suite Office, physician 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaid FG254303 BLA Grainger New ECU 5 0 0 5 5 	30.48 152.40 

2nd Floor-OB Physician 
Suite Office, physician Refrigerator, u.c. 46-99792 Sears New EQU 2 0 0 2 1,500.00 3,000.00 

2nd Floor-DO Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS42155Q (black) Tech Electronics New ECU 2 0 0 2 $ 	175.00 350.00 
2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Colposcope Seller 985 LED JWA New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15,370.00 5 	15,370.00 

2nd Floor-OS Physician 
Suite Procedure Room 

Container, Biohazard • 8 
Gallon, w/foot Operating 
lid Rubbermaid Grainger g 38U.149 Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	loom $ 	200.00 

> 
2nda3or -08 Physician 
Sullri Procedure Ream 

Container, Sharps, Wall 
Mount Stericycle New EQU 2 0 0 2 

> n 

4 

2nd Floor' OB Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Diagnostic set, countertop Welch Allyn 

W471641-MS 
WA716414M W01692• 
NZ WA7670-116 Cardinal Health New EQU 0 0 2 5 	2,000.00 $ 	4,000.00 
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2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab ML7039 Market Lab New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	60.00 $ 	12000 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 

Under contract with 'CF 
Medical. No cost. 

2nd Floor -06 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tork 5511201 Industrial Soap New LOU 2 0 0 2 i 	12.00 24.03 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd floor- 013 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Dispenser, Soap, Wail Mtd 

Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.25LSteakh Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor - 06 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room 

Hamper, Unen W/Foot 
Operated Uri 

Wickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 2118 New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	350.00_1_ 700.00 

2nd Floor -013 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Hystereoscope (EndoSee) Cooper Surgical Endosee ES8030 Cooper Surgical New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	4,340.00 $ 	4,340.00 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room 

IV stand, Double Hook, 5 
Caster Base Pryor 135 New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	250.00 $ 	500.00 

Only one needed to be 
shared between the 3 
procedure rooms. 

2nd Floor -06 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room 

Light, Examination, 
portable Welch Allyn 65600 New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	600.00 $ 	1,203.00 

2nd Floor-Os Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Mayo Stand New LOU 2 0 0 1 $ 	600.00 1,200.03 
2nd Floor . 013 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Monitor, vital signs Philips Medical New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	4,500.00 $ 	9,000.00 

2nd Floor - 013 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Grainger': SOAKS Grainger New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	63.69 $ 	127.38 

2nd Floor - 013 Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Stool, Exam, no back Hausmann 

HD Air-lift Stool Model 
2151 P081678606 Patterson Medical New LOU 2 0 0 2 5 	233.21 $ 	466.42 

2nd Floor-OS Physician 
Suite Procedure Room Table, exam, procedure Ritter 75 evolution New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	10,000.00 $ 	20,003.00 

2nd Floor- OS Physician 
Suitt.. Scheduler Clock, Analog, Wail Mount Primes Wireless SN5421550 (black) Tech Electronics New LOU 1 0 0 1 175.00 5 	175.00 

(RAC 8.23.16)Kira Is the 
nurse that will be using 
room 

1 
Znabor • 0E1 Physician 
Suitn Scheduler 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaid F6254300 BLA Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 1 30.48 $ 	30.48 

(RAC 13.23.16)Kira Is the 
nurse that will be using 
room 

2noor - OS Physician 
Sul Soiled Hold Cart, linen (w/ cover) Faultless linen 

verily if these will be $0 
for this facility? New LOU 1 0 0 1 1,000.00 1,000.03 

H 
20:1'8jor -OS Physician 
Suite Soiled Hold 

Container, Biohazard 
(Cubel Rubbermaid Grainger 41'144 Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	200.00 $ 	200.00 

2nd floor- 08 Physician 
Suite Soiled Hold Container, Trash (44 Gal) Rubbermaid 2FTH4 Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	200.00 i 	200.03 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Soiled Hold Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab ML7039 Market Lab New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	60.00 _$ 	60.00 
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2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Soiled Hold Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 1 0 0 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Soiled Hold 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tort 5511201 industrial Soap New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	12.00 $ 	12.03 

uses 3 0 size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Soiled Hold Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS42195Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	175.00 $ 	175.03 
2nd Floor - 013 Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room Coffee Maker Bunn New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tort 5511201 Industrial Soap New LOU 1 o o 1 5 	12.00 $ 	12.00 

uses 3 0 size batteries pet-
unit. 

2nd floor- OS Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.251. Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 1 0 0 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room 

Microwave Oven 
SCommeretal Grade) Sharp R-21LTF Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 285.52 $ 	571.04 

2nd Floor- OS Physician 
Suite Staff Break Room 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Grainger-a 6GAK1 Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 63.69 63.69 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite staff Break Room 

Refrigerator, Full size with 
freezer (no ice maker) Kenmore 60212 Sears New EQU I 0 0 1 1,030.00 1,000.00 

2nd Floor-OS Physician 
Suite SEAT Lab Analyzer, urine Siemens Clinitek Status + New EQU 2 0 0 2 5,000.00 $ 	10,000.00 

2nd Floor- OS Physician 
Suitt> STAT Lab Autoclave Ritter M11 New EQU 2 0 0 2 5,000.00 $ 	10,000.00 

Per 50/11, moved from 
procedure rooms to Stet 
labs for easier access. 

2n 	- 08 Physician 
Suit.—  SEAT Lab Centrifuge Hettkh EBA-270 New EQU 2 0 0 2 6,500.00 $ 	13,000.00 

..>" 
C 

2 	or- OB Physician net 
Sul STAT Lab 

Container, Biohazard -8 
Gallon, wifoot operating 
lid RubbermaW Grainger if 3i3U149 Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 69.12 $ 	138.24 

Z 
2ndkelgor - OS Physician 
Sults...] STAT Lab 

Container, Sharps, 
countertop Stericycle New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 

2nd HOW - 08 Physician 
Suite STAT Lab Dispenser, Glove, 4 bat Market Mb ML7039 Market Lab New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	60.00 $ 	120.03 
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2nd Floor - Oa Physician 
Suite STAT Lab 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tort 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	12.00 $ 	20.00 

uses 3 0 size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite STAT Lab Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye International, 
Inc, 1.25L Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor - Oa Physician 
Suite STAT Lab Microscope New LOU 2 0 0 2 $ 	8,000.00 $ 	16,000.00 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite STAT Lab 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Galion RubberMald FG250300 BLA Grainger New LOU 2 0 0 2 30.48 60.96 

2nd Floor' 08 Physician 
Suite STAT Lab Refrigerator, u.c. Follett REF4P-00-60 Follett New LOU 2 0 0 2,503.00 $ 	5,000.00 For storage of vaccines. 
2nd Floor -08 Physician 
Suite STAT Lab Temperature Monitoring Primes Wireless New LOU 2 0 0 2 1,500.00 5 	3,000.00 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Toilet- Patient 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
lautomatki Tork 5511201 Industrial Soap New LOU 3 0 0 1.2.00 36.00 

uses 3D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor -08 Physician 
Suite Toilet - Patient Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye international, 
Inc. 1.251Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 3 0 0 3 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd floor-OS Physician 
Suite Toilet - Patient Dispenser, Toilet Paper Toils 56TR Industrial Soap New LOU 3 0 0 3 $ 	18.00 54.00 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Toilet - Patient 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Graingerit 6GAK1 Grainger New LOU 3 0 0 3 63.69 191.07 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Toilet - Staff 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tort 5511201 Industrial Soap New LOU 1 0 0 1 12.00 12.00 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor - OB Physklan 
Suite Toilet - Staff Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye international, 
Inc. 1.25L Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 1 0 0 1 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd MIX - OS Physician 
Suite Toilet - Staff Dispenser, Toilet Paper Tork 56TR industrial Soap New LOU 1 o a 1 5 	18.00 $ 	lama 
> 
1 

2ndrnor - OB Physician 
Sul 	. Toilet - staff 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Graingeril 6GAK1 Grainger NEW/ LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	100.00 100.00 possible size change 

2nd to r - 08 Physician 
Sultz4 Ultrasound Room 

Container, Biohazard - 8  
Gallon, w/foot operating 
lid Rubbermaid Grainger a 381049 Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 69.12 $ 	69.12 

2n64igor - 013 Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room 

Container, Sharps, Wall 
Mount Stencycle New LOU 1 0 o 1 $ 

2nd Floor - OS Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room 

DisInfector, Probe 
Cleaning GE Trophon New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	8,000.00 $ 	8,030.00 
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2nd Floe,- OB Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab ML7039 Market Lab New EQU 1 0 0 1 60.00 60.00 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 1 0 0 $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Mechcal. No cost. 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room 

Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tort 5511201 industrial Soap New IOU 1 0 0 1 12.00 12.03 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Moor - GB Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 

Buckeye Intemadonal, 
Inc. 1.251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor - OH Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Gel Warmer New EQU 1 0 0 1 250.00 250.00 
2nd Floor-OS Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room 

Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Ud 

Blkkman HeatthCare, 
Inc. 2118 New EQU 1 0 0 1 sortoo $ 	500.00 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Probe, ultrasound GE 

RICS-9W-RS / Voluson 
S8 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15,030.00 $ 	15,000.00 

(RAC 10.27.161 Purchased 
per Carrie through GE 
Group-buy 

2nd Floor- 013 Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Grainger* EGAK1 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	63.69 63.69 

2nd Floor -05 Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room 

Sphygmanometer, wall 
mtd. With basket Welch Allyn 7670-01 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	150.00 150.00 

2nd Floor - Oft Physkian 
Suite Ultrasound Room Stool, Exim, no back New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	750.00 $ 	750.00 

Specilized chair made just 
for a sonographer. See 
ergonomics. 

2nd Floor - OB Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Table, exam New EQU 1 0 0 8,000.00 8,003.00 
2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Ultrasound Room Ultrasound GE Voluson S8 New LOU 1 0 0 1 $ 	175,000.00 $ 	175,000.00 

2nd Floor - 08 Physician 
Suite Walling Room 

Bracket, wall (tor 43" fiat 
panel TV) Crimson P37F Telehealth New LOU 1 0 0 303.00 300.00 Cost on TV System line 

2nd Floor - 011Physklan 
Suit. Waiting Room Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS42155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 1 0 0 1 175.00 —1- 175.00 
H 
H 

2nOloor - 08 Physician 
Waiting Room 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaid FG254300 BLA Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 30.48 $ 	60.96 

2 	r - 08 Physkian 
SRI Waiting Room Television, 43", Hat Panel Samsung HG4ONE477SF Telehealth New LOU 1 0 0 1 500.00 j 	503.00 Cost on TV System line 

Z 
1-1 
`....1 

1st Floor' Lab Check-In AED, Defib 
Philips Medical 
Systems 

Heartstart 
FR3 New LOU 1 a o 1 $ 	2,500.00 2,503.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab Barcode Reader New EQU 1 0 0 1 $_ 	500.00 $ 	503.00 
May be Included with 
Analzyers 
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1st Floor - Lab Blood Draw 

Biohazard container, 12 
gallon, w/foot operating 
lid RubberMaid 

6144 (Grainger It 
3U649) Grainger New EQU 7 0 0 7 150.03 1,050.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing tab 

Biohazard container, 11  
gallon, w/foot operating 
Nd RubberMaW 

6144 (Grainger if 
3U649) Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 15000 $ 	150.00 

1st Floor- Lab Blood Draw 
Cart,  Supply, Blood Draw 
(with accessories) Innerspace 7750 CVT New EQU 7 0 0 7 1,500.00 $ 	10,500.00 

Per Jim H. no cabinets will 
be built in since space 
relocates in phase 2 

1st Floor • Lab Processing Lab Centrifuge Hettich E84280 Cardinal Health New EQU 2 0 0 2 1 	4,000.00 $ 	8,030.00 

1st Floor- Lab Blood Draw 

Chair, Blood Draw, (350 lb 
capacity padded seat / 
arm) UMF UMF 8678 Clank, New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	4,00100 $ 	16,000.03 

If chair elevates, exam 
chairs not needed, 
Ergonomics confirmed 
chair is cleared. Email 
Archived 

1st Floor- Lab Blood Draw 

Chair, Blood Draw, pop lb 
capacity padded seat / 
arm) UMF UMF 8690 Chian New EQU 3 0 0 2,500.03 7,500.00 

if chair elevates, exam 
chairs not needed, 
Ergonomics confirmed 
chair Is cleared. Email 
Archived 

lit Floor - Lab Processing Lab Chemistry Analyzer Roche Cobas C501 Roche New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	165,000.00 $ 	165,000.00 

1st floor' Lab Blood Draw Clock, Wall Mount Primes New EQU 7 0 0 7 203.00 1,400.00 

1st Floor - Lab Check-In Clock, Wall Mount Primes New EQU 1 0 0 1 S 	200.00 200.00 

1st Floor - Lab Mfo/Comp Center Clock, Wall Mount Primes OnaVue New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	200.00 5 	200.00 

1st Feta - Lab Processing Lab Clock, Wail Mount Primes OneVue New EQU 1 0 0 1 200.03 $ 	200.03 
H 
H 

1st Fiellli - Lab Staff Work Area Clock, Wall Mount Primes OneVue New EQU 1 0 0 200.00 203.00 
( .) 

1st F 	tab Waiting Room Clock, Wag Mount Prima( OneVue New ECM 1 0 0 1 $ 	200.00 $ 	200.00 

Z 
1st Flimi - Lab Processing Lab 

Coaguchek XS- Battery 
Pack, Rechargeable Roche 4805640031 Cardinal Health New EQU 1 0 0 275.00 275.00 

-,..1 
1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab Coaguchelc X5 Pro System Roche 55301991E0 Cardlnal Health New EQU 1 a a 1 5 	2,500.00 2,500.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab 
Coaguchek X.5, Handheld 
base unit Roche 4805658160 Cardinal Health New EQU 1 0 0 600.00 60100 
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lit Floor - Lab Blood Draw Container, Sharps Stericycle Stark* New EQU 7 0 0 7 $ 
1st Flow - tab Processing lab DI Water System Medica 15 Evoqua New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	15,000.03 $ 	15,0:10.00 

1st Floor- lab Flood Draw Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 7 0 0 7 $ $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab Dispenser, Alcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 $ 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor - Lab Waiting Room Dispenser, Atcohol Foam Buckeye 1.25 Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 1 ._$ $ 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor- Lab Blood Draw Dispenser, Glove Market Lab ML7039 Market Lab New EQU 7 0 0 7 75.00 525.03 

1st Floor - tab Processing Lab Dispenser, Glove Market Lab ML7039 Market Lab New EQU 1 0 0 75.00 $ 	75.00 

let Floor - Lab Blood Draw Dispenser, Paper Towel Tort 73TR industrial Soap New EQU 7 0 0 7 $ 	15.00 105.00 

1st Floor - lab Patient Toilet Dispenser, Paper Towel Torts 73TR Industrial Soap New EQU 1 0 0 MOO 15.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab Dispenser, Paper Towel Tort 73TR Industrial Soap New EQU 1 0 0 1 15.00 $ 	15.00 

1st Floor- tab Staff Toilet Dispenser, Paper Towel Torts 731'R Industrial Soap New EQU 1 0 0 WOO $ 	15.00 

let Floor - Lab Blood Draw Dispenser, Soap, Well Mtd Puree Stealth Buckeye New EQU 7 0 0 7 $ 

lit Floor - lab Patient Toilet Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd Rad Stealth Buckeye New EQU 1 o 0 1 5 

1st Floor - lab Processing Lab Dispenser, Soap, Wag Mtd Purell Stealth Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 $ 

1st 	or - Lab Staff Toilet Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd Puree Stealth Buckeye New EQU 1 0 0 $ 
H 
H 

1strtor - Lab Patient Toilet Dispenser, Toilet Paper Tort SZTR Industrial Soap New EQU 1 0 0 18.00 5 	18.00 
) 

1st $or - Lab Staff Toilet Dispenser Toilet Paper Tort SETR Industrial Soap New COO 1 0 0 moo $ 	18.00 

Z 
let Fliar - Lab Blood Draw Handheld, Mold Lab Zebra MC5511C RMS Omega New EQU 10 0 0 10 5 	2,500.00 $ 	25,00Q00 

,--) 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab Hematology Analyser ymet 01-1000 Sysmex 	_ New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	90,000.00 $ 	90,000.00 

AU unit not needed-Drain 
with Water drip Is needed 
2 network drops required, 
Max flow 1.5 gal/hr, Drain 
2" Diameter Includes 3/8" 
drip line 

e'cis  
Lj 
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1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab I-STAT Analyzer Abbott 04P75411 ABBOTT DIAGNOSTICS New HUI 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,500.00 $ 	8,500.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing lab I-STAT Dovmloader Kit Abbott 04E173-04 ABBOTT DIAGNOSTICS New EQU 1 0 0 1 1,500.00 1,503.00 

lit Floor - lab Processing lab 
I-STAT Electronic 
Simulator Abbott 06F11-01 ABBOTT DIAGNOSTICS New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,000.00 S1,1200.00 

1st Fbor - tab Processing Lab I-STAT Printer Kit Abbott 04P74-04 ABBOTT DIAGNOST113 New EQU 1 0 0 1,000.00 1,000.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab 
I-STAT Recharageable 
Power Pack Abbott 06E23-55 ABBOTT DIAGNOSTICS New EQU 1 a a 1 S 	150.00 $ 	150.00 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab 
Mat, Anti-Fatigue 
Allowance Satech SmartCell SmartCellsusa New EQU 1 0 0 250.00 $ 	250.00 

1st Floor - Lab Blood Draw Mayo Stand Cardinal Health C43460 Cardinal Health New EQU 7 0 0 7 75.00 $ 	525.120 

1st Floor - Lab Processing Lab Microscope Olympus B/(43 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	7,500.00 $ 	7,500.00 

1st Floor - Lab Patient Toilet Nurse Cali, Pull Cord Kit Edwards Signaling Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 250.00 $ 	250.00 

Bask Standalone system 
120v at dornelight 
location, connects to a 
transformer for buzzer 
and light 

1st Floor - lab Patient Toilet 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with untouch lid Rubbermaid 3540 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 100.00 100.00 

1st Floor-Lab Processing lab 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with untouch lid Rubbermaid 3540 Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 100.00 200.00 

> 

1st 	iiar - Lab 
I Receptacle, 

Staff Toilet 
Waste, 23 

Gallon with untouch ild Rubbermaid 3540 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 100.00 100.00 

1st 	r - Lab Blood Draw Receptacle, Waste, 40qt Tough Guy 4PGL9 Grainger New EQU 7 0 0 7 5 	75.00 5 	525.00 

1st 4 - Lab Check-in Receptacle, Waste, 40qt Tough Guy 4PGL9 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $_ 	75.00 $ 	75.03 
---.1 

1st Floor - Lab Info/Comp Center Receptacle, Waste, 40qt Tough Guy 4P6L9 Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	75.00 75.00 

1st Floor - Lab Staff Work Area Receptacle, Waste, 40qt _Tough Guy_ 4PGL9 Grainger New EQU 3 0 0 3 75.00 $ 	225.00 
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1st Floor - Lab Waiting Room Receptacle, Waste, 40ot Tough Guy 4PGL9 Grainger NeW EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	75.00 150.00 

let Floor - Lab Processing Lab Refrigerator Futile, Lab Follett New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 4,500.00 $ 	4 503.00 

lit Floor - Lab Processing Lab 
Refrigerator UC, Wood 
storage only Follett New EQU 1 0 0 1 2,500.03 $ 	2,503.00 

let Roof - Lab Processing Lab 
Refrigerator/Room 
Temperature Monitoring Primer New LOU 1 0 0 1 3,000.00 5 	3,C00.00 

1st Fbor - tab Staff Work Area Shred-Pro Container Shred Pro 
Standard 32 Gal, 
Executive New EQU 1 0 0 

1st Floor - Lab Processing lab Slide Stainer Wescor Aerospray Stet wescer New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	12,500.00 $ 	12,500.03 

1st floor- Lab Blood Draw Stool, No Back, Air Lift Hausmann 2151 HO-Air Lift Patterson Medical New EQU 7 0 0 7 250.00 1,750.00 

Needed for Bari room 
only since chair does not 
elevate. 

1st Floor- Lab Mod Draw Tube Organizer Market Lab 7889 Market tab New ECLU 7 0 0 7 $ 	225.00 $ 	1,575.00 

1st Roor - Lab Processing Lab 
Urine Anahrzer, CliniTek 
Connect System Siemens ClInitek Status Siemens New SQL) 1 0 0 1$ 15,003.00 $ 	15,000.00 

2nd Floor- TBD Exam Room Nurse Call, Dr push button Cornell Primary Systems New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ 	2,030.00 $ 	78,000.00 

2nd Floor - TBD Exam Room 
Container, Sharps, Wall 
Mount SterIcycle, 1 gal New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ 

End Floor -180 Exam Room Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab M17039 Market Lab New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ 	oacio $ 	2,340.00 

2nd Floor- TBD Wm Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 39 0 0 39 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

> 

1 
2nd 	kor -180 Exam Room 

Dispenser, Paper TOWt4 
(automatic) Tork 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ 	12.00 $ 	468.03 

uses 3D size batteries per 
unit. 

2n 	'190 Exam Room Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 
Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2n 	r-TBD Exam Room 
Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Lid 

Blickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 2118 New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ 	400.00 $ 	15,600.00 

Per Charlotte, they use 
cloth gowns. 

---.1 

End Floor -190 Exam Room 
Receptacle, Soiled 
Speculums Seco 1.5 Gal ti19YA40 Grainger New LOU 39 0 0 39 80.00 $ 	3,120.00 
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2nd Floor - TBD Exam Room 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Grainger* 6GAK1 Grainger New EQU 39 0 0 39 $ 	100.00 5 	3,90000 

2nd Floor -180 Exam Room Diagnostic set Welch Allyn New EQU 39 0 0 39 5 	1,000.00 5 	39,000.00 

2nd Floor -180 Exam Room 
Sphygmanorneter, wall 
mtd. With basket Welch Allyn 7670-01 New ECM 39 0 0 39 $ 	150.00 $ 	5,850.00 

2nd Floor - TBD Exam Roam Stool, Exam, no back New EQU 39 0 0 39 5 	300.00 5 	31,700.00 

2nd NOM - TBD Exam Room Table, Exam Midmark 604 
OB tilt table with 
stirrups. New EQU 29 0 0 29 $ 	2,500.00 $ 	72,500.03 

2nd Floor - TER) Exam Room Table, exam, benefit Midmark 625 New EQU 10 0 0 10 $ 	6,000.00 $ 	60,000.00 

2nd Floor-ISO Procedure Room Nurse Call, Or push button Cornell Primary Systems New EQU 2 0 0 2 2,ona0o 4,000.00 

2nd Floor - TBD Toilet - Patient Nurse Cag, pull cord Cornell Primary Systems New EQU 6 0 0 6 5 	2,000.00 5 	12,000.00 

2nd Floor- 1130 Check in Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 5N5421.55Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 2 0 0 2 5 	175.00 $ 	350.00 

2nd Floor' TBEI Check in 
Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMald FG254300 BLA Grainger New ECIU 0 0 0 4 $ 	 30.418 $ 	121.92 

2nd Floor -180 Check In Shred-Pro Container Shred It Standard Container New EQU 2 0 0 2 

2nd>00r 'Tao Check Out Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SN542165Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 2 0 0 2 5 	175,03 $ 	350.00 

1 
>" 

7020% -180 Check Out 
Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gaon RubberMaid FG254300 MA Grainger New EQU 6 0 0 6 5 	25.00 5 	150.00 

2nAor -180 Office Clock Analog, We Mount Primex Wireless SN$421550 (black) Tech Electronics New LOU 5 0 0 5 5 	175.00 5 	1375.03 

z 
H 

--4 
2nd Floor' TBD Office 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon flutsberMaid FG254300 BLA Grainger New EQU 5 0 0 5 30.48 $ 	152.40 

2nd Floor-ISO 
Height Weight 
intake 

Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid GralAgerli 604K1 Grainger New EQU 6 0 0 6 5 	63.69 382.10 
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and Floor - TEM 
Height Weight 
Intake Scale, stand-on Healthometer 349101 New EQU 6 0 0 6 2,503.00 $ 	15,000.03 

2nd Floor -ISO Linen Storage Cart, Linen (w/ cover) Faultless Unen 
verify if these will be $0 
for this facility? New EQU 6 0 0 6 $ 	1,000.00 6,030.03 

and Floor -180 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/Physician 
Work 

Blanket wanner, 
countertop Mac Medical SWQ43036 NeW EQU 6 0 0 6 $ 	4,600.00 $ 	27,000.00 

2911.39 via 2016 price 
sheet for B1C 

and Floor-ISO 

MA/ Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Work Clock, Analog, Wel Mount Primes Wirekss SN$421554:1 (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 6 0 0 6 $ 	175.00 1,050.00 

and Floor - TBD 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Work 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gagon RubberMaid F6254300 WA Grainger New EQU 12 0 0 12 30.48 $ 	365.76 

2nd floor- TEM 

MA / Nurse / Sec. 
/ Physician 
Work Refrigerator, u.c. 46-99792 Sears New EQU 6 0 0 6 $ 	1,503.00 $ 	9,000.00 

and Floor - TBD Office, physklan Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS42155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 4 0 () 4 175.00 200.00 

and Floor-ISO Office, physician 
Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaid P625430081.4 Grainger New EQU 10 0 0 10 30.40 304.80 

and Floor -ISO Office, physician Refrigerator, u.c. 46-99792 Sears New EQU 4 0 0 4 5 	1,500.00 6,000.00 

2nd Floor - TOD Procedure Room Clock, Amid& Wall Mount Primes Wireless 5N542155Q (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	175.00 $ 	350.00 

2nd Floor - ISO Procedure Room 

Container, Biohazard -8 
Gallon, w/foot operating 
lid Rubbermaid Grainger X 3811.149 Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	100.00 200.00 

2nd Floor - TBD Procedure Room 
Container, Sharps, Wall 
Mount Stericycle New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ $ 

> 

1 
> n 

z H 
-.., 

2nd Floor-ISO Procedure Room Diagnostk set, countertop Welch Allyn 

WA71641-MS 
WA71641-M W01692' 
700 WA7670-116 Cardinal Health New EQU 2 0 0 2 2,oca00 $ 	400100 

2nd Floor - TBD Procedure Room Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market lab ML7039 Market lab New EQU 2 0 D 2 60.00 $ 	120.00 
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2nd Floor - TBO Procedure Room Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 2 0 0 2 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost 

2nd Floor - TBD Procedure Room 
Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tons 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	1210 24.00 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor -150 Procedure Room Dispenser, Soap, Wail Mtd 
Buckeye international, 
Inc. 1,251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor -780 Procedure Room 
Hamper, Linen W/Foot 
Operated Lid 

Beckman HealthCare, 
Inc. 2118 New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	350.00 $ 	700.00 

2nd Floor - TBD Procedure Room 
IV stand, Double Hook, 5 
Caster Base Pryor 135 New EQU 2 0 0 2 250.00 500.00 

Only one needed to be 
shared between the 3 
procedure rooms. 

2nd Floor-ISO Procedure Room 
Light, Examination, 
portable Welch Allyn G5600 New EQU 2 0 0 2 600.00 1,200.00 

2nd Floor' TBD Procedure Room Mayo Stand New EQU 2 0 0 2 600.00 $ 	1,200.00 

2nd Floor' TBD Procedure Room Monitor, vital signs Philips Medical New EQU 2 0 0 2 4,500.00 9,000.00 

2nd Floor' TBD Procedure Room 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Graingert 60AK1 Grainger New EQU 2 0 0 2 63.69 $ 	127.38 

2nd Floor '150 Procedure Room Stool, Exam, no back Hausrnann 
HD Air-Uft Stool Model 
2151 0081678606 Patterson Medical New EQU 2 0 0 2 233.21 466.42 

2nd Floor' TBD Procedure Room Table, exam, procedure Ritter 75 evolution New EQU 2 0 0 2 $ 	10,000.03 $ 	2o,00th00 

2nd Floor .180 Scheduler Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS42155C1 (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 0 0 0 4 175.00 700.03 

(RAC 8.23.16)Itira is the 
nurse that will be using 
room 

2nd Floor' TBD Scheduler 
Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaid FG254300 BLA Grainger New EQU 4 0 0 4 $ 	30.48 121.92 

(RAC 8.23.16)Kira is the 
nurse that will be using 
room 

> 
2riclAk}or -TEID Soiled Hold Cart, Linen (w/ cover) Faultless linen 

verify if these will be $0 
for this facility? New EQU 3 0 0 1,000.00 3,oco.00 

H 
> 
0 

2ndarnor '180 Soiled Hold 
Container, Biohazard 
iCube) Rubbermaid Grainger 41'144 Grainger New EQU 3 o 0 200.00 600.00 

2nr -TBD Soiled Hold Container, Trash (44 Gal) Rubbermaid 2FTH4 Grainger New EQU 0 0 3 203.00 600.00 dto 

2nd.aaor -TM) Soiled Hold Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab ML7039 market Lab New EQU 3 0 0 BODO $ 	180.00 

2nd Floor' TBD Soiled Hold Dispenser, Hand Sanitizer _Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 3 0 0 3$ $ 

Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 
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Estimated Price 

(Each) 
Total Estimated 

Price Remarks 

2nd Floor - TBD Soiled Hold 
Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tork 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 3 0 0 3 5 	12.00 $ 	36.011 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor- TBD Soiled Hold Dispenser, Soap, Wit Mtd 
Buckeye international, 
Inc. 1.25L Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 3 0 0 3 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd HOOT -TEO Staff Break Room Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless SNS4215SQ (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 3 0 0 3 $ 	175.00 $ 	525.00 

2nd Floor - TBD Staff Break Room Coffee Maker Bunn New EQU 3 0 0 3 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	3,000.00 

2nd Floor- TBD Staff Break Room Dispenser, Hand SanIther Symmetry 1250 ml Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 3 0 0 3 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

2nd Floor -180 Staff Break Room 
Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Torit 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 3 0 0 3 12.00 36.00 

uses 3D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor - TBD Staff Break Room Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 
Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.251 Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 3 0 0 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost 

2nd Floor - TBD Staff Break Room 
Microwave Oven 
(Commercial Grade) Sharp R-211.IF Grainger New E0.1.1 3 0 0 3 $ 	265.52 856.56 Replaces 2 old units. 

2nd Floor' TBD Staff Break Room 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on Id Rubbermaid Graingerg 6641(1. Grainger New LOU 3 0 0 3 63.69 5 	191.07 

2nd Floor -160 Staff Break Room 
Refrigerator, Full size with 
freezer (no ice maker) Kenmore 60212 Sears New EQU 3 0 0 3 1,000.00 3,000.00 

2nd Floor - TBD STAT Lab Analyzer, urine Siemens ClinItek Status + New LOU 6 0 0 6 5,000.00 $ 	30,009.00 

2nd Floor' TED STAT Lab Autoclave Ritter mai New EQU 6 0 0 6 5,000.00 $ 	30,000.00 

Per S001, moved from 
procedure rooms to Stat 
labs for easier access. 

2nd floor .113D STAT Lab Centrifuge Hettich EBA-270 New LOU 3 0 0 3 $ 	6,500.00 $ 	19,500.00 

> 
H 

2riclif4iror - TBD STAT Lab 

Container, Biohazard -8 
Gallon, w/foot operating 
Id Rubbermaid Grainger A 38U149 Grainger New EQU 3 0 0 3 5 	69.12 $ 	207.36 

> 
C 

2n i oor - TBD STAT Lab 
Container, Sharps, 
countertop Stericycle New EQU 6 a o a 5 

Z 
2nd4litor '160 STAT Lab Dispenser, Glove, 4 box Market Lab M17039 Market Lab New LOU 6 0 0 6 60.00 5 	360.00 

....2 

2nd Floor '180 STAT Lab 
Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tonic 5511201 Industrial Soap New LOU 6 0 0 6 5 	12.00 $ 	72.00 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor- TBD STAT Lab Dispenser, Soap, Wall MW 
Buckeye Intemational, 
inc. 1.25L Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New LOU 6 0 0 6 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

Rev-7 
	

5-22-17 



BJC Clinical Asset Management 

Dent/ Area Room EquipmeM Description Manufacturer Mode] Vendor 
New / 

Existing Ca
te

go
ry

  (E
C
U

,  
FU

R,
  (
N

C,
  IS

,  
C
O

N S
T,

  
TE

L C
O

M
)  1 

z 

g 

r 
a 
b 
a 

1 

b at:. 

2 II 
b t 

Estimated Price 
(Each) 
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Price Remarks 

2nd Floor- TEM STAT Lab Microscope New EQU 3 0 0 3 8,000.00 $ 	24,000.00 

and Floor - TBD STAT Lab Microscope Sellea Westiab Sellea Westlab II New EQU 3 0 0 3 5 	8000.00 $ 	24,000.00 

2nd Floor - TBD STAT Lab 
Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMaid FG2543C0 BLA Grainger New EQU 6 0 0 6 30.48 182.88 

2nd Floor - TAD STAT Lab Refrigerator, u.c. Follett REF4P-00-GD Follett New EQU 3 0 0 2,500.00 $ 	7,500.00 For storage of vaccines, 

2nd Floor - TBD STAT tab Temperature Monitoring Perrier Wireless New EQU 3 0 0 1,500.00 4,500.00 

2nd Floor- TOO Toilet- Patient 
Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) 

. 

Tort 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 9 0 0 9 12.00 $ 	108.00 
uses 3D size batterIes per  
unit. 

2nd Floor - TBD Toilet - Patient Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd 
Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.25L Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Oeaning New EQU 9 0 0 9 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor- TOO Toilet - Patient Dispenser, Toilet Paper York 56TR Industrial Soap New EQU 9 0 0 9 18.00 162.00 

2nd Floor - TOO Toilet' Patient 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid Rubbermaid Graingera 6GAK1 Grainger New EQU 9 0 0 9 $ 	63.69 $ 	573.21 

2nd Floor- TBD Toilet -Staff 
Dispenser, Paper Towel 
(automatic) Tork 5511201 Industrial Soap New EQU 3 0 0 3- $ 	12.00 36.00 

uses 3 D size batteries per 
unit. 

2nd Floor -TOO Tmlet -Staff Dispenser Seep, Weil Mtd 
Buckeye International, 
Inc. 1.25L Stealth Dispenser Buckeye Cleaning New EQU 3 0 0 3 5 $ 

Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

2nd Floor- TBD Toilet -Staff Dispenser, Toilet Paper Tort 56TR Industrial Soap New EQU 3 0 0 3 18.00 54.00 

2nd:Sleor 'TBD Toilet -Staff 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with step on lid RubberTnaid Graingeet EGAK1 Grainger New EQU 3 0 0 100.00 5 	300.00 possible size change 

H 
H 

2nd›Oor , TOO Waiting Room 
Bracket, wall (for 43" flat 
panel TV) Crimson P37F Telehealth New EQU 4 0 0 4 300.00 $ 	1,200.00 Cost only System line C-) 

2 	TBD Wafting Room dock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 5N5421554 (black) Tech Electronics New EQU 4 0 0 4 175.00 700.00 

4 
2nd'-tor -TOO Waiting Room 

Receptacle, Waste, 7 
Gallon RubberMald FG25430013LA Grainger New EQU 8 0 0 8 30.48 $ 	293.89 

2nd fl001- TBD Waiting Room Television, 43, Flat Panel Samsung HG4ONE4775F Telehealth New EQU 4 0 0 4 5 	500.00 & 	2,000.00 Cost orl TV System line 

1st Floor - Radiology CT Apron, Lead New EQU 3 0 0 3 $ 	450.00 5 	1,350.00 
1st Floor - Radiology CT Board, Tack New FUR 1 0 0 
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BJC Clinical Asset Management 

Dept /Are.  Room Equipment Description Manufacturer Model Vendor 
New/ 

Existing 
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Estimated Price 
(Each) 

Total Estimated 
Price Remarks 

1st Floor - Radiology  CT 

Cart, Emergency (Crash) 
ky/ economy accessory 
package Armstrong Medical PER-AR-27 (&) P8E-1 Armstrong Medical New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,500.00 1,500.00 1st Floor - Radiology  CT Cart, Procedure Armstrong Medical AA-6 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,400.00 1,400.00 1st Floor - RadiologY  CT CCTV SYSTEM New EQU 1 0 0 6,000.00 6,000,00 1st Floor - Radiology  CT Chair, Guest New FUR 1 0 0 $ 1st Floor - Radiology  a Chair, Task New FUR 1 0 0 1 $ 

1st Floor - Radiology  CT Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 14155 Primes Wireless New EQU 1 0 0 145.00 $ 	145.00 

Confirm Color Selections 
with ColorArt- Per Nancy 
Coleman PD&C 

1st Floor - Radiology  CT 

Container, Biohazard - 12 
Gallon, w/foot operating 
lid Rubbermaid 

6144 (Grainger It 
3U649) Grainger New EQU 1 0 0 150.00 $ 	150.00 

1st Floor - Radiology  CT 
Container, Sharps, Wall 
Mount Stericycle New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ $ 1st Floor - Radiology  Cr Copier / Fax New IS 1 0 0 1 $ - 

1st Flom - Radiology  a Cr Unit Siemens Medical TED Siemens Medical New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,000,000.00 $ 	1,000,000.00 1st Floor- Radiology  a Defibrillator Philips Medical HeartStart Mlis Philips Medical New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	11,03000 $ 	11,000.00 

1st Floor -Radiology  Cr Dispenser, Akohol Foam Symetry New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ $ 
Under contract with ICP 
Medical. No cost. 

1st Floor. Radiology  CT Dispenser, Glove, 3 box Bowman GP-015 New EQU 1 0 0 1 60.00 $ 	6000 

let Floor. Radiology  CT Dispenser, Paper Towel Georgia Pall's. Cardinal Health New EQU 1 0 0 1 5 	20.00 20.00 

1st Floor- Radiology  cr Dispenser, Soap, Wall Mtd Ecolab Endure 92723188 Ecolab New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ $ 
Under contract with 
Ecolab, no cost. 

1st Floor - Radiology  Cr Fiovimeter, Air hmeter 
15LPM Soft Touch, 
Single New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	75.00 $ 	75.00 

1st Floor - Radiology  a Flowmeter, Oxygen Tlmeter 
1SLPM Soft Touch, 
Single New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	75.00 75.00 

1st Floor- Radiology  Cr 
Hamper, Unen W/Foot 
Operated lid 

Blickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 

Blickmang 2010 
Cardinale 63886-020 Cardinal Health New EQU 1 0 0 1 500.00 $ 	500.00 

> 

1st ar - Radiology  a Injector, ceiling mounted Tyco-MallInckrodt C19000 New EQU 0 0 1 $ 	30,000.00 $ 	30,000.00 

Confirm contract, usually 
free with purchase on 
contrast let 	 or-tbr 	Radiology Cr Intercom System Nevi EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	1,500.00 $ 	1,500.00 0 

1st 	r- Radiology a 
IV stand, Double Hook, 5 
Caster Base !vac Corp. 903-0336 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	250.00 $ 	250.00 

1st 	r - Radiology  

I 

CT 
Uft, patient, ceiling 
mounted New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	7,500.00 $ 	7,500.00 

1st 	r- Radiology  a Monitor, physiological Philips Medical MPS New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 10,000.03 $ 	10,000.00 
-4 

1st Floor- Radiology  a Nurse Call Duty Station Rauiand Responder IV Primary Systems New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	3,000.00 $ 	3,000.00 

1st Floor - Radiology CT 
PACS license (Single 
device license) Sclmaae New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	5,003.00 5 	5,000.00 Confirm with Keith Skaer 
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1st Floor - Radiology cr Physicist Testing New EQU 1 0 0 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Room needs to be tested 
before (to ensure correct 
shielding) and after (to 
validate room is 
sufficiently shielded). 

1st Floor - Radiology Cr Power Conditioner Llebert Datawave New CONST 1 o 0 1 $ $ 
1st Floor - Radiology CT 

Rack, wall mtd (for Lead 
Aprons) Bar-Ray 6R60381 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	250.00 $ 	250.00 

1st Floor- Radiology a 
Receptacle, Waste, 23 
Gallon, with untouch lid Rubbermaid 

RCP 3569 GRA & RCP 
2689 ORB Grainger New LOU 1 0 0 103.00 $ 	100.00 

1st Floor- Radiology CT 
Refrigerator, 
Undercounter Kenmore Sears New EQU 1 0 0 1,500.03 $ 	1,500.00 

tat Floor' Radiology CT Shred-Pro Container Shred Pm Executive Bin New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ Leased 

Sat Floor - Radiology CT 

Smooth Mover (rtonstatic 
with pull straps and wall 
hanger) Aimed 9-719 Alimed NeW EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	300.00 $ 	300.00 

1st Floor' Radiology a 
Sphygmomanometer, (cm 
ronstand) Welch Allyn, Inc. 7670-01 New EQU 1 0 0 1$ 200.00 200.00 

let Floor - Radiology CT 

Stereo System (w/ FM 
antenna) with !POD 
docking station Bose Wave Bose New EQU 1 0 0 1 600.00 600.00 

1st Floor - Radiology CT Stool, foot stackable 
Bilckman HealthCare, 
Inc. 8762S5 New EQU 1 0 0 1 250.00 5 	250.00 

1st Floor - Radiology a Stool, Transport Dolly 
Blickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 876255.0 New EQU 1 0 0 1 300.00 303.00 

1st Floor - Radiology CT Stretcher, Transport Hill-Rom New ECM 1 0 0 1$ 4,500.00 0,503.00 with central brake 

1st Floor . Radiology CT 
Suction Pump, Portable 
(For Crash Cart) S-Scan Duet (AE-6975) Armstrong Medical New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	900.00 900.00 

1st Floor - Radiology CT 
Suction Pump. Portable 
(For Crash Cart) 5-Scott Duet (AE-697S) Armstrong Medical New EQU 1 0 0 1 9130.00 $ 	900.00 

> 

1 
> n 

1st 	r - Radiology 1 CT 
Suction Regulator (Verify 
Connector Style) Eloehdnger 3700 Sedes New EQU 1 0 0 650.00 $ 	650.00 

For SLCH only: this item 
needs to be ordered w/ 
the PNII 1491 NCG 
rectangular adaptor that 
plugs into the wall and 
the PNII 1487 DISS fitting 
that the suction canister 
screws onto. 

1st 	pr . RadlolOgY CT Table, Oyerbed Hill-Rom 081-636 New EQU 1 0 0 1 $ 	650.00 $ 	650.00 
1st Relor • Radiology CT Telephone, Wel mtd New 15 1 0 0 1 $ 

---..) 
1st Floor' Radiology CT Warmer, contrast MallMckrodt Medical 3700 New LOU 1 0 0 1 1,200.03 1,200.03 

1st Floor - Radiology CT 
Warmer, Blanket, Duel 
Compartment, Glass Door 

Btickman HealthCare, 
Inc. 7524MG NeW EGO 1 0 0 1 4,500.00 4,500.00 

lit Floor. Radiology 
CT - Control 
ROOM Chair, Task New FUR 1 0 0 
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Memorial Belleville Cancer Center 

Dept / Area Room Equipment Description Manufacturer Model Vendor 
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1st Floor - Radiology 
CT - Control 
Room Clock, Analog, Wall Mount Primes Wireless 14155 Primes Wireless New ECU 1 0 0 1 $ 	145.00 $ 	145.00 

Confirm Color Selections 
with colorArt- Per Nancy 
Coleman PD&C 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Cr - Control 
Room Computer Workstadon New IS 1 0 0 1 $ 

1st Floor - Radiology 
CT - Control 
Room Desk New FUR 1 0 0 1 $ $ 

let Floor - Radiology 
CT - Control 
Room Monitor, Slave Display, 20 New EQU 1 0 0 1,500.00 1,500.03 

1st Floor - Radiology 
CT - Control 
Room Receptacle, Waste, 28gt RubberMald RCP 2543 BLA Grainger New ECU 1 o o 1 $ 	50.00 50.00 

1st Floor - Radiology 
Cr - Control 
Room 

Refrigerator, 
Undercounter Kenmore Sears New ECU 1 o o 1 $ 	1,501/00 1,500.00 

let Floor - Radiology 
CT - Control 
Room Shredder New FUR 1 0 0 1 

1st Hoor - Radiology 
CT' Control 
Room 

Stereo System (w/ FM 
antenna) with IP00 
docking station Rose Wave Bose New ECU 1 0 0 1 5 	600.00 $ 	600.00 

let Floor' Radiology 
CT - Control 
Room Telephone New IS 1 0 0 1 

Total $ 	8,154,896.80 
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Cost Space Requirements 

Amount of Proposed Total Square Feet 
Gross Square Feet That is: 

New Vacated 
DeptJArea Cost Existing Proposed Const. Modernized As Is Space 

Reviewable 
Imaging $ 	2,379,404 3,500 3,500 
Radiation Oncology $ 	8,837,787 6,250 6,250 
Specimen Collection/Lab $ 	113,305 280 280 

$ 	11,330,496 10,030 10,030 
Non-Reviewable 
Physicians' Offices $ 	22,107,012 49,598 49,598 
Community/Patient Ed. $ 	1,078,391 1,600 1,600 
Staff Support $ 	269,598 450 450 
Public Areas/Common $ 	2,965,575 6,972 6,972 
DGSF>»BGSF $ 	539,195 2,000 2,000 

$ 	26,959,771 60,620 60,620 

PROJECT TOTAL $ 	38,290,267 70,650 70,650 

‘c) 



BACKGROUND 

The applicants operate three licensed health care facilities in Illinois: 

• Memorial Hospital, Belleville IDPH License #0001461 

• Memorial Hospital-East, Shiloh IDPH License #0006049 

• Alton Memorial Hospital, Alton IDPH License #0000026 

ATTACHMENT 11 
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M MEMORIAL 
REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES 

PART OF THE MEMOR!At NETWORK 

Ms. Courtney Courtney Avery 
Illinois Health Facilities 

And Services review Board 
525 West Jefferson 
Springfield, IL 62761 

RE: Memorial Hospital East-Medical Clinics Building 

Dear Ms. Avery: 

In accordance with Review Criterion 1110.230.b, Background of the Applicant, we are 
submitting this letter assuring the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board that: 

1. 
The Certificate of Need applicants for the above-referenced project do not have any 
adverse actions against any facility owned and operated by the them during the three (3) 
year period prior to the filing of this application, and 

2. 
The Certificate of Need applicants for the above-referenced project authorize the State 
Board and Agency access to information to verify documentation or information 
submitted in response to the requirements of Review Criterion 1110.230.b or to obtain 
any documentation or information which the State Board or Agency finds pertinent to 

this application. 

If we can in any way provide assistance to your staff regarding these assurances or any other 
issue relative to this application, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Mark J. Turner 
President 

Date: June 26,2017 
	 eack.vv\,,,„ 

Notarized: 
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' - Alst ER CA 1,4 -OSTEOPATHIC .Associknota_ 

BUREAU OrHEALTHCARE FACILITIES ACCREDITATION 
HEALTHCARE FACILITIES ACCREDITATION PROGRAM 

142£. Ontario Street, Chicago, IL 60811-2864 pit 312 202 8258 I 800- 821 -1773 X 8258 

July 20,2016 

Mark Turner 
Chief Executive Officer 
Memorial Hospital 
4500 Memorial Dr 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Dear Mr. Turner: 

The American Osteopathic Association's Bureau of Healthcare Facilities Accreditation (BIWA) reviewed the triennial 
Deficiency Assessment Report for your Acute Care Hospital and granted Full Accreditation with resurvey within 3 years and 
does recommend that the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services Regional Office (CMS, RO) approve 
continued deemed status for: 

Memorial Hospital 
4500 Memorial Dr 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Memorial Physical Therapy & Sports Rehab - 
O'Fallon 
800 East Highway 50 
O'Fallon, IL 62269 

Memorial Healthcare Diagnostics 
310 North Seven Hills Road 
O'Fallon, IL 62269 

Memorial Physical Therapy & Sports Rehab - East 
Belleville 
1634 Carlyle Ave. 
Belleville, IL 62221 

Memorial Hand and Shoulder Therapy Center 
4700 Memorial Drive, Suite 330 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Memorial Pain Center 
4700 Memorial Drive, Suite 230 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Memorial Physical Rehabilitation Services 
4700 Memorial Drive, Suite 150 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Memorial Radiology Testing CT/MM 
4700 Memorial Drive, Suite 100 

ATTACHMENT 11 
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Program: Acute Care Hospital 
CCN # 140185 
HEAP ID: 156825 
Triennial Survey Dates: 03/14/2016 — 03/17/2016 
Focused Resurvey Dates: 05/23/2016 — 05/23/2016 
Plan(s) of Correction Received: 05/03/2016 
Effective Date ofAccreditation: 05/27/2016 — 05/27/2019 

TREATING OUR FAMILY AND YOURS 	
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Belleville, IL 62226 

Sleep Disorders Center 
310 North Seven Hills Road 
O'Fallon, IL 62269 

Memorial Transitional Care Clinic 
4500 Memorial Drive, Suite 100 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Memorial Senior Care 
4500 Memorial Drive 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Wound Clinic (Memorial Hospital) 
4600 Memorial Drive 
Belleville, IL 62226 

Condition Level Deficiencies: 	None 
(Use crosswalk and 	citiations, if applicable): 
482.41 

Any Condition Level Deficiency that was cited during the 
triennial survey was found to be in compliance at the focused 
resurvey. 

Memorial Hospital does not have Swing Beds, a DPU Rehab Unit or a DPU Psych Un and was not surveyed under those 

standards. 

This accreditation decision was reached on July 13, 2016 by the BHFA's Executive Committee. 

Sincerely, 

Ass° idre 

Lawrence U. Haspel, D.O. 
Chairman, Bureau of Healthcare Facilities Accreditation 
The Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program 
LUH/CDC 

C: Sherri Morgan-Johnson, RN, BSN, MRS.A, Nurse Consultant 
Region V, CMS 
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It ME R A-N -.0 St EtiPATHI ASSOCIATION 

BUREAU OF HEALTHCA—FIE FACILITIES ACCREDITATION 
HEALTHCARE FACILITIES ACCREDITATION PROGRAM 

1426. Ontario Street, Chicago, IL 60611-2864 ph 312 202 8258 1 800- 821 -1 T73 X 8258 

May 27, 2016 

Mark Turner 
Chief Executive Officer 
Memorial Hospital East 
1404 Cross Street 
Shiloh, IL 62269 

Dear Mr. Turner: 

The American Osteopathic Association's Bureau of Healthcare Facilities Accreditation (BHFA) reviewed the initial 
Deficiency Assessment Report for your Acute Care Hospital and granted Full Accreditation with resurvey within 3 years -ind 
does recommend that the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services Regional Office (CMS, RO) approve deemed status 

for: 

Memorial Hospital East 
1404 Cross Street 
Shiloh, IL 62269 

Condition Level Deficiencies: El None 
(Use crosswalk and CFR citiations, if applicable): 

Memorial Hospital East does not have Swing Beds, a DPU Rehab Unit or a DPU Psych Unit and was not surveyed under 

those standards. 

This accreditation decision was reached on May 26, 2016 by the BIIFA's Executive Committee. 

Since you are seeking initial accreditation, the CMS Regional Office will be reviewing the survey findings as part of the 
Metre certification process. Once all CMS requirements have been met, the CCN (CMS Certification Number) will be 
issued by the Regional Office, 

Sincerely, 

 

Stephen A. Martin, Jr., PhD, MPH 
AAHHS/I-LFAP President and CEO 

SAM! CDC 
c: Sherri Morgan-Johnson, RN, BSN, MHSA, Nurse Consultant 
Region V, CMS.  ATTACHMENT 11 

Program: Acute Care Hospital 
CCN # Pending 
HEAP ID: 378735 
Initial Survey Dates: 05/09/2016 — 05/11/2016 
Plan(s) of Correction Received: 05/16/2016 
Effective Date of Accreditation: 05/16/2016 — 05/16/2019 
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CENTERS FOR MEDICARE it MEDICAID SERVICES ' 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH dr HUMAN SERVIrPS 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
Midwest Division of Survey and Certification 
Chicago Regional Office 
233 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 600 
Chicago, IL 60601,5519 

CMS Certification Number (CCN): 140307 
National Provider Identifier (NPI): 1023494473 

June 17, 2016 
(Via Certified Mail) 

Administrator 
IVIetro-East Services, Inc. 
1404 Cross Street 
Shiloh, IL 62269 

Dear Administrator: 

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has accepted your request for participation as a 
hospital in the Medicare program (Title XVIII of the Social Security Act). Based upon accreditation by 
the American Osteopathic Association, your effective date of participation is May 16, 2016. A copy of 
the completed agreement is enclosed for your records. 

Your National Provider Identifier (NPI) is your primary identifier for all health insurance billing. The 
NPI should be entered on all forms and correspondence relating to the Medicare program. In addition, 
you have been assigned the CMS Certification Number (CCN) shown above; please provide it when 
contacting this office, when contacting the State agency, or any time it is requested. NOS has been 
authorized to process your Medicare claims. 

When you make general inquiries to your fiscal intermediary (Fl) and/or Medicare Administrative 
Contractor (MAC), you will be prompted to give either your provider transaction access number (PTAN) 
or CCN. These identification numbers are used as authentication elements when inquiring about 
beneficiary- and claim-specific information. When prompted for your PTAN, give your CCN. 

This Medicare certification is contingent upon compliance with the Office for Civil Rights (OCR) 
requirements. If OCR approval is not obtained, reimbursement will be recouped as of the effective date 
of this provider agreement. You will be contacted again only if the necessary approval is not granted by 

OCR. 

If you are dissatisfied with the effective date of Medicare participation indicated above, you may request 
that the determination of the effective date be reconsidered. The request must be submitted in writing 
to this office within 60 days of the date you receive this notice. The request for reconsideration must 
state the issues or the findings of fact with which you disagree and the reasons for disagreement 

Regulations at 42 CFR 489.18 require that providers notify CMS when there is a change of ownership. 
Therefore, you must notify this office promptly if there is a change in your legal status as owner of this 
facility. You should also report to the State agency any changes in staffing, services, or organization 
which might affect your certification status. 
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rr The Joint Commission 

August 9, 2016 

David A. Braasch 
President 
Alton Memorial Hospital 
One Memorial Drive 
Alton, H., 62002 

Joint Commission ID #: 4286 
Program: Hospital Accreditation 
Accreditation Activity: 60-day Evidence of 
Standards Compliance 
Accreditation Activity Completed: 08/09/2016 

Dear Mr. Braasch: 

The Joint Commission is pleased to grant your organization an accreditation decision of Accredited for all 
services surveyed under the applicable manual(s) noted below: 

• 	Comprehensive Accreditation Manual for Hospitals  

This accreditation cycle is effective beginning June 04,2016 and is customarily valid for up to 36 months. Please 
note, The Joint Commission reserves the right to shorten or lengthen the duration of the cycle. 

Should you wish to promote your accreditation decision, please view the information listed under the 
Publicity Kit link located on your secure extranet site, The Joint Commission Connect. 

The Joint Commission will update your accreditation decision on Quality Check®. 

Congratulations on your achievement 

Sincerely, 

Mark G.Pelletier, RN, MS 

Chief Operating Officer 

Division of Accreditation and Certification Operations 
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PIrrhe Joint Commission 

Please be assured that The Joint Commission will keep the report confidential, except as required by law 
or court order. To ensure that The Joint Commission's information about your organization is always 
accurate and current, our policy requires Mat you inform us of any changes in the name or ownership of 
your orgatintkm or the health care services you provide. 

Sincerely, 

ARA 9,444, 
Mark°. Pelletier, RN, MS 
Chief Operating Officer 
Division of Accreditation and Certification Operations 

cc: 	CMS/Central Office/Survey & Certification Group/Division of Acute Care Services 
CMS/Regional Office 5 /Survey and Certification Staff 

wvvw.jointcommission.org  Headquarters 
One Renaissance Boulevard 
Oakbrook Terrace. IL 60181 
630 792 5000 Voice ATTACHMENT 11 
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Inr The Joint Commission 

August 9, 2016 

David A. Braasch 
President 
Alton Memorial Hospital 
One Memorial Drive 
Alton, IL 62002 

Joint Commission ID #: 4286 
Program: Behavioral Health Care Accreditation 

Accreditation Activity: 60-day Evidence of 
Standards Compliance 
Accreditation Activity Completed: 08/09/2016 

Dear Mr. Braasch: 

The Joint Commission is pleased to grant your organization an accreditation decision of Accredited for all 
services surveyed under the applicable manual(s) noted below: 

• Comprehensive Accreditation Manual for Behavioral Health Care  

This accreditation cycle is effective beginning June 02, 2016 and is customarily valid fa up to 36 months. Please 
note, The Joint Commission reserves the right to shorten or lengthen the duration of the cycle. 

Should you wish to promote your accreditation decision, please view the information listed under the 
Publicity KW link located on your secure extranet site, The Joint Commission Connect. 

The Joint Commission will update your accreditation decision on Quality Check®. 

Congratulations on your achievement. 

Sincerely, 

904 
Mark G.Pelletier, RN, MS 

Chief Operating Officer 

Division of Accreditation and Certification Operations 
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nirThe Joint Commission 

August 9, 2016 Re: # 4286 
CCN: #140002 

Program: Hospital 
Accreditation Expiration Date: June 04,2019 

David A. Braasch 
President 
Alton Memorial Hospital 
One Memorial Drive 
Alton, Illinois 62002 

Dear Mr. Braasch: 

This letter confirms that your June 01, 2016 - June 03, 2016 unannounced full resurvey was conducted for 
the purposes of assessing compliance with the Medicare conditions for hospitals through The Joint 
Commiasion's deemed status survey process. 

Based upon the submission of your evidence of standards compliance on July 22, 2016 and August 04, 
2016, The Joint Commission is granting your organization an accreditation decision of Accredited with an 
effective date of June 04, 2016, 

The Joint Commission is also recommending your organization for continued Medicare certification 
effective June 04, 2016. Please note that the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) 
Regional Office (RU) makes the final determination regarding your Medicare participation and the 
effective date of participation in accordance with the regulations at 42 CFR 489.13. Your organization is 
encoumgedto share a copy of this Medicare recommendation letter with your State Survey Agency. 

This recommendation applies to the following location(s): 

Alton Memorial Hospital 
One Memorial Drive, Alton, IL, 62002 

Alton North Rehabilitation 
226 Regional Drive, Alton, IL, 62002 

www.jointcommission.org  Headquartero 
One Renaissance Boulevard 
Oakbrook Terrace. IL 60181 
630 792 5000 Voice ATTACHMENT 11 



Metro-East Services, Inc. 
Page two 

We welcome your participation and look forward to working with you in the administration of the 
Medicare program. If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Williams, Certification Specialist, 

in the Chicago Office at (312) 886-2560. 

Sincerely, 

. 	tro 
Maria Verge! De Dios 
Principal Program Representative 
Non-Long Term Care Certification & Enforcement Branch 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Illinois Department of Public Health 
Illinois Department of Health Care & Family Services 
National Government Services 
American Osteopathic Association 
KePRO 
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3011-a.. L. \.A/ iIct 
	DAPHNE L. WILCUT 

Notary Public Notary Seal 
State of Missouri 

Commissioned for St Louis City 
My Commission Expires: Faltlary 21,2019 

Com.misslon Number: 15146250  

Notarized: 

Date: 

BJC HealthCare 

Ms. Courtney Avery 
Illinois Health Facilities 

And Services review Board 
525 West Jefferson 
Springfield, IL 62761 

Dear Ms. Avery: 

In accordance with Review Criterion 1110.230.b, Background of the Applicant, we are 
submitting this letter assuring the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board that: 

1. BJC Healthcare has not had any adverse actions taken against any facility owned and 
operated by it during the three (3) year period prior to the filing of this application, and 

2. BJC Healthcare authorizes the State Board and Agency access to information to verify 
documentation or information submitted in response to the requirements of Review 
Criterion 1110.230.b or to obtain any documentation or information which the State 
Board or Agency finds pertinent to this application. 

If we can in any way provide assistance to your staff regarding these assurances or any other 
issue relative to this application, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely," 

Gtet$tatcher 
c  Director, Policy Analysis 

BJC HealthCare 

ATTACHMENT 11 
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PURPOSE OF PROJECT 

The purpose of the proposed project is to address the demand for physicians' office space 

and space to provide a location for the Siteman Cancer Center. With the addition of physicians' 

offices and the proposed oncology-related services, the well-being of the residents of St. Clair 

County and the surrounding Illinois counties comprising Memorial Hospital/Memorial Hospital-

East's primary and secondary service areas will be improved. The improved well-being will be, 

in part, the result of a reduced need for western Illinois residents to travel to Missouri for 

specialized services, and particularly oncology services. 

The success of the proposed project will be measurable through a reduction of residents 

of the service area traveling to Missouri for care. 

It is anticipated that the majority of patients using the proposed MCB and the services 

located in that building will reside in a 24-ZIP Code area, to include the following ZIP 

Codes/communities: 

62226 Belleville 
62221 Belleville 
62220 Belleville 
62203 East St. Louis 
62202 Fast St. Louis 
62207 East St. Louis 
62260 Millstead 
62264 New Athens 

62223 Belleville 
62208 Fairview Heights 
62234 Collinsville 
62204 East St. Louis 
62225 Scott AFB 
62254 Lebanon 
62243 Freeburg 
62298 Waterloo 

62269 Shiloh/O'Fallon 
62206 E. St. Louis/Cahokia 
62232 Caseyville 
62205 East St. Louis 
62239 Dupo 
62258 Mascoutah 
62201 East St. Louis 
62040 Granite City 
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The goal of the proposed project is to provide contemporary and easily accessible office 

space for physicians, and upon the opening of the MCB, that goal, as it relates to the market area 

identified above, will be met. 

ATTACHMENT 12 



ALTERNATIVES 

Due to the limited nature of the proposed project and the applicants' need to provide 

additional physician office space, aside from the selection of an alternative location off the 

Memorial Hospital-East site, other alternatives were not considered for the physicians' offices 

component of the project. Had a different location been selected, the cost of land purchase 

would be incremental, the construction-related costs associated with the alternative project would 

likely be approximately 15% higher than that of the proposed project, the quality of care 

provided would be identical to that of the proposed project, and operating costs would have been 

very similar to those associated with the proposed project. Accessibility would be dependent on 

the site selected, but due to the hospital's location on 1-64, would likely be inferior. 

The alternative of re-using The Cancer Center facility in Swansea as the proposed 

Siteman Cancer Center was considered, and dismissed for a number of reasons. First, and for 

patient safety reasons, locating the oncology programming on the campus of a hospital is 

preferable for patients undergoing certain clinical trials and protocols. Second, the Memorial 

Hospital-East campus location on 1-64 provides much greater accessibility for residents of the 

entire service area. Third, the centralizing of services on a single campus is preferable to 

fragmenting services. Had this alternative been selected, the capital costs associated with the 

project would be significantly reduced, though the replacement of some major equipment would 

be required, but quality of care would be reduced due to the inability to utilize certain clinical 

trials and protocols, if located off a hospital campus. 
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SIZE OF PROJECT 

The amount of space planned for the proposed project and the individual functional 

components thereof is necessary and not.  excessive. The space identified to provide the planned 

clinical and non-clinical functions is the result of a planning process undertaken by hospital 

management and employees, physicians, architects and the project management team. 

The only areas included in the project, and having standards in Section 1110, Appendix B 

are the linear accelerator and CT simulator functions within the radiation therapy area and a CT 

and PET/CT scanner for general patient usage (see ATTACHMENT 31). All are being planned 

consistent with applicable HFSRB standards. 

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE 
Linear Accelerator 

CT Simulator 
Imaging-CT 

Imaging-PET/CT 

PROPOSED 
DGSF 

2,380 
1,720 
1,500 
1,700 

STATE 
STANDARD 

2,400 
1,800 
1,800 
1,800 

MET 
DIFFERENCE STANDARD? 

	

(20) 	YES 

	

(80) 	YES 

	

(300) 	YES 

	

(100) 	YES 

One linear accelerator and one CT simulator will be provided, and as documented in the 

table above, the space allocated for those pieces of equipment and the space supporting those 

pieces of equipment are consistent with the standards. In total, 6,250 DGSF will be dedicated to 

the radiation therapy program, with the vast majority of the space, excluding the rooms housing 

the linear accelerator and the CT simulator themselves, being shared between the two functions. 

These spaces range from clinical spaces such as the nurses/control station to non-clinical areas 

ATTACHMENT 14 

// 



such as offices and staff facilities Similarly, the CT and the PET/CT units will have common 

support areas. 
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PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION 

The proposed project includes the addition of a second "general purpose" CT unit (the 

existing unit is located in the hospital), a PET/CT unit; a linear accelerator, and a CT simulator, 

to be used exclusively for simulation as part of the radiation therapy program. In addition, a 

small specimen collection area/lab will be located on the first floor of the MCB, as will all of the 

clinical equipment referenced above. 

The MPH has utilization standards for diagnostic CT units and linear accelerators, but 

does not have utilization standards for PET/CT units, CT simulators, or laboratories. 

Memorial Hospital-East opened on April 12, 2016, and the 9,427 CT examinations 

performed between that date and the end of the year, when annualized, equate to 13,085 

examinations, far exceeding the EDPH's standard. As a conservative estimate, utilization is 

projected to remain constant, at that annualized rate. 

The PET/CT will be used for a variety of clinical purposes, including the oncology 

programs. State-wide, PET procedures are performed at the rate of one procedure per 77.16 CT 

scans (Illinois Hospitals Data Summaty-Calendar 2016). Memorial Hospital-East opened in 

April 2016, and its annualized 2017 CT volume (based on 11 months) is approximately 16,700 

procedures. Memorial Hospital-East's sister hospital, Memorial Hospital, does not provide PET 

services, but performed 43,171 CT procedures in 2016 (approximately 75% of which were 

performed on outpatients). For planning purposes, it is anticipated that 80% of the Memorial 

Hospital patients requiring PET services will receive those services at Memorial Hospital-East. 

ATTACHMENT 15 

/73 



As a result, it is projected that approximately 775 ((43,171x.8)+16,700)÷77.16)) procedures will 

be performed on the PET/CT unit, annually. 

Please refer to ATTACHMENT 31 for a discussion relating to the anticipated utilization 

of the linear accelerator. It should be noted that, consistent with HFSRB practices, because a 

single linear accelerator is being provided, the target utilization level need not be reached; 

however, projections far exceed the standard. Procedures on the simulator are projected at the 

Siteman experience rate of one simulator procedure per approximately eighteen procedures on 

the linear accelerator. 

2016 
Dept./ Historical PROJECTED STATE MET 

Service Utilization* UTILIZATION* STANDARD STANDARD? 
(Patient Days) (examinations) 

(TREATMENTS) YEAR 1 	YEAR 2 
Linear Accelerator N/A 8,000 	9,200 7,500 YES 

CT Simulator N/A 440 	630 N/A N/A 

PET/CT N/A 600 	775 N/A N/A 

Diagnostic CT 16,700 16,700 	16,700 7,001+ YES 
*2017, annualized 
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CLINICAL SERVICE AREAS OTHER THAN CATEGORIES OF SERVICE 

Radiation Therapy/Linear Accelerator 

The applicants own The Cancer Center, located in Swansea, Illinois, which includes a 

radiation therapy program. That radiation therapy program will be re-located to the first floor of 

Phase II of Memorial Hospital-East's Medical Clinics Building, and will be a primary 

component of the Alvin J. Siteman Cancer Center ("Siteman") facility, to be developed on the 

Memorial Hospital-East campus. Siteman, (please see Section 1.2. of this application) is one of 

the largest providers of radiation oncology services in the Midwest, is a sponsor and participant 

in oncology-related clinical trials, provides radiation oncology services through five sites in 

Missouri, and attracts a large number of patients from western Illinois. The primary clinical 

equipment to be located in the Siteman Center will be owned by the hospital. 

During 2016, The Cancer Center (Swansea) provided 9,672 outpatient radiation oncology 

treatments. Virtually all of those treatments were provided to residents of Memorial 

Hospital/Memorial Hospital East's primary service area ("PSA") and secondary service area 

("SSA"). 

The Cancer Center, as noted above, is a primary provider of radiation therapy services to 

the residents of Memorial Hospital/Memorial Hospital-East's primary service area, which 

consists of 24 Illinois ZIP Codes (see ATTACHMENT 12), among which are the communities 

of Belleville, East St Louis, Fairview Heights, Shiloh, O'Fallon, and Collinsville. Attached is a 

letter from the Executive Director of The Cancer Center, discussing anticipated radiation therapy 

patient migration from The Cancer Center to the proposed Siteman facility, including a historical 

patient origin analysis. 
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Also in 2016, Siteman provided 3,228 outpatient radiation therapy treatments to residents 

of Memorial Hospital/Memorial Hospital-East's PSA at its Missouri facilities. The table below 

identifies the number of radiation therapy treatments provided to residents of Memorial 

Hospital/Memorial Hospital-East's PSA by Siteman in 2016, with all of the treatments being 

provided at one of Siteman's Missouri locations, with the vast majority being provided at 

Barnes-Jewish Hospital, in St. Louis (please see attached letter from the Department Head of 

Radiation Oncology for Siteman Cancer Center, Dr. Dennis Hallahan, and the Director of the 

center, Dr. Timothy J. Eberlein) 

ZIP 
Code Location Treatments 

62201 East St. Louis 50 

62202 East St. Louis 40 

62203 East St. Louis 150 

62204 East St. Louis 124 

62205 Centreville 41 

62206 East St. Louis 124 

62207 East St. Louis 180 

62208 Fairview Heights 168 

62220 Belleville 205 

62221 Shiloh/Swansea 181 

62223 Belleville 370 

62225 Scott Air Force Base 35 

62226 Belleville 328 

32232 Caseyville 98 

62234 Collinsville 263 

62239 Du po 68 

62240 E Carondelet 8 

62243 Lebanon 103 

62254 Lebanon 68 

62258 Mascoutah 129 

62260 Millstadt ' 15 

62269 O'Fallon 480 

3,228 
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It is anticipated that approximately 95% of the outpatients that will use the proposed 

radiation therapy program now receive outpatient radiation oncology services through either The 

Cancer Center or Siteman. By the second year of the program's operation, it is anticipated that: 

• 	70% of The Cancer Center's outpatients will use the proposed program (approx. 6,800 

treatments/year) 
• 75% of Memorial Hospital's PSA residents using Siteman will use the proposed program 

(approx.. 2,400 treatments/year) 

As a result, it is anticipated that, following a one-year ramp-up period, approximately 

9,200 outpatient radiation therapy treatments will be provided on an annual basis through the 

proposed program, with approximately 8,000 treatments being provided during the initial year. 

The estimate of 9,200 annual treatments is viewed as conservative by the applicants 

because it does not include any non-PSA Illinois residents currently receiving treatment at the 

Siteman facilities in Missouri. 

CT Simulator 

As discussed in ATTACHMENT 15, a CT unit will be used as a simulator. Utilization, 

based on Siteman is projected to be 440 procedures during the program's first year and 630 

procedures during the second year. This unit will be used for simulation purposes, exclusively. 

General-Purpose CT 

The hospital has one CT unit, and that unit has operated far in excess of the HFSRB' s 

target utilization level (see ATTACHMENT 15). As a component of this project, a second CT 

unit, to be located in the MCB, owned and operated by the hospital, and providing examinations 

to outpatients, exclusively will be added. Conservatively, utilization is projected to remain at the 

current (annualized) level of approximately 16,700 examinations a year. 
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PET/CT 

The PET/CT will be used for a variety of clinical purposes, including the oncology 

programs State-wide, PET procedures are performed at the rate of one procedure per 77.16 CT 

scans (Illinois Hospitals Data Summary-Calendar 2016). Memorial Hospital-East opened in 

April 2016, and its annualized 2017 CT volume (based on 11 months) is approximately 16,700 

procedures. Memorial Hospital-East's sister hospital, Memorial Hospital, does not provide PET 

services, but performed 43,171 CT procedures in 2016 (approximately 75% of which were 

performed on outpatients). For planning purposes, it is anticipated that 80% of the Memorial 

Hospital patients requiring PET services will receive those services at Memorial Hospital-East. 

As a result, it is projected that approximately 775 ((43,171x.8)+16,700)÷77.16)) procedures will 

be performed on the PET/CT unit, annually. 

With the filing of this application, it is the expectation of the applicants that the services 

discussed above will reach the IHFSRB-adopted utilization targets by the second year following 

the project's completion. 
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Sincere 

Illinois Health Facilities and 
Services Review Board 

- 525W Jefferson St., Second Floor 
Springfield, IL 62761 

To Whom It May Concern, 

This letter is being provided in support of the plan to develop a radiation Oncology program on 
the campus of Memorial Hospital-East in Shiloh, IllinOis, 

I am the ExecutiVe Director of The Cancer Treatment Center in Swansea, Illinois. 

During 2016, 9,677external bearri radiation therapy treatments were provided at the Swansea, 
facility. I estimate that approximately 6036-70% of The Center Center's radiation oncology 
caseload (approximately 5803- 6,800 treatinentS per year) will relocate to the proposed 
program on the Memorial Hospital-East campus. 2017 treatment volumes have increased 5.5% 
and have an approxitnate Projected volume Of 10,429 external beam treatments: 

Attached is a 2017-YTD October patient-origin analySis documenting that e very high „ , 
.percentage of our patients resideinthe Metro East area, 

The information contained in this letter is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and 
haShOt been used in the support Of any other pi-eject presented to the Illinois Health Facilities 

and SerVices Review Board. 

SSEt Ber 	T.T. 
EiecutiVe Director 

Date:  neC /4/ 2617 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" 
tAFLOL A. MUSSER 

ti &ART PUBLIC — STATEOF itirtviS 
MYCoMMIS9tollEXPIREsV 2on 

 

&c.) 
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2017 ZIF CODES 
	

THE CANCER TREATMENT CENTER 

FROM REFERRALS 

CllY ZIP CODE JANUARY 	rE6RUARY MARCH APRIL MAY MAE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER TOTAL 
Belleville 62226 3 4 7 4 4 6 6 9 51 
ZI`Fallon 62269 5 1 8 4 9 4 2 3 6 ,8.  50 
Belleville 62223 5 1 1 4 2 0 5 '3 31 
rairview Heights 62208 2 3 4 1 4 2 5 2 2 29 
Belleville 62221 4 '4 2 .1 1 1 4 2 4 4 27 
Belleville 62220 3, 2 3 1 4 0 3 3 2 4 25 
C011insville 62234 2 2 0 4 1 4 1 4 3 2 23 
Granite City 62040 3 3 0 2 o 3 0 2 3 21 
East St. Louis 62206 1 2 3 a 2 2 4 0 1 0 18 
Sparta 62286 1 2 2 2 1 2 0 0 2 6 18 
rreebUrg ,62243 1 0 2 0 3 2 2 2 1 2 15 

Mascitutatt :62258 .3 1. 1 2 1 o 2 1 3 3 15 
•Oseyville 62232 0 -3 1 2 1 1 0 1 2 3 14 
East St. Louis 62205 2 2 o 2 a 2 1 3 1 0 14 

5mithton 62285 1 2 1 0 1 2 1 1 1 11 

Marissa 62257 1 0  1 0 0 1 4 1 1 1 10 

Red Bud 62278 1 0 1 2 0 1 3 0 0 2 10 

Watefloo 62298 1 1 2 0 o 1 2 2 1 0 10 

East St. Louis 62203 0 2 1 1 0 11 2 1 9 

East St, Louis 62204 o 1 1 2 1 -0 1 0 0 9 

Eart St. Louis 62207 0 0 0 3 1 2 1 0 1 1 9 
Carlyle 62231 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 7 

Chester 62233 0 0 2 0 1 1 1 CI 2 7 ---( 
C.oulterville 62237 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 7 

Edwardssillie 62025 1 0 0 1 2 1 if 2 0 0 7 

Highland 62249 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 6 

Nashville 62263 0 1 2 0 0 1 2 0 0 6 

enedy 62214 0 0 1 A 1 0 0 2 0 1 6 

Columbia 62236 1 o o 0 1 o o 1 1 1 5 
East St. Louis 62201 0  0 o a o o 1 1 1 1 $ 

Avistod .62216 0 •0 1 0 2 0 0 1 0 4 

Dupo 62239.  .1.... 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Ellis Grove '62_241 o o 0 1 1 1 o 0 4 

Evanss4lle 62242 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1. 4 

Glen Carbon 62034 0 ,  1 1 1 o o 1 o o 0 4 
Lebanon 62254 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 4 

Millstadt 62260 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 4 



2017 ZIP CODES 
FROM REFERRALS 

CITY 
New Athens 

ZIP CODE 
'62264 

JANUARY . 	- FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY 
0 

AUGUST 
1 

SEPTEMBER 
0 

OCTOBER 
0 

TOTAL 
4 

Steeleville 62288 0 0 1 0 1 0 
Trenton 62293 1 1 0 0 0 a o o 1 o 4 
Baldwin 62217 0 0 ,0 1 0 0 2 3 
Get antown 62245' 0 1 1 0 ' 0 0 2 0 0 0 3 
Madison 62060 0 1 11 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 
Oakdale 62268 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 3 0 3 
Pocahontas 62275 0 0 0 2. 0 o 1 o o 0 '3 
Saint LibOrY 62282 0 0 0 0 1 0  1 1 0 0 
Troy 62294 0 • 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 
Albers 62215 0 0 1 0 .0 0 0 0 0 1 2 
Bethalto 620 0 0 0 0 0 1 V 0 1 o 0 2 
CenUallo 62801 0 1 0 0 0 0.  a o 1 0 2 
Leazburg 6225$ 0 0 0 0 .11 00 0 1 G 	 2 
Mount yerrsan 62864 •0 1 0. .0 0 1 0 0 0 2 
Newtaden 62265 , 0 0 0 a .0 0 0 3 o 2 
Pintkneyville 62274 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2_ 
RoclokoOd 62280 :0 0 0 3.. 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 
Sante Fe •-62218 0 0 0 0 ,0 1 1 0 0 0 2 
Walshville "62091 a.  o 1 o .0 o a o o o 2 
Alton 62002 1 CT 0 0 g o o 0 .0 o 1 
Belleville' 62222 0 D' 1 .0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Breese '62230 1 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 o o 1 
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Timothy 	rlein, M.D. 
Spencer T. and Ann W. Olin Distinguished Professor 
Director, Alvin J. Siteman Cancer Center 

Siteman Cancer Center 

132116 
I llaqa017 

t 
OLIO 
•11' Washington University inStlans 

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE 

Department of Radiation Oncology 

November 28, 2017 

Illinois Health Facilities and 
Services Review Board 

Springfield, Illinois 

RE: Shiloh, Illinois cancer services 

This letter is being provided in support of the plans to develop a radiation oncology program on the campus of 
Memorial Hospital-East in Shiloh, Illinois. I am the director of radiation oncology at the Alvin J. Siteman 
Cancer Center, a National Cancer Institute Comprehensive Cancer Center owned and operated by Barnes-
Jewish Hospital, BJC HealthCare and Washington University. 

The Siteman Cancer Center is an international leader in cancer treatment, research, prevention, education and 
community outreach that provides cutting edge cancer care and access to a wide range of clinical trials. Dr. 
Timothy Eberlein, director of the Alvin J. Siteman Cancer Center, and I believe the establishment of a Siteman 
Cancer Center at Memorial Hospital would bring tremendous benefit to the local community. Professional 
cancer care services, including radiation oncology, at Memorial Hospital will be provided through Washington 
University's affiliate, Washington University Physicians in Illinois, Inc. 

The Siteman Cancer Center currently serves a significant number of radiation therapy patients from Belleville 
and the surrounding Illinois communities. These services are provided primarily at Siteman's Barnes-Jewish 
Hospital campus, and to a lesser extent at our other Siteman satellite centers in Missouri. 

According to BJC Healthcare, Siteman provided 3,691 radiation therapy treatments during 2016 to residents of 
Memorial Hospital's primary service area (PSA), and 4,403 treatments were given to residents of the hospital's 
secondary service area (SSA) in the same year. Had the proposed service been available in Shiloh, I estimate 
that approximately 75% of the patients from the hospital's PSA and 50% of the patients from the hospital's 
SSA that received radiation therapy through Siteman, would have received those services on the Memorial 
Hospital-East campus. This would equate to approximately 4,600 treatments. For more infonnation, please 
contact Greg Bratcher at 314-323-1231. 

The information contained in this letter has not been used in support of any other project presented to the 
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. 

Sincerely, 

OA-flux+ Apliesta‘----
Dennis Hallahan, MD, FASTRO 
Elizabeth H. and James S. McDonnell III 
Distinguished Professor and Department Head 
Department of Radiation Oncology 	 

ELIZABETH 0 NEARY 
Official Seal 

Notary Public • State of Illinois 
My Commission Expires Jun 10, 2020 

SITEMAN CANCER CENTER'. 
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Washington University School of Medicine at Washington Universit},  Medical Center, 
Campus Box 8224, 4511 Forest Park Ave., Sr. Louis, Missouri 63(08,3(4-362-9700. WWW. wustLedu 
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zp Codes 
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62025 339 16 38 1 394 
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62059 49 49 
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62202 40 40 
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62205 41 41 

62206 124 124 
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62208 168 168 
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62216 1 1 

62218 1 1 
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62225 35 35 
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62230 99 12 111 
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62239 37 31 68 
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62255 11 11 
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62260 15 15 

62263 43 15 58 

62264 88 88 
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62269 400 80 480 

62271 53 53 

62281 36 36 

62285 3 3 

62293 103 103 
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62298 55 85 1 141 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities 
Authority 
BJC HealthCare; System 
Credit Profile 

Missouri Hlth & EtLuc! Facs Auth, Missouri 

BJC HealthCare, Missouri 

Series 2006A and 2014 

Long Term Rating 
	 AA/ Stable 

	 Affirmed 

Rationale 
S&P Global Ratings affirmed its 'AN long-term rating on the Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority's 

$150 million series 2015A fixed-rate revenue bonds, $200 million series 2014 fixed-rate revenue bonds, and $100 

million series 2013B variable-rate term bonds. We also affirmed our 'AA/A-1+' rating on the authority's $441.5 million 

series 2005B, 20008N 2008B, 2008C, 20081D, and 2008E variable-rate demand bonds (VRDBs) and $100.0 million 

teriet 2013C windOwS VRDB.t. All &Mat were ittued for BJC Healthaire (BJC). The Outlook is table. While we don't 

rate the series 2011A-B and 2012A-E direct-placement debt, we have fully incorporated those series into this analysis. 

The 'A-1+' short-term component of the ratings on the above VRDBs is based on our view of BJC's self-liquidity, as the 

bonds could require available funds from BJC. Except for the series 2013C windows VRDBs, which would require 

available funds from BJC within a seven-month period should an optional tender occur, the VRDBs would require 

available hinds fibril BJC Wain it Week bOáIisO thOte bend§ Aire if) wee.kly 

The 'AN long-term rating reflects our view of BJC's stable and leading market share in the greater St. Louis 

metropolitan statistical area (MSA) market, coupled with a historically strong and consistent financial profile. BJC has 

further expanded its presence in the region through acquisition (Memorial Group in Illinois), as well as through the BJC 

Collaborative--a multistate collaborative working to improve clinical care across various organizations and expense 

management. We expect to see some moderate pressure on the balance sheet as BJC continues through a fairly 

heightened period of capital spending, including on its main academic campus and related to the Epic IT system over 

the next several years. The management team's track record is favorable and supports the stable outlook, but we also 

view this as a critical time for BJC to maintain strong cash flow to minimize balance-sheet stress We view positively 

it focus on operating initiatives to help generate strong cash flow Which is key for Maintaining good coverage and 

balance-sheet strength at a time when capital spending is heightened 

S&P Global's Fund Ratings and Evaluation group has determined that BJC has adequate types and levels of liquidity to 

manage the full and timely purchase price of all of its rated VRDBs. As of April 30, 2016, BJC had identified more than 

$1.8 billion of discounted investments (discounted by our Fund Ratings and Evaluation group) to guarantee the firll and 

tifnely pureliate pride Mitt $538.2 Million vRris§, for whith it IS alto arranged kb previde tell-liquidity. With a 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

portion of the self-liquidity-backed debt in windows mode ($100 million of series 2013C), risk decreases somewhat as 

the windows instrument provides seven months' lead time for required funds as a result of a tender (compared with a 

weekly mode, which must be funded within seven days). The pool of fixed-income assets backing these VRDI3s 

consists of cash, money market funds, BJC's dedicated line treasury, and agency securities, and other 

investment-grade fixed-income securities that are managed to provide competitive total returns. Our Fund Ratings and 

Evaluation group will continue to monitor the credit quality, liquidity, and sufficiency of the available assets on a 

monthly basis 

The 'AA' long-term rating further reflects our view of BJC's: 

• Status as a well-established, multihospital regional system with stable system membership, a long track record of 

system integration, good leverage with third-party payors, and good financial risk dispersion; 

• Leading, though not dominant, market share in the greater St. Louis MSA, bolstered by broad regional and national 
draws at its large academic facilities (Barnes-Jewish Hospital and St. Louis Children's Hospital) owing to a 
reputation for clinical excellence, as well as by a long-time academic relationship with the highly respected 
Washington University School of Medicine (WIJSM), one of the top recipients of federal research funding 

• Solid balance-sheet profile, characterized by unrestricted reserves of 331 days' cash on hand and still-modest debt 
with leverage at 25% debt to capitalization and unrestricted reserves to long-term debt of 225% at March 31, 2016; 

• Steady operating margins and cash flow (benefiting from both operating cash flow and strong nonoperating income) 
contributing to good pro forma maximum annual debt service (MADS, which includes Memorial debt) coverage of 

around 7x in recent years (6.5x as of Dec. 31, 2015); and 

• Capable management team responsible for the system's historical bli 	ng financial performance and ongoing strong 

business position, as well as a strong governance structure that makes system members unable to disaffiliate. 

Partly offsetting those strengths, in our view, are BJC"s: 

• Location in a competitive service area with multiple competing health systems; 

• Increased capital spending during the next few years, primarily for the academic facilities and for a conversion to 

the Epic IT system, and 

• Somewhat aggressive debt structure related to increased contingent liability risk, although we also recognize the 
benefits to interest expense, that the mandatory tender dates are out six or more years, and that contingent liability 

is manageable given BJC's healthy unrestricted reserves. 

BJC's total long-term debt is about $1.7 billion (up from $1.5 billion as of Dec. 31, 2014) due primarily to debt from the 

affiliation with Memorial Group. The series 2015 bonds have a final bullet payment of $150 million in 2045 and 

pfincipa1 for that bullet 13'4ff:tent ha e het bea etatirtiEed Rif debt geviee esiethationt ad it exthided NIT' the MADS 

calculation. Combined, BJes contingent liabilities and variable-rate debt (VRDBs and direct purchase) account for 

about 70% of total debt outstanding. Including BJC's swap program, however, total net variable-rate debt is less than 

20% of total debt. 

Over the next several weeks, we expect BJC to reoffer its series 2013C Windows bonds (that were tendered in 

February) into a long-term rate mode bond that will approach the bonds' final maturity date of Jan. 1,2050. At close of 

that reoffering (estimated to be July 1, 2016), we will remove our short-term rating and maintain just our long-term 

rating on those bonds. 

T 	e text] _ 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC HealthCare; System 

BJC's bonds are an unsecured obligation of the obligated group, which includes almost all of BJC's entities. This 

analysis reflects the system as a whole. 

Outlook 

The stable outlook reflects our view of BJC's good debt service coverage psq, solid balance sheet, and leading 

position in the greater St, Louis MSA, The outlook also incorporates our view of management's operating initiatives, 

which should continue to support operations and cash flow during the next few years while BJC spends more on 

capital, including IT. We also anticipate that BJC will manage capital spending appropriately to maintain its balance 

sheet. Although we believe that BJC is well positioned, both financially and strategically prolonged softness in 

operations or cash flow or any persistent balance-sheet stress could become a rating risk. 

Downside scenario 
Given a variety of both operating and capital initiatives that we expect to unfold over the next couple of years, we view 

BJC as having slightly less flexibility at the current rating level for any sustained operating challenges and any 

prolonged balance-sheet stress Therefore, there could be rating pressure over the next one-to-two years if coverage or 

key balance-sheet ratios stray too far from median levels. 

Upside scenario 
We are unlikely to raise the rating given some of the initial signs of increasing industry pressures that have affected 

underlying margins, coupled with increased capital spending during the next several years, our already high rating on 

BJC, and the competitive service area. 

• Enterprise Profile 

BJC owns or operates the full continuum of care of services, including 15 inpatient acute-care hospitals in the St. Louis 

MSA, eastern and central Missouri, and southern Illinois (including two Memorial Group facilities) that had a combined 

138,818 admissions (excluding Memorial Medical Center) in fiscal 2015—up slightly over the prior year, but generally 

Stable. Mei; key related biiSiiieSfiej Maude PRO 	dare faeilitieS, a refireffieht ëOmmUiiit horne-eare SeivieeS, 

various primary care physician practice sites, and the growing BJC Medical Group, which employs approximately 300 

physicians (including Memorial's Medical Group). The BJC Medical Group physicians mostly serve the hospitals 

outside of those academic hospitals affiliated with Washington University The 1,315-licensed-bed Barnes-Jewish 

Hospital (the system's flagship adult facility), the 264-licensed-bed St Louis Children's Hospital (BJC's pediatric 

facility), and 113-licensed-bed Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital (one of BJC's community hospitals) maintain an 

affiliation agreement with WUSM, part of Washington University WUSM physicians are eligible for appointment to the 

medical staffs of those hospitals, as well as a few of the other BJC hospitals Through a predetermined formula, WUSM 

shares in the profits that the three hospitals generate, and BJC records the amount as an operating expense. Pursuant 

to the agreement, BJC expensed $105.2 million in 2015. Additional foundation expenses to WUSM can be incurred by 

Bic, depending Oh OperatingiSefferinitilee at the three radilitieS and i ffeated ita a iielhOPefitfiiig Afp- 	BES 

affiliation agreement with VVIJSM was recently updated and extends through 2023. 

wgit text] 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

The St. Louis MSA is very competitive and relatively consolidated with very modest population growth. The general 

economy has held up moderately well and the region's unemployment rate is about equal to the national average. 

BJCs defined primary service area (PSA) consists of the city of St. Louis, six counties in Missouri, and five in Illinois, 

with a total population base of 2.7 million. BJC's patient draw reflects its strong regional and national reputation: It 

derives just two-thirds of its admissions from the very broad PSA. 

BJC is the thicket Share leader in St. Louis, with 34.4% (2015) and 39% 6n a OM farina baSia with MeniOrial Medital 

Center, followed by SSM Health Care (including SW Hospital, recently acquired from Tenet Healthcare), with 26%, 

and Mercy Health, with 15.3%. A few independent hospitals divide the remaining market share. The payor mix is 

generally stable and is moderately constrained with only around 50% of net payments coming from governmental 

payors. BJC has a multiyear contract with their largest plan. In addition, and in the manner of many other providers - 

across the country, BJC has begun to incorporate pay-for-performance metrics into its contracts. These have mostly 

upside potential, but a few contracts have started to develop some downside risk BJC is also participating (as of July 

1, 2012) in a Medicare accountable care organization through the shared savings plan (with both employed and 

independent physicians) covering almost 41,000 lives. 

BJCs inpatient admissions volumes were up in 2015 but are generally stable over the broader trend. We expect to see 

some growth in fiscal 2016 due to the affiliation with Memorial Group, but over time, like in many parts of the country, 

we expect to see more limited inpatient growth and more outpatient growth. Consequently, while management has 

focused on leakage of volume and on opportunities for certain volume growth, particularly at the academic campuses, 

it anticipates that the overall softer inpatient volume trend could continue to some extent. 

Table 

BJC Health System, MO 

Enterprise Profile 

Three-month interim ended March 31, 2016 

Fiscal year ended Dec. 31 

2015 2014 2013 

riSA population NA 2,700,000 2729673 NA 

PSA market share % NA. 34.9 34.3 34.6 

Inpatient admissions 38,998 138,818 136,911 140,274 

Equivalent inpatient admissions NA 286,543 279,550 278,896 

Emergency visits 139,818 482,279 463,033 481,300 

Inpatient surgeries 11,414 92,405 92,775 43,247 

Outpatient surgeries 19,712 70,144 . 	67,800 67,988 

Medicare case mix index NA. 1.8900 1.9000 1.6800 

Fit employees NA 24,993 23,456 23,690 

Active physicians NA. 6,390 6,259 6,201 

Top 10 physicians admissions % N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Bated ifin NA. Net Net Net 

Medicare 5/0 NA 29.6 31.3 30.1 

Medicaid % NA. 13.4 13.7 13.8 

Commercial/blues % NA. 49.4 49.3 49.5 

Inpatient admissions exclude Newborns, Psychiatric, Rehabilitation admissions. NA—Not available. N/A—Not applicable. 

teNti_ 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health (lire; System 

Management 
A 17-member board, which has all the key powers necessary to control the system entities, governs the system. BJes 

senior management has been quite stable overall, which we view favorably, and has made changes in recent years to 

better position the organization for changes in health care delivery and reimbursement CEO and President Steven 

Lipstein has been with the organization since 1999 and continues to bring outside experience and knowledge to BJC 

from such regional and national appointments as his prior chairmanship of the St. Louis Federal Reserve Bank and his 

viCe ahairrhanShip Of the Patient Centered Outenniee ReSeareh hiStitute (eStablialied under the Patient PrOteetien atid 

Affordable Care Act). Kevin Roberts is the CFO and has been with the organization since 2008. Overall, we view the 

management team as a strong group that generally meets or exceeds annual budgets, does comprehensive strategic 

and capital planning for the organization, and makes appropriate operating and capital investments. In addition, the 

system's continued strong affiliation with WIJSM and its stable structure are a testament to the current administration's 

and board'aBthte to nidiage Ithe oVerall SyStefil. BJC i:§ pat Of the BJC Collaberatnie, a MiSSoliii/IllitioiS 

eight-system organization whose purpose is to learn best practices across various areas, including expense 

management, quality of care, and population health To date, the collaborative has been functioning as anticipated and 

there are no plans to merge the organizations. 

Financial Profile 

Income statement 
After some operating margin compression in 2013 (primarily as a result of declining volumes, federal sequestration, 

Medicaid cuts, and continued charity care and bad debt expense), BJC implemented a significant operating 

improvement plan to take place over fiscal years 2014, 2015, and 2016 to ensure continued strong cash flow to fund 

system operating and capital investments. Management continues to focus on these improvements with additional 

improvements in fiscal years 2016 and 2017 but offset by broader reimbursement pressures, as well as expense 

increases related to labor and project-related operating expenses, coupled with the opening of the new replacement 

hospital at Memorial. Consequently, we expect to see some operating margin compression in fiscal 2016, but with 

managemerit'S goals Of returning th 3%4% over the next few yeara 

BJC's strong DSC, as well as funding of capital spending and operating investments, relies on both operating 

performance and healthy nonoperating income, including investment income. It maintains adequate financial 

dispersion among its hospitals, but this has attenuated slightly with some of the economic challenges in the 

surrounding communities and more persistent financial operating pressures at some community hospitals, coupled 

with increased reliance on the academic hospitals. With growth of about 4%, net patient revenue base is sizable at $4 

billion. 

Operating performance was healthy in fiscal 2015, although down from 2014 (which had some one-time events) and, 

along with continued solid investment income, contributed to good pro forma MAIDS coverage (including Memorial 

debt service) of 6.5x, but down from slightly higher coverage in prior years when debt service was slightly lower. 

(Excess income excludes unrealized gains on investments and unrealized changes in the value of derivatives.) As 

mentioned above, we have excluded the $150 million bullet payment from the coverage calculation. While 

management expects fiscal 2016 margins to be a bit weaker at around 2.6% (as mentioned above), we believe that with 

vnavyge text]__
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

operating improvement efforts and continued strengthening and outreach for key tertiary programs, BJC should return 

to more sound margins and cash flow. 

Unrestricted reserves 
Despite solid operating cash flow and heightened capital spending as well as slightly weaker investment returns and 

unrealized losses on investment affected BJC's unrestricted reserves, which attenuated slightly at the end of fiscal 

2015. We saw days' cash on hand, as calculated by S&P Global Ratings, decline by about 39 days between fiscal years 

2019 and 2015 and with some further declines with the incorporation of Memorial and weaker investment returns. In 

addition, we expect continued heightened capital spending will minimiz.  e unrestricted reserve growth over the next 

couple of years. Overall, we expect days' cash on hand to remain at or above 300 throughout the high capital spending 

period. While we view unrestricted reserves as at a good level, we note that unrestricted reserves to long-term debt at 

225% is dÔWh (dile 16 both the iiiediperalien Of Mei:Aerial Giffiffi and the SeilieS 2015 iSaihilee) froth the high& 270% 

in earlier years. 

Unrestricted reserves to puttable debt remains a strong 720%, but unrestricted reserves to contingent debt is light at 

320% The self-liquidity analysis shows more conservative unrestricted reserves to puttable debt because of our Fund 

Rating and Evaluation Group's use of only liquid assets (some of which are further discounted). In addition, BJC has 

$936.5 inilliOn at variouS affiliated fetuidatiorth that are eohaelidated onto its balance Sheet, Seine Of which is 

unrestricted but excluded from unrestricted reserve calculations. BJC maintains $100 million of a dedicated line of 

credit for managing any tenders on the VRDBs, as well as $300 million credit agreements for both operations and its 

cell-liquidity program. Because the $100 million line is a dedicated line, we have included it in our self-liquidity 

analysis, although we have excluded the $300 million revolving credit agreement from our self-liquidity analysis but it 

doeS Create a Shen-torn' &Shia& if needed 

BJC's investment strategy is to maintain at least 100 days cash on hand in liquid, fixed-income-type investments 

(which totaled about $1 billion as of Dec. 31, 2015) and invest the rest (the long-term fund) in a more aggressive mix of 

about 32% equities, 18% fixed income, and 50% alternative assets, such as private equity, hedge funds, and real assets. 

It had additional unfunded commitments of more than $960.1 million for private equity and real asset funds as of Dec 

31, 2015, up slightly fiona the prior-year result and a sizable amount, but management doesn't anticipating calling on 

all those funds. 

After slightly more modest levels of capital spending, BJC spent a healthy level toward capital in fiscal 2015 (roughly at 

budgeted levels) and expects that trend to continue over the next few years as noted by first-quarter fiscal 2016's 

305.5% capital expenditures to depreciation ratio. BJC plans to increase its capital spending to more than its normal 

rate of about 9% of total revenue for the next few years as a result of the completion of Phase I at the academic center 

campus in downtown St. Louis, along with a significant Epic IT conversion and implementation. The capital spending 

budget is at a higher $750 million in 2016. We anticipate capital spending will be at lower--though still healthy—levels 

in fiscal 2017 given the timing of the projects. Management continues to review its overall capital plans and maintains 

§Offte fletliihiliW in it Capital j3fetrain §hatild eath 110W Weaken. HOwevet, the matket is eanipe6ffite, and any 

prolonged delays in capital spending for key projects could affect BJC's business position. 
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BJC HealthCare, MO 

Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC HealthCare; System 

Debt and contingent liabilities 
BJC's debt levels have increased in recent years but currently remain manageable at around 26%, with additional debt 

issuances possible if and when leverage falls to less than 25%. While that leverage metric is in line with medians, we 

also review unrestricted reserves to long-term debt ratio, which has been decreasing (i.e., worsening) with recent years' 

debt issuances. We view BJC's exposure to contingent debt as an increased risk for the organization. However, we also 

note that BJC's contingent liability covenants are very similar to covenants in the master trust indenture. 

BJC's contingent liabilities at Dec. 31, 2015 are: 

• 
$812.7 million notional amount of swaps outstanding with a mark-to-market liability of $109 million and about $40 

million of collateral posted 

• 
$538.2 million of VRDBs (all backed by self-liquidity, but we expect this to drop by $100 million at the time of the 

reoffering of the 2013C windows bonds in a long-term interest rate mode) 

• 
$200 million of direct-placement debt instruments (2011A and B) split evenly between US. Bank and Northern 

Trust, and with a mandatory tender in September 2025; 

• 
$271 million of direct-placement debt instruments (series 2012A, 2012B, 2012C, 2012D, and 2012E with various 
banks), with a mandatory tender in September 2025 and with the banks being Union Bank, with $50 million (series 
2012E); Clayton Holdings LLC (part of Commerce Bank). with $75 million, and Bank of America with $146 million 

(Sae§ 2012A, C, and D) 

• 
$100 million of direct-placement debt instrument (series 2013A) with Union Bank, and a mandatory tender in 

September 2028; and 

• 
$100 million of direct-placement debt instruments (series 2013B) with RBC, mandatory tender in October 2023. 

Although many of the covenants outlined in the direct-placement continuing covenant agreements allow for a 30-day 

cure period before an event of default occurs, several violations could result in immediate acceleration of debt 

payment by BJC to the banks. These include, but are not limited to, DSC of less than 1.1x for two successive years, 

inspection rights, termination of the pension plan when the unfunded status is greater than $25 million, and a lowering 

of the rating to less than 'BBB-'. We consider these risks small given BJC's strong management practices, overall sound 

financial profile, and around $3 billion in funds with daily and weekly liquidity. 

BJCs primary pension funding remained around 75% on a projected benefit obligation basis as of Dec. 31, 2015, with 

the expectation of slightly lower pension expense in 2016. 

Profile Financial 

Three-month interim ended 
Pziarch 31, 2016 

Fiscal year ended Dec. 31 
Medians: Health care 

systems 'AN 

2014 
2015 2014 2013 

Firzitiiiai performs:we 
($000s) 

1,138,800 4,090.000 3,928,400 3,752,100 1,989,096 

MNR Net patient revenue 

(8000s) 
1,181,200 4,262,300 4,099,000 3,909,400 

Total operating revenue 

($000s) Total operating expenses 
1,134,900 4,060,000 3,866,500 3362,400 NINR 

MNR 

income ($0000 
46,300 202,300 232,500 146,000 

Operating 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

Table 2 

BJC HealthCare, MO (cont.) 

Financial Profile 

Three-month interim ended 
March 31; 2016 

Fiscal year ended Dec. 31 
Medians: Health care 

systems 'AA' 

2015 2014 2013 2014 

()Renting margin (io) 3.92 4.75 5.67 3.74 5.30 

Net non-operating income ($000s) 44,871 122,000 159,078 226,771 MNR 

Excess income ($000s) 91,171 324,300 391,578 372.771 MNR 

Excess margin (Vol 7.44 7.40 9.20 9.01 8.50 

Operating EBIDA margin (%) 10.37 11.63 13.87 10.64 10.9D 

EBIDA margin (%) 13.65 14.09 17.09 15.54 14.40 

Net available for debt service (6000s) 167371 617,800 727,778 642,471 421,930 

Maximum annual debt service ($000s) 94,833 94,833 94,833 94,833 MNR 

Maximum annual debt service coverage (x) 7.06 6.51 7.67 6.77 7.20 

Operating lease-adjusted coverage (x) 4.59 4.17 4.86 4.26 5.20 

Liquidity and financial flexibility 

Unrestricted reserves ($000s) 3,872,822 3,924,500 4,063,060 3,552,300 2,395,574 

Unrestricted days' cash on hand 331.1 376.5 415.8 368.1 296.60 

Unrestricted reserves/total long-terrn debt 
(34) 

225.2 251.8 271.6 270.8 256.40 

Unrestricted reserves/contingent liabilities 
(%) 

320.3 324.6 335.1 292.9 MNR 

Average age of plant (years) 13.8 13.7 10.8 12.5 9.40 

Capital expenditures/depreciation and 
amortization (%) 

305.5 169.9 105.5 139.1 143.00 

Debt and liabilities 

Total long-term debt ($000s) 1,720,000 1,558,300 1,495,800 1,311,600 MNR 

25.8 24.7 24.4 21.7 24.60 Long-term debt/capitalization (Vo) 

Contingent liabilities ($000s) 1,209,100 1,209,100 1,212,500 1,213,000 MNR 

Contingent liabilities/total long-term debt 
(5 )  

70.3 77.6 81.1 92.5 MNR 

Debt burden (%) 1.93 2.16 2.18 2.28 1.90 

Defined benefit plan funded 040.14 (c/o) NA. 75.91 74.05 86.47 83.80 

NA-Not available. MNR-Median not reported. 

Related Criteria And Research 

Related Criteria 

• USPF Criteria: Commercial Paper, VRDQ And Self-Liquidity July 3, 2007 

• USPF Criteria: Contingent Liquidity Risks, March 5, 2012 

• USPF Criteria: Not-For-Profit Health Care, June 14, 2007 

• US?? Criteria: Assigning Issue Credit Ratings Of Operating Entities, May 20, 2015 

• General Criteria: Methodology Industry Ftisk, Nov. 20, 2013 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BIC Health Care; System 

• General Criteria: Group Rating Methodology, Nov. 19, 2013 

• Criteria: Use of CreditWatch And Outlooks, Sept 14, 2009 

Ratings Detail (As Of June 3, 2016) 

Missouri filth & Edud Facs Audi, Missouri 

BJC HealdiCare, Missouri 

Mi.s.??tui filth 9A  MO Face hat (3JC Healthcare) SYSTEM 
AA/Stable 
	

Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AMA-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

wayte
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Long Term Rating 

Series 2005B 

Long Term Rating 

Series 2008A 

Long Term Rating 

Series 200813 

Long Term Rating 

Series 2008C, 2008D and 2008E 

Long Term Rating 

Series 2013B 

Long Term Rating 

Series 2013C 

Long Term Rating 
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HealthCare 

November 30, 2017 

Illinois Health Facilities and 
Services Review Board 

Springfield, IL 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I hereby attest that the total estimated project costs associated with the development of 
the second phase of the medical clinks building to be located on the campus of 
Memorial Hospital-East in Shiloh, Illinois, and to be addressed by the Illinois Health 
Facilities and Services Review Board will be funded through the use of cash and other 
liquid assets. 

Sincerely 

dreg archer 

yl5irector, Policy Analysis 
BJC HealthCare 

1 

  

ELIZABEN D NEARY 
Official Seal 

Notary Public - State of Illinois . 	. 
My Commission Expires Jun 10, 2020 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities 
Authority 
BJC HealthCare; System 
Credit Profile 

Missouri filth & Educl Facs Auth, Missouri 

BJC HeaktiCare, Missouri 

Series 2005A and 2019 

Long Term Rating 
AA/Stable Affirmed 

Rationale 
S&P Global Ratings affirmed its 'AA' long-term rating on the Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority's 

$150 million series 2015A fixed-rate revenue bonds, $200 million series 2014 fixed-rate revenue bonds, and $100 

million series 2013B variable-rate term bonds. We also affirmed our 'AA/A-1+' rating on the authority's $941.5 million 

series 2005B, 2000M, 2008B, 2008C, 2008D, and 2008E variable-rate demand bonds (VRDBs) and $100.0 million 

Sena 2013C windOwo VRDB.S. All bon& were Sued fur BJC HealthCiire (BJC). The Outlesak is Stable. While we dini't 

rate the series 2011A-B and 2012A-E direct-placement debt, we have fully incorporated those series into this analysis. 

The 'A-1+' short-term component of the ratings on the above VRDBs is based on our view of BJC's self-liquidity, as the 

bonds could require available funds from BJC. Except for the series 2013C windows VRDBs, which would require 

available funds hunt 
BJC within a seven-month period should an optional tender occur, the VRDBs would require 

available kin& htfik BJC Within a Week beeiniSe theSe bona Ate in Weekly Made. 

The 'AA' long-term rating reflects our view of BJC's stable and leading market share in the greater St Louis 

metropolitan statistical area (MSA) market, coupled with a historically strong and consistent financial profile. BJC has 

further expanded its presence in the region through acquisition (Memorial Group in Ifithois), as well as through the BJC 

Collaborative--a multistate collaborative working to improve clinical care across various organizations and expense 

management. We expect to see some moderate pressure on the balance sheet as BJC continues through a fairly 

heightened period of capital spending including on its main academic campus and related to the Epic IT system over 

the next several years. The management team's track record is favorable and supports the stable outlook, but we also 

view this as a critical time for BJC to maintain strong cash flow to minimize balance-sheet stress We view positively 

its focus on operating initiatives to help generate strong cash flow; which is key for maintaining good coverage and 

balance-sheet strength at a time when capital spending is heightened 

S&P Globars Fund Ratings and Evaluation group has determined that BJC has adequate types and levels of liquidity to 

manage the full and timely purchase price of all of its rated VRDBs. As of April 30, 2016, BJC had identified more than 

$1.8 billion of discounted investments (discounted by our Fund Ratings and Evaluation group) to guarantee the full and 

&hely purchase Mide aif ith $538.2 Millien VRDBS, fOr which it IS &LSO arranged to Orovide Self-liquidity. With a 

WWV
ype te)A 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BIC Health Care; System 

portion of the self-liquidity-backed debt in windows mode ($100 million of series 2013C), risk decreases somewhat, as 

the windows instrument provides seven months' lead time for required funds as a result of a tender (compared with a 

weekly mode, which must be funded within seven days). The pool of fixed-income assets backing these VRDIls 

consists of cash, money market funds, BJC's dedicated line, treasury and agency securities, and other 

investment-grade fixed-income securities that are managed to provide competitive total returns. Our Fund Ratings and 

Evaluation group will continue to monitor the credit quality, liquidity, and sufficiency of the available assets on a 

monthly basis. 

The 'AA' long-term rating further reflects our view of BJC's: 

• Status as a well-established, multihospital regional system with stable system membership, a long track record of 

system integration, good leverage with third-party payors, and good financial risk dispersion; 

• 
Leading, though not dominant, market share in the greater St. Louis MSA, bolstered by broad regional and national 

draws at its large academic facilities (Barnes-Jewish Hospital and St Louis Children's Hospital) owing to a 
reputation for clinical excellence, as well as by a long-time academic relationship with the highly respected 
Washington University School of Medicine (WLISM), one of the top recipients of federal research funding, 

• 
Solid balance-sheet profile, characterized by unrestricted reserves of 331 days' cash on hand and still-modest debt 
with leverage at 25% debt to capitalization and unrestricted reserves to long-term debt of 225% at March 31, 2016; 

• 
Steady operating margins and cash flow (benefiting from both operating cash flow and strong nonoperating income) 
contributing to good pro forma maximum annual debt service (MADS, which includes Memorial debt) coverage of 

around 7x in recent years (6.5x as of Dec. 31, 2015); and 

• 
Capable management team responsible for the system's historical strong financial performance and ongoing strong 
business position, as well as a strong governance structure that makes system members unable to disaffiliate. 

Partly offsetting those strengths, in our view, are BJC's: 

• Location in a competitive service area with multiple competing health systems; 

• Increased capital spending during the next few years, primarily for the academic facilities and for a conversion to 

the Epic IT system; and 

• Somewhat aggressive debt structure related to increased contingent liability risk, although we also recognize the 
benefits to interest expense, that the mandatory tender dates are out six or more years, and that contingent liability 

is manageable given BJC's healthy unrestricted reserves. 

BJC's total long-term debt is about $1.7 billion (up from $1.5 billion as of Dec. 31, 2014) due primarily to debt from the 

affiliation with Memorial Group. The series 2015 bonds have a final bullet payment of $150 million in 2045 and 

fatifitipal fcit that Millet pay-them ha S Mit bea ardrittffied Rit debt Setviee Calettlatititia aid is aeltided ROM the MAIDS 

calculation. Combined, BJes contingent liabilities and variable-rate debt (VRDBs and direct purchase) account for 

about 70% of total debt outstanding. Including BJC's swap program, however, total net variable-rate debt is less than 

20% of total debt. 

Over the next several weeks, we expect BJC to reoffer its series 2013C Windows bonds (that were tendered in 

February) into a long-term rate mode bond that will approach the bonds' final maturity date of Jan. 1, 2050. At close of 

that reofferir' (estimated to be July 1, 2016), we will remove our short-term rating, and maintain just our long-term 

rating on those bonds. 
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Missouri Health and Mutational Facilities Authority BJC HealthCare; System 

BJes bonds are an unsecured obligation of the obligated group, which includes almost all of BJC's entities. This 

analysis reflects the system as a whole. 

Outlook 

The stable outlook reflects our view of BJC's good debt service coverage (DSC), solid balance sheet, and leading 

position in the greater St. Louis MSA. The outlook also incorporates cur view of management's operating initiatives, 

which should continue to support operations and cash flow during the next few years while BJC spends more on 

capital, including IT We also anticipate that BJC will manage capital spending appropriately to maintain its balance 

sheet. Although we believe that BJC is well positioned, both financially and strategically, prolonged softness in 

operations or cash flow or any persistent balance-sheet stress could become a rating risk. 

Downside scenario 
Given a variety of both operating and capital initiatives that we expect to unfold over the next couple of years, we view 

BJC as having slightly less flexibility at the current rating level for any sustained operating challenges and any 

prolonged balance-sheet stress. Therefore, there could be rating pressure over the next one-to-two years if coverage or 

key balance-sheet ratios stray too far from median levels. 

Upside scenario 
We are unlikely to raise the rating given some of the initial signs of increasing industry pressures that have affected 

underlying margins, coupled with increased capital spending during the next several years, our already high rating on 

BJC, and the competitive service area 

Enterprise Profile 

BJC owns or operates the full continuum of care of services, including 15 inpatient acute-care hospitals in the St. Louis 

MSA, eastern and central Missouri, and southern Illinois (including two Memorial Group facilities) that had a combined 

138,818 admissions (excluding Memorial Medical Center) in fiscal 2015—up slightly over the prior year, but generally 

Stable. Other key related tiaineaSea Mai& IWO lefig-terin Cafe fatilifiea, a Fetireinent eoIinkuu½i hoine-eare iefirieek 

various primary care physician practice sites, and the growing BJC Medical Group, which employs approximately 300 

physicians (including Memorial's Medical Group). The BJC Medical Group physicians mostly serve the hospitals 

outside of those academic hospitals affiliated with Washington University. The 1,315-licensed-bed Barnes-Jewish 

Hospital (the system's flagship adult facility), the 264-licensed-bed St. Louis Children's Hospital (BJC's pediatric 

facility), and 113-licensed-bed Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital (one of 13JC'5 community hospitals) maintain an 

affiliation agreement with WUSM, part of Washington University WUSM physicians are eligible for appointment to the 

medical staffs of those hospitals, as well as a few of the other BJC hospital& Through a predetermined formula, WUSM 

shares in the profits that the three hospitals generate and BJC records the amount as an operating expense. Pursuant 

to the agreement, BJC expensed $105.2 million in 2015. Additional foundation expenses to WUSM can be incurred by 

BJC, depending On OeMEi4 peiRitinaiide at the three aleisse:;ifind Li treated is a nenefierating ektenie. Bra 

affiliation agreement with WUSM was recently updated and extends through 2023 

%cam' texti_ 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC HealthCare; System 

The St Louis MSA is very competitive and relatively consolidated with very modest population growth. The general 

economy has held up moderately well and the region's unemployment rate is about equal to the national average. 

BJC's defined primary service area (PSA) consists of the city of St. Louis, six counties in Missouri, and five in Illinois, 

with a total population base of 2.7 million. BJC's patient draw reflects its strong regional and national reputation: It 

derives just two-thirds of its admissions from the very broad PSA. 

BJC is the Market Share leader in St. Louis. with 34.4% (2015) and 39% Si a Pro farina hakiS with Methenial Medical 

Center, followed by SSIVI Health Care (including SW Hospital, recently acquired from Tenet Healthcare), with 26%, 

and Mercy Health, with 15.3%. A few independent hospitals divide the remaining market share. The payer mix is 

generally stable and is moderately constrained with only around 50% of net payments coming from governmental 

payors. BJC has a multiyear contract with their largest plan. In addition, and in the manner of many other providers • 

across the country, BJC has begun to incorporate pay-for-performance metrics into its contracts. These have mostly 

upside potential, but a few contracts have started to develop some downside risk. BJC is also participating (as of July 

1, 2012) in a Medicare accountable care organization through the shared savings plan (with both employed and 

independent physicians) covering almost 41,000 lives. 

BJC's inpatient admissions volumes were up in 2015 but are generally stable over the broader trend. We expect to see 

some growth in fiscal 2016 due to the affiliation with Memorial Group, but over time, like in many parts of the country 

we expect to see more limited inpatient growth and more outpatient growth. Consequently, while management has 

focused on leakage of volume and on opportunities for certain volume growth, particularly at the academic campuses, 

it anticipates that the overall softer inpatient volume trend could continue to some extent. 

'Table 1 

BJC Health System. MO 

Enterprise Profile 

Three-month interim ended March 31, 2016 

Fiscal year ended Dec. 31 

2015 2014 2013 

PgA population 
NA. ±,t66,666 2,t29,673 NA. 

PSA market share % 
NA. 34.4 34.3 34.6 

Inpatient admissions 38,998 138,818 136,911 140,274 

Equivalent inpatient admissions NA. 286,543 274,550 278,896 

Emergency visits 139,818 482,279 463,033 481,300 

Inpatient surgeries 
11,414 42,405 42,775 43,247 

Outpatient surgeries 19,712 70,144 67,800 67,988 

Medicare case mix index NA 1.8900 1.9000 1.6800 

FTE employees NA 24,443 23,456 23,690 

Active physicians NA 6,390 6,254 6,201 

Top 10 physicians admissions % N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Bated Oh net/gross sevesuet NA. Net Net Net 

Medicare % 
NA. 29.6 31.3 30.1 

Medicaid % 
NA. 13.4 13.7 13.8 

Commercial/blues % NA. 49.4 49.3 49.5 

Inpatient admissions exclude Newborns, Psychiatric, Rehabilitation admissions NA.—Not available. N/A—Not applicable. 

waiNDAdu
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

Management 
A 17-member board, which has all the key powers necessary to control the system entities, governs the system. BJC's 

senior management has been quite stable overall, which we view favorably, and has made changes in recent years to 

better position the organization for changes in health care delivery and reimbursement. CEO and President Steven 

Lipstein has been with the organization since 1999 and continues to bring outside experience and knowledge to BJC 

from such regional and national appointments as his prior chairmanship of the St. Louis Federal Reserve Bank and his 

viee ehairnienalan of the Patient Centered OutoonieS RESeAreh Inatitute (eStabliShed under the Patient Protedithi and 

Affordable Care Act). Kevin Roberts is the CFO and has been with the organization since 2008. Overall, we view the 

management team as a strong group that generally meets or exceeds annual budgets, does comprehensive strategic 

and capital 
planning for the organization, and makes appropriate operating and capital investments. In addition, the 

system's continued strong affiliation with WUSM and its stable structure are a testament to the current administration's 

and beirda abilifietlà manage the OVerall ayeteni. BJC iïpãt Of the BJC CellaboittiVe, a MiSSOtifi 
fflihbis 

eight-system organization whose purpose is to learn best practices across various areas, including expense 

management, quality of care, and population health. To date, the collaborative has been functioning as anticipated and 

there are no plans to merge the organizations. 

Financial Profile 

Income statement 
After some operating margin compression in 2013 (primarily as a result of declining volumes, federal sequestration. 

Medicaid cuts, and continued charity care and bad debt expense), BJC implemented a significant operating 

improvement plan to take place over fiscal years 2014, 2015, and 2016 to ensure continued strong cash flow to Fund 

system operating and capital investments. Management continues to focus on these improvements with additional 

improvements in fiscal years 2016 and 2017 but offset by broader reimbursement pressures, as well as expense 

increases related to labor and project-related operating expenses, coupled with the opening of the new replacement 

hospital at Memorial. Consequently, we expect to see some operating margin compression in fiscal 2016, but with 

management oala of returning to 3%-4% over the next few years. 

BJCs strong DSC, as well as funding of capital spending and operating investments relies on both operating 

performance and healthy nonoperating income, including investment income. It maintains adequate financial 

dispersion among its hospitals, but this has attenuated slightly with some of the economic challenges in the 

surrounding communities and more persistent financial operating pressures at some community hospitals, coupled 

with increased reliance on the academic hospitals. With growth of about 4%, net patient revenue base is sizable at $4 

billion. 

Operating performance was healthy in fiscal 2015, although down from 2014 (which had some one-time events) and, 

along with continued solid investment income, contributed to good pro forma MADS coverage (including Memorial 

debt service) of 6.5x, but down from slightly higher coverage in prior years when debt service was slightly lower. 

(Excess income excludes unrealized gains on investments and unrealized changes in the value of derivatives.) As 

mentioned above, we have excluded the $150 million bullet payment from the coverage calculation. While 

management expects fiscal 2016 margins to be a bit weaker at around 2.6% (as mentioned above), we believe that with 

rayge textt, 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

operating improvement efforts and continued strengthening and outreach for key tertiary programs, BJC should return 

to more sound margins and cash flow. 

Unrestricted reserves 
Despite solid operating cash flow and heightened capital spending as well as slightly weaker investment returns and 

unreali7ed losses on investment affected BJC's unrestricted reserves, which attenuated slightly at the end of fiscal 

2015. We saw days' cash on hand, as calculated by S&P Global Ratings, decline by about 39 days between fiscal years 

2014 and 2015 and with some further declines with the incorporation of Memorial and weaker investment returns. In 

addition, we expect continued heightened capital spending will minimize unrestricted reserve growth over the next 

couple of years. Overall, we expect days' cash on hand to remain at or above 300 throughout the high capital spending 

period. While we view unrestricted reserves as at a good level, we note that unrestricted reserves to long-term debt at 

225% LS down (dike te both the ineerPOifition Of Meitifiifial Grekip and the Serie§ 2015 iMilanee) frank the high& 270% 

in earlier years. 

Unrestricted reserves to puttable debt remains a strong 720%, but unrestricted reserves to contingent debt is light at 

320%. The self-liquidity analysis shows more conservative unrestricted reserves to puttable debt because of our Fund 

Rating and Evaluation Group's use of only liquid assets (some of which are further discounted). In addition, BJC has 

$936.5 Millitth at variouS affiliated faundationa that are etifiSaliditted SAO RS balanCe Sheet, SOnie Of which is 

unrestricted but excluded from unrestricted reserve calculations. BJC maintains $100 million of a dedicated line of 

credit for managing any tenders on the VRDBs, as well as $300 million credit agreements for both operations and its 

self-liquidity program. Because the $100 million line is a dedicated line, we have included it in our self-liquidity 

analysis, although we have excluded the $300 million revolving credit agreement from our self-liquidity analysis but it 

dOeS ereate a Shert-tenti euShirni, if needed. 

BJC's investment strategy is to maintain at least 100 days' cash on hand in liquid, fixed-income-type investments 

(which totaled about $1 billion as of Dec. 31, 2015) and invest the rest (the long-term fund) in a more aggressive mix of 

about 32% equities, 18% fixed income, and 50% alternative assets, such as private equity, hedge funds, and real assets. 

It had additional unfunded commitments of more than $960.1 million for private equity and real asset funds as of Dec. 

31, 2015, up slightly from the prior-year result and a sizable amount, but management doesn't anticipating calling on 

all those funds. 

After slightly more modest levels of capital spending, BJC spent a healthy level toward capital in fiscal 2015 (roughly at 

budgeted levels) and expects that trend to continue over the next few years as noted by first-quarter fiscal 2016's 

305.5% capital expenditures to depreciation ratio. BJC plans to increase its capital spending to more than its normal 

rate of about 9% of total revenue for the next few years as a result of the completion of Phase I at the academic center 

campus in downtown St. Louis, along with a significant Epic IT conversion and implementation. The capital spending 

budget is at a higher $750 million in 2016. We anticipate capital spending will be at lower—though still healthy—levels 

in fiscal 2017 given the timing of the projects. Management continues to review its overall capital plans and maintains 

Seine Reitifiilib) ita eapital prograin STifitild ash 11.6W Weakeii HOWeVer, the birdie& is eifinpetitiVe, and any 

prolonged delays in capital spending for key projects could affect BJCs business position. 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

Debt and contingent liabilities 
BJC's debt levels have increased in recent years but currently remain manageable at around 26%, with additional debt 

issuances possible if and when leverage falls to less than 25%. While that leverage metric is in line with medians, we 

also review unrestricted reserves to long-term debt ratio, which has been decreasing (i.e., worsening) with recent years' 

debt issuances. We view BJCs exposure to contingent debt as an increased risk for the organization. However, we also 

note that BJCs contingent liability covenants are very similar to covenants in the master trust indenture 

BJC's contingent liabilities at Dec. 31, 2015 are: 

• 
$812.7 million notional amount of swaps outstanding with a mark-tomariwt liability of $109 million and about $40 

Million of collateral posted 

• 
$538.2 million of VRDBs (all backed by self-liquidity, but we expect this to drop by $100 million at the time of the 

reoffering of the 2013C windows bonds in a long-term interest rate mode) 

• 
$200 million of direct-placement debt instruments (2011A and B) split evenly between US. Bank and Northern 

Trust, and with a mandatory tender in September 2025; 

• 
$271 million of direct-placement debt instruments (series 2012A, 2012B, 2012C, 2012D, and 2012E with various 
banks), with a mandatory tender in September 2025 and with the banks being Union Bank, with $50 million (series 
2012E); Clayton Holdings LLC (part of Commerce Bank), with $75 million, and Bank of America with $146 million 

(SeiieS 2012A, C, and D) 

• 
$100 million of direct-placement debt instrument (series 2013A) with Union Bank, and a mandatory tender in 

September 2026; and 

• 
$100 million of direct-placement debt instruments (series 2013B) with ABC, mandatory tender in October 2023. 

Although many of the covenants outlined in the direct-placement continuing covenant agreements allow for a 30-day 

cure period before an event of default occurs, several violations could result in immediate acceleration of debt 

payment by BJC to the banks. These include, but are not limited to. DSC of less than 1.1x for two successive years, 

inspection rights, termination of the pension plan when the unfunded status is greater than $25 million, and a lowering 

of the rating to less than 'BBB-'. We consider these risks small given BJC's strong management practices, overall sound 

financial profile, and around $3 billion in funds with daily and weekly liquidity 

BJC's primary pension funding remained around 75% on a projected benefit obligation basis as of 
Dec. 31, 2015, with 

the expectation of slightly lower pension expense in 2016. 

Financial Profile 

Fitantial isafdrttianca 

Net patient revenue ($0005) 

Total operating revenue ($000s) 

Total operating expenses ($000s) 

Operating income ($000s) 

Three-month interim ended 
March 31, 2016 

1,138,800 

1,181,200 

1,134,900 

46,300 

Fiscal year ended Dec. 31 

	

2015 	2014 	2013 

	

4,090,000 	3,928,400 	3352,100 

	

4,262,300 	4,099,000 	3,908,400 

	

4,060,000 	3,866,500 	3,762,400 

	

202,300 	232,500 	146,000 

Medians: Health care 
systems 'AN 

2014 

1,989,096 

MNR 

MNR  

MNR 
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC HealthCare; System 

Table 2 

BJC HealthCare, MO (cont.) 

Financial Profile 

Three-month interim ended 
March 31; 2016 

Fiscal year ended Dec. 31 
Medians: Health care 

systems 'AA' 

2015 2014 2013 2014 

Operating margin CA) 3.92 4.75 5.67 3.79 5.30 

Net non-operating income ($000s) 99,871 122,000 159,078 226,771 MNR 

Excess income ($'000s) 91,171 324,300 391,578 372,771 MNR 

Excess margin (%) 7.44 7.40 9.20 9.01 8.50 

Operating EDIDA margin (%) 10.37 11.63 13.87 10.64 10.90 

ER MA margin (%) 13.65 14.09 17.09 15.54 14.40 

Net available for debt service ($000s) 167,371 617,800 727,778 642,471 421,930 

Maximum annual debt service ($000s) 99,833 94,833 94,833 94,833 MNR 

Maximum annual debt service coverage (x) 7.06 6.51 7.67 6.77 7.20 

Operating lease-adjusted coverage (x) 4.59 4.17 9.86 9.26 5.20 

liquidity and financial flexibility 

Unrestricted reserves ($000s) 3,872,822 9,924,500 9,063,000 3,552,300 2,395,574 

Unrestricted days' cash on hand 331.1 376.5 915.8 368.1 296.60 

Unrestricted reserves/total long-term debt 225.2 251.8 271.6 270.8 256.40 

Unrestricted re_serves/contingent liabilities 
(5‘) 

320.3 324.6 335.1 292.9 MNR 

Average age of plant (years) 13.8 13.7 10.8 12.5 9.40 

Capital expenditures/depreciation and 
amortization (%) 

305.5 169.9 105.5 139.1 143.00 

Debt and liabilities 

total long-term debt (SOON) 1,720,000 1,558,300 1,495,800 1,311,600 MNR 

Long-term debt/capitalization (%) 25.8 24.7 29.9 21.7 24.60 

Contingent liabilities ($000s) 1,209,100 1,209,100 1,212,500 1,213,000 MNR 

Contingent liabilities/total long-term debt 
r/o 

70.3 77.6 81.1 92.5 MNR 

Debt bu.rden (/o) 1.93 2.16 2.18 2.28 1.90 

Defined benefit plan Raided status (%) NA. 75.91 74.05 86.47 83.80 

NA.--Not available MNR-Median not reported 

Related Criteria And Research 

Related Criteria 
• USPF Criteria Commercial Paper, VRDO, And Self-Liquidity, July 3,2007 

• USPF Criteria: Contingent liquidity Risks, March 5, 2012 

• USPF Criteria: Not-For-Profit Health Care, June 14, 2007 
• USPF Criteria Assigning Issue Credit Ratings Of Operating Entities, May 20, 2015 

• General Criteria Methodology: Industry Risk Nov. 20, 2013 

i[rigy. 	text] w  
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Missouri Health and Educational Facilities Authority BJC Health Care; System 

• General Criteria: Group Rating Methodology, Nov. 19, 2013 

• Criteria: Use of CreditWatch And Outlooks, Sept. 14, 2009 

Ratings Detail (As Of June 8,2016) 

Missouri Mk & Eclat' Thum &ink Missouri 

I3JC HealthCare, Missouri 
Missouri Hlth & Educl Fags Auth (B4C Healthcare) SYSTEM 

Long Term Rating 	 AA/Stable 

Series 200513 

Long' Term Rating 

Series 2008A 

Long Tenn Rating 

Series woes 
Long Term Rating 

Series 2008C, 2008D and 2008E 

Long Tem; Rating 

Series 20138 

Long Term Rating 

Series 2013C 

Long Term Rating  

Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+ /Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+ /Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/Stable 	 Affirmed 

AA/A-1+/Stable 	 Affirmed 
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ey.com  

Report of Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors 
BJC HealthCare 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of BJC 14ealthCare (BJC), 
which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related 
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
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A member tirrn of Ernst & Young Glob& LImiteg 

ATTACHMENT 37 
1 



EY 
Building a better 
working world 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position of BJC HealthCare at December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the 
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

y
ounuiLLP 

February 28, 2017 
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BJC HealthCare 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(Dollars in Millions) 

Assets 
Current assets: 

December 31 
2016 	2015 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 	54.9 $ 	75.3 

Accounts receivable: 
Patients (less allowances for uncollectible 

accounts —$96.2 in 2016 and $87.9 in 2015) 719.0 607.4 

Other 55.9 43.9 

Other current assets 229.6 199.4 
1,059.4 926.0 Total current assets 

Investments 5,080.5 5,086.5 

Property and equipment, net 2,930.4 2,225.8 

Other noncurrent assets 245.2 233.7 

$ 	9,315.5 $ 	8,472.0 Total assets 

Liabilities and net assets 
Current liabilities: 

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 	21.0 SS 	15.4 

Long-term debt subject to self-liquidity 431.2 534.7 

Other current liabilities 921.7 705.6 
1,373.9 1,255.7 Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Long-term debt 1,368.8 1,023.6 

Self-insurance liabilities 166.9 150.5 

Pension/postretirement liabilities 467.9 572.5 

Other noncurrent liabilities 310.1 270.3 
2,313.7 2,016.9 Total noncurrent liabilities 
3,687.6 3,272.6 Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 5,142.6 4,762.5 

Noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 34.5 
5,177.1 4,762.5 Total unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 251.0 246.7 

Permanently restricted 199.8 190.2 
5,627.9 5,199.4 Total net assets 

$ 	9,315.5 $ 	8,472.0 Total liabilities and net assets 

See accompanying notes. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets 
(Dollars in Millions) 

Unrestricted revenues: 

Year Ended December 31 
2016 	2015 

Patient service revenue (net of allowances and discounts) $ 	4,766.9 $ 	4,246.1 

Provision for bad debts (181.0) (156.1) 
4,585.9 4,090.0 Net patient service revenue 

Other operating revenue 177.4 172.3 
4,763.3 4,262.3 Total unrestricted revenues 

Expenses: 
Salaries and benefits 2,286.1 1,989.1 

Supplies and other 
Depreciation and amortization 
Interest 

2,011.6 
281.6 
42.2 

1,777.4 
255.7 
37.8 

4,621.5 4,060.0 
Total expenses 

Operating income 141.8 202.3 

Investment earnings (losses) 214.6 (3.7) 

Unrealized gains (losses) on interest rate swap contracts, net 11.1 (4.8) 

Inherent contribution of acquired entity 73.8 — 

Other nonoperating expense, net (74.3) (100.2) 
367.0 93.6 Excess of revenues over expenses 

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest (20.1) — 
387.1 93.6 Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to BJC HealthCare 

ATTACHMENT 37 
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BJC HealthCare 

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

Total 
December 31, 2016 
Controlling Noncontrolling Total 

December 31,2015 
Controlling Noncontrolling 

$ 	367.0 $ 	387.1 	$ 	(20.1) $ 	93.6 $ 	93.6 $ 

(9.1) (9.1) - 42.4 42.4 - 

54.6 - 54.6 - - - 

2.1 2.1 - 3.9 3.9 - 

414.6 380.1 34.5 139.9 139.9 

20.6 20.2 0.4 28.2 28.2 

16.5 16.5 - (3.7) (3.7) 

(34.1) (34.1) - (26.0) (26.0) 

1.3 1.3 - 3.3 3.3 

4.3 3.9 0.4 1.8 1.8 

8.5 8.5 - 1.1 1.1 

0.1 0.1 - - '- 

1.0 1.0 - (3.9) (3.9) 

9.6 9.6 - (2.8) (2.8) 

428.5 393.6 34.9 138.9 138.9 

5,199.4 5,199.4 - 5,060.5 5,060.5 

$ 	5,627.9 $ 	5,593.0 $ 	34.9 $ 	5,199.4 $ 	5,199.4 

Unrestricted net assets: 
Excess (deficit) of revenues 

over expenses 
Pension and other postretimment 

liability adjustment 
Initial value of noncontrolling 

interest in net assets of 
acquired entities 

Net assets released for property 
acquisitions 

Increase in unrestricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets: 
Contributions, bequests, and grants 
Investment (losses) earnings 
Net assets released from restrictions 
Other 

Increase in temporarily restricted net 
assets 

Permanently restricted net assets: 
Contributions and bequests 
Investment earnings 
Other 

Increase (decrease) in permanently 
restricted net assets 

Increase in net assets 
Net assets at beginning of year 
Net assets at end of year 

See accompanying notes. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(Dollars in Millions) 

Operating activities 

Year Ended December 31 
2016 	2015 

Increase in net assets $ 	428.5 $ 	138.9 

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Unrealized (gains) losses on interest rate swaps (11.1) 4.8 

Restricted contributions (29.1) (29.3) 

Depreciation and amortization 281.6 255.7 

Provision for bad debts 181.0 156.1 

Pension and other postretirement liability adjustment 9.1 (42.4) 

Fair value of net assets of acquired entities (128.7) 

Increase in patient accounts receivable, net (258.0) (193.0) 

Increase in other current assets (28.5) (40.0) 

Increase in other current liabilities 153.7 17.1 

Investments classified as trading, net 0.1 (23.5) 

Decrease (increase) in other assets 1.4 (15.9) 

(Decrease) increase in self-insurance liabilities (17.1) 5.0 

(Decrease) increase in other noncurrent liabilities (110.8) 11.2 

Net cash provided by operating activities 472.1 244.7 

Investing activities 
Purchases of property and equipment, net (759.6) (434.5) 

Cash received from contribution of MRHS 27.2 - 

Sales of interests in alternative investments 840.9 612.7 

Purchases of interests in alternative investments (714.6) (495.2) 
(606.1) (317.0) 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Financing activities 
Payments of debt (116.9) (88.0) 

Proceeds from issuance of debt 201.4 150.0 

Restricted contributions 29.1 29.3 

Proceeds from line of credit 67.9 - 

Payments on line of credit (67.9) - 
113.6 91.3 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (20.4) 19.0 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 75.3 56.3 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 	54.9 $ 	75.3 

See accompanying notes. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in Millions) 

December 31, 2016 and 2015 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Organization 

BJC Heal thCare (BJC or the System) is a regional healthcare delivery system operating in Missouri 
and southern Illinois. BJC is the sole corporate member of Barnes-Jewish Hospital (Barnes-
Jewish), Christian Health Services Development Corporation (Christian), Missouri Baptist 
Medical Center (MBMC), St. Louis Children's Hospital (Children's), and Progress West Hospital 
(PWH) (collectively, the Institutions). 

BJC is a Missouri not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code (the Code) and has received an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) determination letter 
stating that it is exempt from federal income taxes on its related income pursuant to Section 501(a) 
of the Code. The Institutions are also Missouri not-for-profit corporations as described in Section 
501(c)(3) of the Code, and each has received IRS determination letters stating that they are exempt 
from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. 

CH Allied Services, Inc. (CHAS), an affiliate of Christian, leases and operates Boone Hospital 
Center (BHC) in Columbia, Missouri. The owner and lessor of BHC is the Board of Trustees of 
Boone County Hospital (BHC Lessor). The financial position and results of operations of BHC 
are included in BJC's consolidated financial statements. The lease agreement (the Lease) extends 
to December 31, 2020, with continuing five-year terms thereafter unless the Lease is terminated. 
Either party has the option to terminate the Lease during the current term or any successive five-
year term by giving notice two years prior to the end of the then-current term. If the Lease is 
terminated, certain assets recorded in RIC's consolidated financial statements will revert to the 
BHC Lessor, and BJC will record a charge equal to the amount of BHC's unrestricted net assets 
due to a change in control over the assets. In 2016, the BHC Lessor issued a request for proposal 
to several organizations, including BJC, for operation of BHC subsequent to December 31, 2020. 
The BHC Lessor is in the process of evaluating these proposals. At December 31, 2016, 
unrestricted net assets of BHC included in the consolidated financial statements totaled $156.5. 

Consolidation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of BJC and its 
controlled subsidiary. All significant intercompany transactions and account balances have been 
eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual amounts could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with original, 
short-term maturities of less than 90 days. 

Investments and Investment Earnings 

Investments include assets held by trustees under indenture, under the Lease, self-insurance 
agreements, foundation assets and unrestricted investments set aside by the Board of Directors (the 
Board) over which it retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes. 
Investments in equity and debt securities are measured at fair value. 

For purposes of recognizing investment earnings as a component of excess of revenues over 
expenses, all investments, except for alternative investments, are considered to be trading 
securities. Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on 
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in excess of revenues over expenses unless the 
income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Gains and losses with respect to disposition of 
marketable securities are based on the average cost method. Investment earnings, related to 
temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are added to or deducted from the appropriate 
net asset balance based on donor intent. 

Within established investment policy guidelines, BJC may enter into various exchange-traded and 
over-the-counter derivative contracts for economic hedging purposes, including futures, options, 
swaps, and forward contracts. BJC has not designated its derivatives related to marketable 
securities as hedges, and the change in fair value of these derivatives is recognized in excess of 
revenues over expenses. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

BJC invests in alternative investments (primarily hedge funds, private equity investments and 
credit funds), generally through limited liability corporations (LLCs) and limited liability 
partnerships (LLPs), which are reported using the equity method of accounting based on 
information provided by the respective LLCs and LLPs. 

The values provided by the respective organizations are based on historical cost, appraisals, or 
other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment. Management has utilized the best 
available infonnation for reported values, which in some instances are valuations as of an interim 
date not more than 90 days before year-end. Generally, the net asset value of BJC's holdings 
reflects net contributions to the organization and an allocated share of realized and unrealized 
investment income and expenses. Returns from equity method investments, whether realized or 
unrealized, are included in investment earnings in excess of revenues over expenses. 

Investment securities purchased and sold are reported based on trade date. Due to the difference 
between the trade date and the settlement date, BJC reports receivables for securities sold but not 
settled and reports liabilities for securities purchased but not settled. These receivables and 
payables are settled from within the investment portfolio and are presented on a net basis within 
investments in the consolidated balance sheets. 

Securities Lending Program 

BJC participates in securities-lending transactions with its investment custodian whereby a portion 
of its securities are loaned to selected, established brokerage firms in return for securities from the 
brokers as collateral for the securities loaned, usually on a short-term basis of up to 60 days. 
Collateral provided by the brokerage firms generally approximates 103% of the fair value of the 
securities on loan and is adjusted for daily market fluctuations. BJC earns a rebate on the loaned 
securities. Neither BJC nor its investment custodian has the ability to pledge or sell securities 
received as collateral unless a borrower defaults. 

BJC also participates in a securities lending arrangement in the investment portfolio of its 
sponsored defined benefit pension plan as more fully described in Note 11. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Interest Rate Swaps 

BJC uses interest rate swap contracts in managing its capital structure. BJC recognizes these 
derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value. 
BJC does not account for any of its interest rate swap contracts as hedges, and accordingly, realized 
and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in excess of revenues over expenses in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. BJC also does not 
offset fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments and fair value amounts recognized 
for cash collateral posted. 

Inventory 

Inventories, which consist principally of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at lower 
of cost or market. Cost is generally determined using average cost. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair value at the date of donation, 
if donated. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the 
property. BJC follows the American Hospital Association guidelines for assigning useful lives to 
property and equipment purchased. BJC capitalizes certain internally developed software costs in 
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 350-44, Internal-Use 

Software. Interest cost incurred in connection with borrowings to finance major construction and 
facility expansion is capitalized during the construction period and subsequently amortized over 
the lives of the related assets. 

BJC evaluates long-lived assets used in operations for impairment as events and changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets might not be recoverable. Assets 
are grouped at the lowest level for which there is identifiable cash flows that are largely 
independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets, which generally is at the hospital level. 

Asset Impairment 

BJC considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary test to 
determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs are recognized 
in operating income at the time the impairment is identified. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by BJC has been limited by donors for a 
specific time period or purpose, primarily for research and education, special programs, patient 
care, operations, and property and equipment. Pennanently restricted net assets have been 
restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity; the income from these funds is used primarily 
for special programs, operations, research and education, and patient care or added back to the 
corpus in accordance with donor restrictions. 

Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Accounts Receivable 

Patient service revenue is reported net of contractual allowances and discounts at estimated net 
realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered and includes 
estimated retroactive adjustments due to audits, reviews, investigations, and significant regulatory 

actions. Net  patient service revenue is reported net of provision for bad debts. Provisions for third-
party payor settlements and adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are 
provided and adjusted in future periods as additional information becomes available and as final 
settlements are determined. 

The provision for bad debts is based upon management's judgmental assessment of historical and 
expected net collections considering business and general economic conditions in its service area, 
trends in healthcare coverage, and other collection indicators. Throughout the year, management 
assesses the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon its review of 
accounts receivable payor composition and aging, taking into consideration recent write-off 
experience by payor category, payor agreement rate changes, and other factors. The results of these 
assessments are used to make modifications to the provision for bad debts and to establish an 
appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable. For third-party payors, the provision 
is determined by analyzing contractually due amounts from payors who are known to be having 
financial difficulties. For self-pay patients, the provision is based on an analysis of past experience 
related to patients unwilling to pay standard rates charged. The difference between the standard 
rate charged (less the negotiated discounted rate) and the amount actually collected after 
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted are charged off against the allowances for 
uncollectible accounts. BJC follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient 
balances with external collection agencies. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Contributions, Bequests, and Pledges 

Unrestricted contributions and bequests are reported in other nonoperating expense, net when 
pledged. Restricted contributions and bequests are reported as additions to the appropriate 
restricted net asset balance. Restricted pledges are recorded at fair value in the year notification is 
received as an addition to the appropriate restricted net asset balance. Management believes these 
are Level 2 fair value measurements (as defined in Note 10) recorded on a nonrecurring basis. 
Pledges receivable totaling $28.2 and $26.0 are included in other current assets and other 
noncurrent assets at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. These pledges are recorded at 
their net present value based on the expected timing of pledge fulfillment using an average credit 
adjusted discount rate of 3.8% in 2016 and 3.7% in 2015, which approximates fair value at the 
date the pledge is received. Management believes total pledges will be received as follows: 

Within one year 
One to five years 

2016 2015 

6.3$ 
8.5 

5.7 
5.5 

After five years 24.7 25.6 
39.5 36.8 

Less present value factor 
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges 

(11.1) 
(0.2) 

(10.6) 
(0.2) 

28.2 $ 26.0 

Performance Indicator 

BJC's performance indicator is excess of revenues over expenses, which includes all changes in 
unrestricted net assets other than contributions of property, pension and other postrethement 
liability adjustments, and the impacts of noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Operating and Nonoperating Income 

BJC's primary mission is to meet the healthcare needs in its service areas through a broad range 
of general and specialized healthcare services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient services, 
physician services, and other healthcare services. Activities directly associated with the 
furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities. Other activities that result in 
gains or losses peripheral to BJC's primary mission are considered to be nonoperating. All 
unrestricted activities of BJC's wholly-controlled affiliated Foundations (the Foundations), 
including contribution and grant activity, are recorded in other nonoperating expense, net. 

Income Taxes 

The authoritative guidance in ASC 740, Income Taxes, creates a single model to address 
uncertainty in tax positions and clarifies the accounting for income taxes by prescribing the 
minimum recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the 
financial statements. Under the requirements of this guidance, tax-exempt organizations could be 
required to record an obligation as the result of a tax position they have historically taken on 
various tax exposure items. BJC has not recognized a liability for uncertain tax positions. 

Functional Expenses 

BJC's accounting policies conform to U.S. GAAP applicable to healthcare organizations. 
Substantially all expenses are related to providing healthcare services to the community. 

New Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted 

In May 2014, the FASB and International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) issued Revenue 

from Contracts with Customers, which replaces all U.S. GAAP revenue requirements. BJC is 
currently evaluating the effects of the standard on its financial statements. The standard is effective 
for BJC beginning January 1, 2018, and interim periods within that year. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which will require lessees 
to put most leases on their balance sheets but recognize related expenses in their statements of 
operations and changes in net assets in a manner similar to existing accounting standards. This 
guidance also eliminates the current real estate specific provisions for all entities. The new standard 
is effective for BJC as of January 1, 2019. BJC is currently evaluating the effects of this standard 
on its financial statements. 

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation 

of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This ASU will change certain financial 
statement requirements for not-for-profit (NFP) entities in an effort to make the information more 
meaningful and make reporting less complex. NFP entities will no longer be required to distinguish 
between resources with temporary and permanent restrictions on the face of their financial 
statements, meaning they will present two classes of net assets instead of three. The guidance also 
changes how NFP entities report certain expenses and provide information about their available 
resources and liquidity. In addition, NFP entities will be required to present expenses by their 
natural and functional classification and present investment returns net of external and direct 
investment expenses. The standard is effective for BJC in the year ended December 31,2018. BJC 
is currently evaluating the effect of the standard on its financial statements. 

New Accounting Standards Adopted 

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-15, Presentation of 

Financial Statements — Going Concern (Subtopic 205-40), that requires management to evaluate 
whether there are conditions and events that raise substantial doubt about an entity's ability to 
continue as a going concern. BJC adopted the guidance as of December 31, 2016, with no material 
impact to the financial statements. 

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-05, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other-Internal-Use 
Software (Subtopic 350-40): Customer's Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing 

Arrangement. This ASU provides guidance on how to account for fees paid in cloud computing 
arrangements. Cloud computing arrangements include software as a service, platform as a service, 
infrastructure as a service, and other similar hosting arrangements. The ASU provides guidance 
about whether a cloud computing arrangement includes a software license or not. If a cloud 
computing arrangement includes a software license, then the software license element of the 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

arrangement is accounted for consistent with other software licenses. If a cloud computing 
arrangement does not include a software license, the arrangement is accounted for as a service 
contract. BJC adopted the guidance as of December 31, 2016, with no material impact to the 
financial statements. 

In May 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-07, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820) Disclosures 
for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent). 
The provisions of this ASU affect fair value measurement disclosures only. Investments for which 
fair value is measured at net asset value per share (or its equivalent) using the practical expedient 
provisions of ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, are no longer required to be included within the 
fair value hierarchy leveling tables. BJC early adopted this guidance as of December 31, 2015. It 
had no material impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

Reclassifications 

Certain balances in the 2015 consolidated balance sheet and footnote disclosures have been 
reclassified to conform to current year presentation. The effect of such reclassifications did not 
change total net assets, unrestricted net assets, operating income, or excess of revenues over 
expense. 

2. Acquisitions 

BJC accounts for business combinations in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 
Topic (ASC) 958-805, Not-for-Profit Entities: Business Combinations, under which the purchase 
price of an acquired business is allocated to its identifiable assets and liabilities based on estimated 
fair values. The excess of the consideration paid over the amount allocated to the assets and 
liabilities, if any, is recorded to goodwill. For acquisitions in which no consideration is paid, the 
fair value of the net assets acquired, net of non-controlling interests, is recorded as an inherent 
contribution in nonoperating income. BJC typically engages third party valuation specialists to 
assist in the fair value determination of certain assets and liabilities. The preliminary purchase 
price allocation is adjusted, as necessary, typically up to one year after the acquisition closing date 
as additional information is obtained regarding the valuations of assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

2. Acquisitions (continued) 

Affiliation Agreement with Memorial Group, Inc. 

Effective January 1, 2016, BJC finalized an affiliation agreement with Memorial Group, Inc. 
(MGI) of Belleville, IL. Under the Agreement, both BJC and MGI became members of Memorial 
Regional Health Services (MRHS), a newly formed Illinois not-for-profit corporation. As of 
January 1, 2016, MRHS replaced MGI as the sole member of MGI's affiliated not-for-profit 
corporations, including Protestant Memorial Medical Center, Inc., Metro-East Services, Inc., 
Memorial Foundation, Inc., and various other affiliated entities. The purpose of this affiliation is 
to provide BJC and its affiliates with greater presence in the St Louis metro area Illinois market, 
and promote better care and access to patients in that market. Additionally, the affiliation will 
provide MGI with access to both capital and BJC's specialty medical services, 

Although BJC and MGI each hold 50% of the membership interests, pursuant to the terms of the 
affiliation agreement, BJC effectively controls MRHS and consolidated the net assets, operations 
and cash flows of MRHS effective January 1, 2016. No cash or other consideration was 
transferred, with the exception of Bit's guarantee of MRHS's outstanding conduit borrowings. 
After five years and upon achievement of certain conditions as outlined in the Agreement, BJC 
may unilaterally exercise its rights to obtain sole corporate membership of MRHS. BJC committed 
to certain capital funding to MRHS for equipment and construction, as well as expansion and 
improvement to its facilities over a specified period. 

For accounting purposes, this transaction is considered an acquisition and a contribution was 
recognized equal to the net assets acquired, net of MGI's non-controlling interest in net assets. No 
goodwill was recorded as a result of this transaction. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

2. Acquisitions (continued) 

The acquisition-date fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of MRHS at January 1,2016, 
consisted of the following: 

Fair value of identifiable net assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 	27.2 

Accounts receivable 40.5 

Other current assets 8.0 

Investments 132.4 

Property and equipment 226.7 

Other noncurrent assets 3.7 

Current liabilities (51.3) 

Long-term debt (211.0) 

Other long-term liabilities (47.8) 

Non-controlling interest in unrestricted net assets (54.6) 

Fair value of unrestricted net assets—controlling basis $ 	73.8 

The valuation of property and equipment, other current and long-term assets, and current and long-
term liabilities has been completed in 201.6. The fair value of working capital balances is generally 
equal to carrying value because of their short term nature. The fair value of property and 
equipment, long-term debt, and noncontrolling interest were determined by an independent third 
party valuation utilizing income-based, market-based, and cost-based valuation methods, which 
are generally Level 3 fair value measurements. The fair value of the long-term liabilities is 
primarily determined by an independent actuary and represents Level 3 fair value measurements. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

2. Acquisitions (continued) 

Following are the operating results and changes in net assets attributable to MRHS since the date 
of acquisition included in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations and changes in 
net assets for the year ended December 31, 2016, excluding the contribution income recognized 
upon acquisition: 

Total operating revenue 
Operating loss 
Deficit of revenue over expenses attributable to controlling interest 
Deficit of revenue over expenses attributable to noncontrolling interest 
Change in unrestricted net assets — controlling interest 
Change in unrestricted net assets — noncontrolling interest 
Change in temporarily restricted net assets 

$ 	312.8 
(48.1) 
(20.1) 
(20.1) 
(20.1) 
(20.1) 

0.9 

Operating expenses for the year end December 31, 2016, include costs related to the integration of 
IvERFIS into BJC, transition costs of benefit plans, information technology, and other operating 
programs, as well as costs of valuation and integrated consulting. 

Following is the unaudited proforma operating results of BJC as if the MRHS affiliation had 
occurred January 1,2015: 

Year Ended 
December 31 

2016 	2015 

Total operating revenue 5 4,763.3 $ 	4,567.4 

Operating income 141.8 192.2 

Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to 
controlling interest 313.2 90.4 

Excess of revenues over expenses attributable to 
noncontrolling interest (20.1) (3.2) 

Change in unrestricted net assets — controlling interest 306.3 136.6 

Change in unrestricted net assets — noncontrolling interest (20.1) (3.2) 

Change in temporarily restricted net assets 4.3 — 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

2. Acquisitions (continued) 

The proforma information provided should not be construed to be indicative of BJC's results of 
operations had the acquisition occurred on January 1,2015, nor is it necessarily indicative of future 
operating results. 

Mineral Area Regional Medical Center 

In May 2015, BJC acquired the operations and net assets of Mineral Area Regional Medical Center 
(MARMC) for approximately $28.5 in cash. The transaction was accounted for as an acquisition 
in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958-805, Business 

Combinations — Not-for-Profit Entities. Based on a valuation of the business, the purchase price 
was allocated to working capital ($2.9), property, plant and equipment ($14.1), and goodwill 
($11.5). This represents a Level 3 fair value measurement. The excess of the purchase price over 
fair value of net assets acquired was recorded as goodwill. The goodwill can be attributed to 
benefits that BJC expects to realize from operating efficiencies and increased revenues. The 
operations and cash flows of MARMC are included in the consolidated financial statements from 
the date of acquisition. Effective January 19, 2016, BJC closed the MARMC facility and 
transferred operations to a nearby BJC facility. BJC is in the process of disposing of the MARMC 
facilities. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

3. Net  Patient Service Revenue and Uncompensated Care 

BJC provides healthcare services through inpatient, outpatient, and ambulatory care facilities. 
Services provided to certain patients are covered by various governmental and third-party payment 
programs, including Medicare and Medicaid, at contractual rates generally below BJC's 
established rates. Revenue from Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 
44% and 43% of BJC's patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) for 
the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The composition of patient service 
revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) by third-party payor is as follows: 

2016 2015 

Medicare $ 	1,474.8 $ 	1,258.7 
Medicaid 612.0 569.8 
Managed Care 2,350.1 2,095.8 

Self-pay 136.9 170.2 

Other 193.1 151.6 
4,766.9 $ 	4,246.1 

BJC grants credit to patients and generally does not require collateral or other security in extending 
credit to patients. However, BJC routinely obtains assignment of (or is otherwise entitled to 
receive) patients' benefits payable under their health insurance programs, plans or policies 
(e.g., Medicare, Medicaid, managed care payors, and commercial insurance policies). As of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, 34% and 32%, respectively, of patient accounts receivable, net, 
were collectible from governmental payors. The remaining 66% and 68% of patient accounts 
receivable, net, in 2016 and 2015, respectively, were collectible primarily from managed care and 
commercial insurance payors. 

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, BJC expects to collect approximately 14% and 19%, 
respectively, of all amounts due from self-pay patients (including patients without insurance and 
patients with deductibles and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for 
part of the bill). In 2016, BJC's provision for bad debts increased $24.9 mainly due to an increase 
in the uninsured and underinsured population and to the acquisition of MRHS in 2016. BJC's 
allowance for uncollectible accounts increased from $87.0 as of December 31, 2015 to $96.2 as of 
December 31, 2016, primarily due to the acquisition of MRHS in 2016. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

3. Net  Patient Service Revenue and Uncompensated Care (continued) 

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to 
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will 
change by a material amount in the near term. Noncompliance with Medicare and Medicaid laws 
and regulations can make BJC subject to significant regulatory action, including substantial fines 
and penalties, as well as exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The 2016 and 2015 
net patient service revenue increased by $5.6 and $14.2, respectively, due to changes in estimated 
payment related to third-party payors and certain historical cost report periods, excluding the 
Recovery Audit program. Operating income for 2016 and 2015 increased by $5.0 and $8.6, 
respectively, as a result of these changes in estimated payment. 

Under Section 302 of the Tax Relief and Health Care Act of 2006, Congress required the Secretary 
of the Department of Health and Human Services to institute a permanent and national Recovery 
Audit program to recoup overpayments associated with services for which payment is made under 
part A or B of title XVIII of the Social Security Act. Under the Recovery Audit program, BJC, 
like other healthcare providers, experiences withholding of payments from the Medicare program 
for a variety of circumstances that result in uncertainty in the estimated realization of both current 
receivables and previously collected amounts. Accordingly, BJC estimates the impact, on a net 
basis, of amounts that may be withheld or recouped under the Recovery Audit program and 
amounts previously withheld or recouped inappropriately that are due to BJC. The 2016 and 2015 
net patient service revenue increased by $6.3 and $7.8, respectively, due to changes in estimated 
recoveries under the Recovery Audit program. Operating income for 2016 and 2015 increased by 
$3.9 and $5.7, respectively, due to changes in estimated recoveries under the Recovery Audit 
program. In 2016, CMS made available to hospitals an administrative settlement process in which 
hospitals willing to withdraw their pending eligible appeals could receive timely partial payment 
(at 66% of the net allowable amount) for certain claims denied based on patient status with a date 
of service prior to October 1, 2013. The settlement is intended to alleviate the administrative 
burden for all parties involved. BJC elected to accept this settlement and is following the 
administrative process established by CMS. BJC recorded a receivable of $22.2 as the estimated 
settlement, which is expected to be received in 2017. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

3. Net Patient Service Revenue and Uncompensated Care (continued) 

Uncompensated Care 

In support of its mission, WC provides charity care to patients who lack financial resources and 
are deemed to be medically indigent. Policies have been established that define charity care and 
provide guidelines for assessing a patient's ability to pay. Evaluation procedures for charity care 
qualification have been established for those situations when previously unknown financial 
circumstances are revealed or when incurred charges are significant when compared to the 
individual patient's income and/or net assets. Charity care also includes services for which the 
patient may not participate in the charity care process, but are otherwise deemed to meet the 
System's financial assistance policy. Because BJC does not pursue collection of amounts 
determined to qualify as charity care, such amounts are not reported as net patient service revenue. 
In addition, BJC provides services to other medically indigent patients under various state 
Medicaid programs, which pay providers amounts that are less than the costs incurred for the 
services provided to the recipients. 

The estimated cost of charity care was $130.6 and $133.4 in 2016 and 2015, respectively. Costs 
are estimated using the ratio of BJC's costs to its charges and applying to gross charity charges. 
These ratios are then used to determine the cost of each account that qualifies for charity care. 

4. Affiliation Agreement with Washington University 

BJC has an affiliation agreement with Washington University (the University) that expires on 
December 31, 2023, but which may be canceled upon one-year written notice by either party. 
Under the terms of the affiliation agreement, the University trains and supervises medical residents 
and manages certain clinical and research activities of BJC. The annual expense for these services 
provided by the University under the affiliation agreement is based on a fixed payment ($7.8 in 
2016 and 2015) plus a payment based on the combined net operating income of Barnes-Jewish, 
Barnes-Jewish West County Hospital (one of Barnes-Jewish's wholly-controlled affiliates), and 
Children's. Amounts expensed as supplies and other and other nonoperating expense, net in the 
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for these services under the 
affiliation agreement totaled $109.5 and $105.2 in 2016 and 2015, respectively. Payments to the 
University under the affiliation agreement are made on a semiannual basis. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

4. Affiliation Agreement with Washington University (continued) 

In addition to the affiliation agreement, BJC has supplemental agreements with the University 
whereby BJC pays the University for certain purchased services and leased facilities and 
equipment. These supplemental agreements have varying terms with fixed and variable payment 
arrangements. Amounts expensed as supplies and other for these services totaled $163.9 and 
$151.4 in 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

In addition, BJC received $21.5 and $17.3 from the University in 2016 and 2015, respectively, for 
certain purchased services and leased facilities and equipment. 

Through the Foundations, BJC provides support to the University through various grants. These 
expenses are included in other nonoperating expense, net and net assets released from restrictions 
and total $84.1 and $88.2 in 2016 and 2015, respectively. Grants payable are included in other 
current and other noncurrent liabilities totaling $234.4 and $189.3 at December 31,2016 and 2015, 
respectively. Management believes total grants payable will be paid as follows: 

2016 2015 

Within one year $ 	154.3 $ 	102.8 

One to five years 70.2 81.8 

After five years 9.9 4.7 
$ 	234.4 $ 	189.3 

As of December 31, 2016, BJC has unrecorded, conditional commitments to the University to fund 
two medical research and education initiatives in amounts up to $160.0, to be paid over the next 
eight to 10 years, if certain criteria are met. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

5. Investments 

The following is a summary of investments included in the consolidated balance sheets: 

2016 2015 

Unrestricted investments $ 	3,833.7 $ 	3,839.7 

Securities on loan 62.1 91.3 

Held at Foundations 1,047.5 936.5 

Assets limited as to use: 
Under self-insurance arrangements 60.5 68.7 

Under the Lease 52.5 58.4 

Under indenture agreements 15.5 106.5 

Under captive insurance agreement 26.2 
5,098.0 5,101.1 

(17.5) (146) Less amounts included in other current assets 
$ 	5,080.5 $ 	5,086.5 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

5. Investments (continued) 

The following is a summary of the composition of investments as of December 31: 

2016 2015 

Cash and short-term investments $ 	46.2 $ 	41.7 

Income securities: 
U.S. government and agency obligations 614.7 546.4 

Corporate debt securities 994.1 843.3 

Asset-backed and securitized bonds and notes 465.3 406.8 

Equity securities 419.4 520.8 

Alternative investments: 
Hedge funds 609.0 899.2 

Private equity and credit funds 1,242.2 970.7 . 

Other investments: 
Fixed income — commingled funds 176.6 176.2 

Equity — commingled funds 468.0 532.7 

Common/collective trusts 90.4 96.8 

Other 6.5 3.3 

Accrued interest and dividends receivable 12.2 13.8 
5,144.6 5,051.7 

Less amounts included in other current assets (17.5) (14.6) 
5,127.1 5,037.1 

Amounts due to brokers (68.9) (29.2) 

Amounts due from brokers 22.3 78.6 
$ 	5,080.5 $ 	5,086.5 

BJC's investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Income securities expose BJC 
to interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the value of many fixed-
income securities with fixed interest rates is affected. Credit risk is the risk that the obligor of the 
security will not fulfill its obligation. Liquidity risk is affected by the willingness of market 
participants to buy and sell given securities. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

5. Investments (continued) 

Equity securities expose BJC to market risk, performance risk, and liquidity risk. Market risk is 
the risk associated with major movements of the equity markets, both domestic and international. 
Performance risk is the risk associated with a particular company's operating performance. 
Liquidity risk, as previously defined, tends to be higher for international and small domestic 
capitalization equity companies. 

Alternative investments have similar risks as income and equity securities although there may be 
additional risks. These securities consist principally of non-controlling interests in limited liability 
partnerships (LLP) and limited liability corporations (LLC). Because these funds are invested 
through LLCs and LLPs, the underlying net asset value of the investments is based on valuations 
provided by the managers. Nearly all of the hedge fund manager valuations are independently 
priced or verified by third-party administrators. Certain hedge fund investments also have 
restrictions on the timing of withdrawals, up to two years from December 31, 2016, which may 
reduce liquidity. Private equity and credit investments have contractual commitments to provide 
capital contributions during the investment period, up to seven years from initial investment date, 
and restrictions on the timing of withdrawals, up to 11 years from initial investment date, which 
may reduce liquidity. BJC has unfunded commitments of $1,148.7 to private equity and credit 
funds as of December 31, 2016. Due to the uncertainty surrounding whether the contractual 
commitments will require funding during the contractual period, future minimum payments to 
meet these commitments cannot be reasonably estimated. These committed amounts are expected 
to be primarily satisfied by the liquidation of existing investments. 

BJC holds options, swaps, currency forwards, and fixed income futures derivatives as part of its 
investment strategy. This economic hedging is based on investment portfolio exposure to long-
only equities, foreign exchange, and fixed income. No leverage is utilized for this hedging activity. 
These contracts are subject to counterparty credit risk, the risk that contractual obligations of the 
counterparties (including BJC) will not be fulfilled. Counterparty credit risk is managed by 
requiring high credit standards for BJC's counterparties, as well as collateral posting requirements. 
The counterparties to these contracts are financial institutions that carry investment-grade credit 
ratings. 

These contracts contain collateral provisions applicable to both parties that mitigate credit risk 
above a specified mark-to-market posting threshold that is based on a fixed dollar amount 
Pursuant to the collateral posting requirements under the contracts at December 31, 2016 and 2015, 
counterparties posted $2.1 and BJC posted $1.2, respectively. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

5. Investments (continued) 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the notional value of derivatives was approximately $413.0 and 
$521.9, respectively. The fair value of derivatives in an asset position, included in investments in 
the consolidated balance sheet, was $2.6 and $3.3 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, 
while the fair value of derivatives in a liability position, included in other noncurrent liabilities in 
the consolidated balance sheet, was $1.2 and $2.4 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
BJC recognized a gain of $21.2 and a loss of $19.6 in 2016 and 2015, respectively, which are 
recorded in investment earnings within the consolidated statements of operations and changes in 

net assets. 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, investments include the fair value of securities on loan of $62.1 
and $91.3, respectively. Posted collateral for these securities on loan at December 31, 2016 and 
2015 totaled $63.5 and $93.3, respectively. 

Investment earnings for the years ended December 31 is summarized as follows: 

2016 2015 

Interest and dividends $ 	87.6 $ 	91.7 

Net realized gains (losses) (4.8) 126.8 

Net unrealized gains (losses) 148.3 (225.9) 
$ 	231.1 $ 	(7.4) Total investment earnings 

Included in investment earnings $ 	214.6 $ 	(3.7) 

Included in temporarily and permanently restricted 
net assets 16.5 (3.7) 

$ 	231.1 $ 	(7.4).  Total investment earnings 
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RTC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

6. Property and Equipment 

A summary of property and equipment, net, as of December 31 is as follows: 

2016 2015 

Land and land improvements $ 	205.9 $ 	166.8 

Building and improvements 2,095.7 1,952.0 

Equipment 3,434.6 3,152.1 
5,736.2 5,270.9 

Less accumulated depreciation (3,617.3) (3,490.7) 
2,118.9 1,780.2 

Construction-in-progress 811.5 445.6  
$ 	2,930.4 $ 	2,225.8 

At December 31, 2016, BJC had outstanding contracts totaling $1,198.9 for all construction-
related activities, including architecture and engineering services. The estimated remaining cost to 
complete these contracts totals $241.2 as of December 31, 2016. Net  interest capitalized in 2016 

and 2015 totaled $15.0 and $5.6, respectively. 

7. Other Current Assets and Liabilities 

Other current assets consist of the following as of December 31: 

2016 2015 

Inventory $ 	100.9 $ 	94.6 

Due from third-party payors 68.7 49.5 

Prepaid expenses 42.5 40.7 

Current portion of self-insurance trust 17.5 14.6 
$ 	229.6 $ 	199.4 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

7. Other Current Assets and Liabilities (continued) 

Other current liabilities consist of the following as of December 31: 

2016 2015 

Accounts payable $ 	126.5 $ 	108.0 

Accrued payroll and related liabilities 246.3 210.0 

Accrued expenses and other 190.5 124.5 

Due to third-party payors 33.4 14.4 

Due to Washington University 299.5 234.1 

Self-insurance liabilities 25.5 14.6 

$ 	921.7 $ 	705.6 

1701-2166472 

ATTACHMENT 37 
29 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

8. Long-term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31: 

2016 2015 

Series 2011A-B, 2012A-E, 2013B, and 2016A-B, variable 
rate term bonds, privately placed, puttable starting in 
2023 at which time bonds can be remarketed or 
redeemed, interest (rates from 0.92% to 1.42% at 
December 31, 2016) set at prevailing market rates, due 
through 2051 $ 	666.0 $ 	571.0 

Series 2005B and Series 2008A-E variable rate demand 
bonds subject to self-liquidity, interest (rates from 
0.68% to 0.71% at December 31,2016) set at prevailing 
rates, due through 2038 434.7 438.1 

Series 2013C variable rate demand bonds subject to self-
liquidity and a put provision that provides for a seven-
month notice and remarketing period, interest (021% at 
December 31, 2015) set at prevailing market rates, due 
through 2050 — 100.0 

fixed 	debt, interest 
161.6 — 

Series 2013 Memorial Group, Inc. 	rate 
rates from 5.25% to 7.63%, due through 2048 

Series 2005A, Series 2013A, Series 2013C, Series 2014, 
and Series 2015A fixed rate debt, interest rates from 
3.23% to 5.00%, due through 2045 544.1 450.0 

Other 14.6 14.6 
1,821.0 1,573.7 

Less current maturities of long-term debt (21.0) (15.4) 

Less long-term debt subject to self-liquidity arrangements (431.2) (534.7) 

$ 	1,368.8 $ 	1,023.6 

BJC maintains an Obligated Group structure under its Master Indenture agreement (the Master 
Indenture), dated as of April 4, 2006. The Obligated Group members are jointly and severally 
liable for all notes issued under the Master Indenture and represent those organizations that own 
or operate the principal healthcare facilities of BJC, excluding MRHS. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

8. Long-term Debt (continued) 

The Master Indenture permits BJC to issue Master Notes thereunder to evidence or secure 
additional indebtedness on behalf of the Obligated Group. The Obligated Group members are 
responsible for making all payments required with respect to obligations under the Master 
Indenture. The aggregate par amount of obligations outstanding under the Master Indenture (other 
than obligations that have been legally defeased and that are not considered to be outstanding) 
totaled $1,806.4 and $1,559.1 at December 31,2016 and 2015, respectively. The Master Indenture 
imposes various covenants and conditions on BJC, including covenants related to debt service 
coverage, additional indebtedness, permitted liens, and the use and maintenance of facilities. 
Management believes BJC is in compliance with these covenants and conditions as of 
December 31, 2016. 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, BJC had $434.7 and $538.1, respectively, of variable rate 
demand bonds that are supported by self-liquidity. The variable rate demand bonds, while subject 
to long-term amortization periods, may be tendered to BJC at the option of bondholders subject to 
certain notice period requirements. If the variable rate demand bonds subject to self-liquidity are 
not remarketed upon the exercise of put options, management would utilize internal or external 
sources to provide the necessary liquidity. Such bonds, less current maturities, are included as 
long-term debt subject to self-liquidity in current liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. 

In May 2015, $150.0 of tax-exempt Series 2015A fixed rate bonds were issued by the Health and 
Educational Facilities Authority of the State of Missouri on behalf of BJC. The proceeds of these 
bonds will be used to reimburse BJC for the payment of certain capital expenditures. These bonds 
mature in 2045. 

In May 2015, BJC exercised its right to call $84.5 of tax-exempt Series 2005A bonds for early 
redemption. A gain of $0.8 million was realized on the extinguishment of debt. 

As part of BJC's strategic affiliation with MGI, BJC has provided a guaranty of the payment 
obligations relating to the outstanding Series 2013 Memorial Group, Inc. bonds. As part of this 
guaranty, the bonds assume the covenants and conditions of the BJC Master Indenture. At 
December 31, 2016, the Series 2013 Memorial Group, Inc. bonds had $161.6 outstanding. These 
bonds mature in 2048. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

8. Long-term Debt (continued) 

In September 2016, $75.0 of tax-exempt Series 2016A variable rate bonds were issued by the 
Health and Educational Facilities Authority of the State of Missouri on behalf of BJC. The 
proceeds of these bonds will be used to reimburse BJC for the payment of certain capital 
expenditures. In December 2016, $32.0 of tax-exempt Series 2016B variable rate bonds were 
issued by the Health and Educational Facilities Authority of the State of Missouri on behalf of 
BJC. The proceeds of these bonds will be used to reimburse BJC for the payment of certain capital 
expenditures. The Series 2016A and Series 2016B bonds mature in 2051. In 2016, the System 
incurred $0.2 in costs related to new issuances, which will be amortized over the life of the bonds. 

In June 2016, BJC converted Series 2013C bonds from windows mode to long-term fixed rate 
mode, thereby reducing the amount of variable rate demand bonds subject to self-liquidity. The 
System incurred $0.5 in costs related to the conversion, which will be amortized over the life of 
the bonds. 

At December 31, 2016, BJC has a general operating line of credit of $300.0. This facility has a 
five-year term expiring August 2020. In addition, BJC has a $100.0 hybrid dedicated bank line of 
credit also expiring in August 2020. The hybrid facility has the dual function of supporting general 
operating requirements and tenders associated with the variable rate demand bonds. No amounts 
are outstanding under the lines of credit at December 31, 2016 or 2015. 

Scheduled principal payments on long-term debt, including obligations subject to short-term 
remarketing as due according to their long-term amortization schedule are as follows: 

Year ending December 31: 

Scheduled 

2017 $ 	21.0 

2018 19.3 

2019 16.6 

2020 15.4 

2021 15.9 

The amount of interest paid, net of interest capitalized, totaled $28.2 and $17.9 in 2016 and 2015, 
respectively. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

9. Interest Rate Swaps 

BJC uses interest rate swap contracts to manage interest rate risk associated with its variable rate 
debt obligations. BJC is a party to multiple interest rate swap contracts that effectively convert 
various variable rate bonds to fixed rates. Interest rate swap contracts between BJC and third 
parties (counterparties) provide for the periodic exchange of payments between the parties based 
on changes in a defined index, typically 68% of the one-month or three-month LIBOR rate, and a 
fixed rate. These contracts are subject to counterparty credit risk, the risk that contractual 
obligations of the counterparties (including BJC) will not be fulfilled. Concentrations of credit risk 
relate to groups of counterparties that have similar economic or industry characteristics that would 
cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic 
or other conditions. 

Counterparty credit risk is managed by requiring high credit standards for BJC's counterparties 
and, in certain cases, collateral posting requirements. The counterparties to these contracts are 
financial institutions that carry investment-grade credit ratings. 

Certain interest rate swap contracts contain collateral provisions applicable to both parties to 
mitigate credit risk above a specified mark-to-market posting threshold that is based on either a 
fixed dollar amount or on each counterparty's credit rating. 

Pursuant to the collateral posting requirements under the swap contracts, at December 31, 2016 
and 2015, BJC posted $35.4 and $41.2, respectively, as collateral, which is reported as other 
noncurrent assets in the consolidated balance sheets. BJC does not anticipate nonperformance by 
its counterparties. 

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the notional amount of BJC's outstanding interest rate swap 
contracts is $795.6 and $812.7, respectively. 

The fair value of BJC's outstanding interest rate swaps at December 31 is as follows: 

Derivatives Not Designated as 
Hedging Instruments 

Interest rate swap contracts 

Balance Sheet 
Location 	2016 	2015 

Other noncurrent 
liabilities 	 S 	(97.7) $ 	(108.8) 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

9. Interest Rate Swaps (continued) 

The effects of BJC' s interest rate swaps in the consolidated statements of operations and changes 
in net assets for the years ended December 31 are as follows: 

Derivatives Not Designated as 
Hedging Instruments 

Location of 
(Loss) Gain 

on Derivatives 
Recognized in 

Excess of Revenues 
Over Expenses  

Amount of 
(Loss) Gain 

on Derivatives 
Recognized in Excess of 
Revenues Over Expenses 

2016 	2015 

  

Interest rate swap contracts 	Unrealized gain (loss) 
on interest rate swap 
contracts 

Interest rate swap contracts 	Interest 

10. Fair Value Measurements 

	

11.1 $ 	(4.8) 

	

(13.1) 	(17.9) 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Fair Value 
Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB ASC establishes a fair value hierarchy that 
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to 
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) 
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

10. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

Certain of BJC' s financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis, including money market, fixed income and equity instruments, and interest rate swap 
contracts. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy and a description of the valuation 
methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value are as follows: 

Level I — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of 
the reporting date. Level I primarily consists of financial instruments, such as money market 
securities and listed equities. 

Level 2 — Pricing inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are either directly 
observable or that can be derived or supported from observable data as of the reporting date. 
Instruments in this category include certain U.S. government agency and sponsored entity debt 
securities and interest rate swap contracts and derivatives. 

Level 3 — Pricing inputs include those that are significant to the fair value of the financial asset 
or financial liability and are not observable from objective sources. In evaluating the 
significance of inputs, BJC generally classifies assets or liabilities as Level 3 when their fair 
value is determined using unobservable inputs that individually, or when aggregated with other 
unobservable inputs, represent more than 10% of the fair value of the assets or liabilities. These 
inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best 
estimate of fair value. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

10. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recumng basis was 
determined using the following inputs at December 31, 2016: 

Assets 
Investments: 

Fair Value Measurements Using 
Quoted Prices in 	Significant 
Active Markets 	Other 	Significant 

for Identical 	Observable 	Unobservable 
Assets 	Inputs 	Inputs 

Total 	(Level 1) 	(Level 2) 	(Level 3) 

Cash and short-term investments $ 	46.2 	$ 	46.2 	$ 	— $ — 

Income securities: 
U.S. government and agency obligations 614.7 	 — 	614.7 — 

Corporate debt securities 994.1 	 — 	994.1 — 

Asset-backed and securitized bonds 
and notes 465.3 	 — 	341.1 124.2 

Equity securities 419.4 	419.4 	 — — 

Other 6.5 	 — 	6.5 — 

465.6 	1,956.4 124.2 Subtotal 
Assets not at fair value: 

Hedge funds 609.0 
Private equity and credit funds 1,242.2 

Assets (fair value determined using 
NAV practical expedient): 

Fixed income — commingled funds 176.6 
Equity — commingled funds 468.0 
Common/collective trusts 90.4 

Accrued interest and dividends receivable 12.2 

Total investments $ 	5,144.6 

Deferred compensation agreements 39.8 	$ 	39.8 	$ 	— $ 

Liabilities 
Derivatives in a liability position S 	1.2 	$ 	— 	$ 	1.2 	$ 

Liability under interest rate swap contracts 97.7 	 97.7 

98.9 	$ 	— 	$ 	98.9 $ 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

10. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at fa value on a recurring basis was 
determined using the following inputs at December 31, 2015: 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Assets 
Investments: 

Total 

	

Quoted Prices 	Significant 
in Active 	Other 	Significant 

Markets for 	Observable 	Unobservable 

	

Identical Assets 	Inputs 	Inputs 

(Level I) 	(Level 2) 	(Level 3) 

Cash and short-term investments 41.7 $ 	41.7 	$ 	—S 

Income securities: 
U.S. government and agency obligations 546.4 546.4 

Corporate debt securities 843.3 843.3 

Asset-backed and securitized bonds 
and notes 406.8 394.0 12.8 

Equity securities 520.8 520.8 

Other 3.3 3.3 
562.5 	$ 	1,787.0 	$ 12.8 Subtotal 

Assets not at fair value: 
Hedge funds 899.2 

Private equity and credit funds 970.7 

Assets (fair value determined using 
NAV practical expedient): 

Fixed income — commingled funds 176.2 

Equity — commingled funds 532.7 

Common/collective trusts 96.8 

Accrued interest and dividends receivable 13.8 

Total investments $ 	5,051.7 

Deferred compensation agreements 29.6 $ 	29.6 	$ 	— $ 

Liabilities 
Derivatives in a liability position 2.4 $ 	 $ 	2.4 	$ 

Liability under interest rate swap contracts 108.8 108.8 

111.2 $ 	— 	$ 	111 	$ 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

10. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table is a roll forward of assets classified in Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy 
defined above: 

Asset-Backed 
and 

Securitized 
Bonds and 

Notes 

Fair value at January 1, 2015 10.0 

Purchases 16.1 

Settlements (8.2) 

Investment earnings 
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 (5.1) 

12.8 Fair value at December 31,2015 
Purchases 113.8 

Settlements (15.7) 

Investment earnings 1.0 

Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 12.3 

Fair value at December 31, 2016 $ 	124.2 

The fair values of the securities included in Level 1 were determined through quoted market prices. 
The fair values of Level 2 securities (primarily income securities) were determined through 
evaluated bid prices based on recent trading activity, and other relevant information, including 
market interest rate curves and referenced credit spreads, or estimated prepayment rates provided 
by third-party pricing services where quoted market values are not available. Any securities with 
fewer than two received broker quotes are categorized as Level 3 assets. With regards to the equity 
options, currency forwards, and fixed income futures derivatives, which are included in other 
Level 2 securities, observable market data is used to build an implied volatility figure which is 
input into a Black-Scholes model to determine fair value. The fair values for interest rate swap 
contracts were derived through observable market data obtained from a pricing vendor. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

10. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The fair values of the interest rate swap contracts are determined based on the present value of 
expected future cash flows using discount rates appropriate with the risks involved. The valuations 
reflect a credit spread adjustment to the LIBOR discount curve in order to reflect the credit value 
adjustment for nonperformance risk. The BJC credit spread adjustment is derived from other 
comparably rated entities' bonds priced in the market. Due to the volatility of the capital markets, 
there is a reasonable possibility of changes in fair value and additional gains (losses) in the near 
term subsequent to December 31, 2016. 

Level 3 assets of $124.2 include certain asset-backed and securitized notes and bonds. These 
underlying securities trade less frequently than other fixed income instruments, which generate 
potential liquidity risk. In the event pricing cannot be obtained through quoted prices in active 
markets, these securities are priced using an option-adjusted discounted cash flow model. 

BJC transfers assets in and/or out of Level 3 as significant inputs, including performance attributes, 
used for the fair value measurement become observable or unobservable. BJC transferred $12.3 of 
securitized notes and bonds from Level 2 to Level 3 in 2016 as fewer observable market inputs 
were obtained. BJC transferred $5.1 of securitized notes and bonds from Level 3 to Level 2 in 
2015 by obtaining additional observable market inputs in the form of multiple corroborating broker 
quotes. BJC recognizes transfers as of the end of the reporting period. There were no transfers 
between Level 1 and Level 2 in 2016 or 2015. 

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and other current assets and 
liabilities are reasonable estimates of their fair value due to the short-term nature of these financial 
instruments. The value of pledges receivable is estimated by management to approximate fair 
value as of the date the pledge is received. The fair value of BJC's fixed rate bonds is based on 
quoted market prices for the same or similar issues and approximates $764.0 and $473.8 as of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and represents a Level 2 measurement. The fair value 
of BJC's variable rate bonds approximates the carrying amount of $1,100.7 and $1,109.1 as of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and excludes the impact of third-party credit 

enhancements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. IPostretirement Benefits 

BJC sponsors the BJC Defined Contribution Plan, a 401(k) defined contribution plan that covers 
substantially all employees, excluding MRHS. Employer contributions to this plan are based on a 
percentage of participating employees' contributions to a related 403(b) plan. BJC contributed 
$24.0 and $20.5 to this plan during 2016 and 2015, respectively, which is included in salaries and 
benefits in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. MIRES sponsors a 
defined contribution money-purchase plan and contributed $3.1 to this plan during 2016. 

BJC sponsors a defined-benefit pension plan (the Plan) covering substantially all full-time 
employees who have met certain age requirements and have completed one year of service. 
Benefits are based on years of service and employee earnings. BJC's minimum funding policy is 
to contribute annually amounts actuarially determined to fund the benefits of the plans. In 2016 
and 2015, BJC had no minimum required pension contributions. During 2016, BJC offered a one-
time lump sum buyout of future benefit payments to terminated vested plan participants under age 
65. As a result of this offer, $110.3 was paid to approximately 2,800 participants in 
December 2016. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The following table sets forth the funded status of the Plan and accrued pension cost as of 
December 31 as actuarially determined: 

Change in projected benefit obligation 

2016 2015 

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 	2,358.7 $ 	2,353.4 

Service cost 99.0 109.6 

Interest cost 98.5 102.5 

Actuarial loss (gain) 21.6 (154.1) 

Benefits paid (167.7) (52.7) 
2,410.1 2,358.7 Projected benefit obligation at end of year 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,790.4 1,742.8 

Actual earnings (loss) on plan assets 125.1 (25.0) 

Employer contributions 198.6 125.3 

Benefits paid (167.7) (52.7) 
1,946.4 1,790.4 Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

$ 	(463.7) $ 	(568.3) Unfunded status 

Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year $ 	2,159.7 $ 	2,091.3 

Unfunded status (based on accumulated 
benefit obligation) $ 	(113.3)  $ 	(300.9) 

The unfunded status is included in pension/postretirement liabilities in the consolidated balance 
sheets. BJC has other postretirement plans with unfunded benefit obligations of $4.2 and $4.2 at 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.  
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

Included in unrestricted net assets at December 31 are the following amounts that have not yet 
been recognized in net periodic pension cost: 

2016 	2015 

Unrecognized actuarial losses $ 	690.1 $ 	680.9 

Unrecognized prior service cost 0.2 0.3 

$ 	6903 $ 	681.2 

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets for the year 
ended December 31 are as follows: 

2016 2015 

Unrecognized actuarial losses 40.8 $ 	8.5 

Amortization of actuarial losses (31.6) (50.8) 

Amortization of prior service cost (0.1) 
9.1 $ 	(42.3) 

The pension and other postretirement liability adjustment of $9.1 for the year ended December 31, 
2016, on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets includes ($0.1) related 
to the other postretirement plans. 

The prior service cost and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be 
recognized in net periodic pension cost during the year ending December 31, 2017, total $0.1 and 
$31.6, respectively. The impact of the change in discount rate on the projected benefit obligation 
of the Plan was an increase of approximately $78.4 at December 31,2016. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

No plan assets are expected to be returned to BJC during the year ending December 31, 2017. 

2016 2015 

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine 
benefit obligations for the year ended December 31 

Discount rate 4.57% 4.78% 

Rate of increase in compensation levels 3.38 3.50 

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine 
expense for the year ended December 31 

Discount rate for benefit obligations 4.78% 4.40% 

Discount rate for interest cost 4.25 4.40 

Discount rate for service cost 4.92 4.40 

Discount rate for interest on service cost 4.70 4.40 

Rate of compensation increases 3.50 3.50 

Expected long-term rate of return 7.50 7.75 

As of December 31, 2015, BJC refined how it estimates the interest and service cost components 
of net periodic benefit costs to a spot discount rate approach for its defined benefit pension plan. 
Historically, BJC estimated the service and interest cost components using a single weighted-
average discount rate derived from a yield curve used to measure the benefit obligation at the 
beginning of the period. Under the spot discount rate approach, service and interest cost is 
estimated by applying the specific spot rates along the yield curve used in the determination of the 
benefit obligation to the relevant projected cash flows. BJC made this change to improve the 
correlation between projected benefit cash flows and the corresponding yield curve spot rates and 
to provide a more precise measurement of service and interest costs. This change did not impact 
the projected benefit obligation or the net periodic benefit costs as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2015. BJC accounted for this change as a change in accounting estimate and, 
accordingly, accounted for it prospectively starting with the year ended December 31, 2016. This 
change reduced the net periodic benefit costs for the year ended December 31, 2016 by 
approximately $15.2. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

MC determines the long-term rate of return for plan assets in consultation with its external 
investment advisor. BJC reviews historical market performance by investment asset class along 
with current economic outlooks for asset class performance in order to estimate its long-term rate 
of return assumption. Peer data and historical returns are reviewed to check for reasonableness of 
BJC' s long-term rate of return assumption. 

Components of net periodic benefit cost: 
2016 2015 

Service cost 99.0 $ 	109.6 
Interest cost 98.5 102.5 
Expected earnings on plan assets (144.3) (137.7) 
Amortization of prior service cost 0.1 
Recognized net actuarial loss 31.6 50.8 

Net periodic benefit cost 84.9 $ 	125.2 

BJC's goal is to maintain parity between the duration of assets and liabilities to meet the anticipated 
growth of plan liabilities. The plan's assets are invested in a portfolio designed to preserve 
principal and obtain competitive investment earnings and long-term investment growth, consistent 
with actuarial assumptions, with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Diversification is achieved 
by allocating funds to various asset classes arid investment styles and by retaining multiple 
investment managers with complementary philosophies, styles and approaches. Derivatives may 
be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however, derivatives may not 
be used to leverage the portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying investments. Plan 
assets may also be loaned to established brokerage firms in return for securities collateral. At 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, plan assets on loan included in the fair value of plan assets totaled 
$14.0 and $8.8, respectively. Posted collateral for these securities on loan at December 31, 2016 
and 2015 totaled $14.4 and $9.2, respectively. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

BJC's defined benefit pension plan asset allocation by asset category is as follows: 

Asset Category 

Target 
Asset 

Allocation 
Plan Assets at December 31 

2016 	2015 

Cash —% 0.2% 0.2% 

Growth 50.0 39.1 49.6 

Income 25.0 29.5 23.5 
Illiquid 25.0 31.2 26.7 

Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

The growth asset category consists of public equities and hedge funds. The income category 
includes fixed income funds and securities. Lastly, the illiquid asset category includes limited 
partnership investments in private equity funds, private credit funds and illiquid real asset funds. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The fair value of pension plan assets was determined using the following inputs at 
December 31 , 2016: 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

Assets 

Quoted Prices 
in Active 

Markets for 
Identical Assets 

Total 	(Level 1) 

Significant 
Other 	Significant 

Observable Unobservable 
Inputs 	Inputs 

(Level 2) 	(Level 3) 

Cash and short-term investments $ 	37.8 $ 	37.8 $ 	— $ 
Income securities: 

U.S. government and agency 
obligations 78.2 78.2 

Corporate debt securities 312.1 312.1 
Asset-backed and securitized 

bonds and notes 173.9 130.0 	43.9 

Equity securities 274.4 	274.4 
Other 1.9 1.9 

Subtotal $ 	312.2 $ 	522.2 	$ 	43.9 

Assets (fair value determined using 
NAV practical expedient): 

Hedge funds 194.5 
Private equity and credit funds 631.5 
Equity — commingled funds 223.2 
Common/collective trusts 24.4 

Accrued interest and dividends 
receivable 4.4 

Amounts due (to) from brokers, net (9.6) 
$ 	1,946.7 

Liabilities 
Derivatives in a liability position $ 	0.3 $ 	— $ 	0.3 $ 

Fair value of Plan Assets $ 	1,946.4 	$ 	312.2 $ 	521.9 $ 	43.9 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The fair value of pension plan assets was determined using the following inputs at 
December 31, 2015: 

Fair Value Measurements Using  
Quoted 
Prices in 
Active 	Significant 

Markets for 	Other 	Significant 
Identical Observable Unobservable 

Assets 	Inputs 	Inputs 
Total 	(Level 1) 	(Level 2) 	(Level 3)  

Assets 
Cash and short-term investments $ 	38.6 $ 	38.6 $ 
Income securities: 

U.S. government and 
agency obligations 47.1 47.1 

Corporate debt securities 321.8 321.8 
Asset-backed and securitized bonds 

and notes 71.3 71.3 

Equity securities 319.1 319.1 
Subtotal $ 	357.7 $ 	440.2 $ 

Assets (fair value determined using 
NAV practical expedient): 

Hedge funds 260.2 
Private equity and credit finds 467.9 
Equity — commingled funds 252.1 
Common/collective trusts 11.4 

Accrued interest and dividends 
receivable 4.5 

Amounts due (to) from brokers, net (2.3) 
$ 	1,791.7 

Liabilities 
Derivatives in a liability position 1.3 $ 	— 	$ 	1.3 $ 

Fair value of Plan Assets $ 	1,790.4 $ 	357.7 $ 	438.9 $ 

1701-2166472 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The following table is a roll forward of the pension plan assets classified in Level 3 of the valuation 
hierarchy defined above: 

Asset-Backed 
and 

Securitized 
Bonds and 

Notes 

Fair value at January 1 ,2015 9.9 
Purchases, sales and settlements, net (6.7) 
Actual earnings on plan assets 0.1 
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 (3.3) 

Fair value at December 31, 2015 
Purchases, sales and settlements, net 38.9 
Actual earnings on plan assets 1.1 
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 3.9 

Fair value at December 31, 2016 $ 	43.9 

Fair value methodologies for Level 1 and Level 2 assets are consistent with the inputs described 
in •Note 10. BJC transfers assets in and/or out of Level 3 as significant inputs, including 
performance attributes, used for the fair value measurement become observable or unobservable. 
BJC transferred $3.9 of securitized notes and bonds from Level 2 to Level 3 in 2016 as fewer 
observable market inputs were obtained. BJC transferred $3.3 of securitized notes and bonds from 
Level 3 to Level 2 and 2015 by obtaining additional observable market inputs in the form of 
multiple corroborating broker quotes. BJC recognizes transfers as of the end of the reporting 
period. 

Private equity and credit investments have contractual commitments to provide capital 
contributions during the investment period, up to seven years from initial investment date, and 
restrictions on the timing of withdrawals, up to 11 years from initial investment date, which may 
reduce liquidity. Certain hedge fund investments also have restrictions on the timing of 
withdrawals, up to two years from December 31, 2016, which may reduce liquidity. These 
investments represent the Plan's ownership interest in the net asset value (NAV) of the respective 
partnership. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

11. Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

Management opted to use the NAV per share, or its equivalent, as a practical expedient for fair 
value of the Plan's interest in hedge funds, private equity and credit funds and commingled funds. 
Valuations provided by the respective fund's management consider variables, such as the financial 
performance of underlying investments, recent sales prices of underlying investments, and other 
pertinent information. At December 31, 2016, the Plan has unfunded commitments of $688.4 to 
private equity and credit funds. Due to the uncertainty surrounding whether the contractual 
commitments will require funding during the contractual period, future minimum payments to 
meet these commitments cannot be reasonably estimated. These committed amounts are expected 
to be primarily satisfied by the liquidation of existing investments from the Plan's assets. 

A summary of expected cash flows for contributions and amounts to be. paid to the Plan's 
participants and beneficiaries is as follows: 

Expected employer contribution in 2017 67.3 

Expected benefit payments: 
2017 70.6 
2018 78.4 
2019 86.9 
2020 95.5 
2021 104.4 
2022-2026 658.7 

12. Professional and General Liability Insurance 

BJC self-insures for professional and general liability claims to the extent of certain self-insured 
limits. Substantially all BJC services are covered under the BJC self-insurance program. Effective 
November 15, 2006, self-insured retentions were between $3.0 (for all hospitals except Barnes-
Jewish, St. Louis Children's, and MRHS) and $8.0 (for Barnes-Jewish and Children's) per 
occurrence with no aggregate. In addition, various umbrella insurance policies have been 
purchased to provide coverage in excess of self-insured limits. Effective August 1, 2010, MRHS 
purchased various insurance policies to provide $15.0 excess coverage above its $5.0 self-insured 
limits. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

12. Professional and General Liability Insurance (continued) 

The estimated cost of claims is actuarially detennined based upon past experience, and is 
discounted using a discount rate of 2.75% in 2016 and 3.25% in 2015. The reserve includes 
provisions for asserted and unasserted claims and incidents that have occurred but have not been 
reported. BJC has a revocable self-insurance trusts totaling $60.5 and $68.7 as of December 31, 
2016 and 2015, respectively, which is used for the payment of professional and general liability 
claim settlements and expenses. During 2016 and 2015, $34.9 and $30.0, respectively, of 
professional and general liability expenses were included in supplies and other in the consolidated 
statements of operations and changes in net assets. In addition, at December 31, 2016 and 2015, 
BJC recorded net insurance receivables of $10.2 and $11.3, respectively, included in other 
noncurrent assets in the consolidated balance sheets. 

13. Operating Leases 

Lease expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, totaled $72.6 and $70.0, 
respectively. 

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or 
more are as follows: 

Year ending December 31 
2017 59.0 
2018 55.6 
2019 52.6 
2020 27.6 
2021 16.9 
Thereafter 162.8 

$ 	374.5 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

14. Contingencies 

The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal agencies are increasing resources dedicated to 
regulatory investigations and compliance audits of healthcare providers. BJC is not exempt from 
these regulatory efforts and has received correspondence from federal agencies with regard to such 
initiatives. In consultation with legal counsel, management estimates these matters will be resolved 
without material adverse effect on BJC's consolidated financial position or consolidated results of 
operations. BJC has an established formal corporate compliance function designed to monitor 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 

BJC is involved as both plaintiff and defendant in litigation arising in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of management, after consultation with legal counsel, these matters will 
be resolved without a material adverse effect on BJC's consolidated financial position, operating 
results or cash flows. 

In October 2013, a petition was filed against BJC in the Circuit Court of the City of St. Louis, 
Missouri, alleging violations of wage and hour laws, breach of contract and unjust enrichment 
claims. The suit seeks to certify a class of former and current non-exempt (hourly) employees. The 
parties have exchanged written discovery. At this time, there have been no rulings and no class has 
been certified. Management believes it has substantial defenses and intends to contest the 
allegations of the Petition, but at this stage cannot predict the potential outcome of the case. 

15. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31: 

Healthcare services: 
2016 2015 

Research and education $ 	105.0 $ 	102.4 
Special programs 86.2 83.5 
Patient care 31.8 33.2 
Operations 25.2 24.7 
Property and equipment 2.8 2.9 

$ 	251.0 $ 	246.7 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

15. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued) 

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31 are summarized below, the income from which 
is expendable to support the following: 

Healthcare services: 

2016 2015 

Special programs $ 	86.1 $ 	78.4 
Operations 43.9 43.7 

Research and education 45.2 44.5 
Patient care 24.6 23.6 

$ 	199.8 $ 	190.2 

16. Endowments 

The Foundations' endowments consist of funds established for a variety of purposes. The 
Foundations' endowments include both donor-restricted endowment funds and finds designated 
by the Foundations' Boards of Directors to function as endowments. Net  assets associated with 
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

The Foundations have interpreted Missouri's enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management 
of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (the Missouri Statute) as requiring the preservation of the fair 
value of the original gift as of the gift date of a donor-restricted endowment fund, absent explicit 
donor stipulations to the contrary. 

As a result of this interpretation, the Foundations classify as permanently restricted net assets: 
(a) the original value of gifts donated to a permanent endowment, (b) the original value of 
subsequent gifts to a permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to a permanent endowment 
made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the 
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the permanent endowment fund that 
is not classified as permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets 
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundations in a manner consistent 
with the standards prescribed by the Missouri Statute. 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

16. Endowments (continued) 

In accordance with the Missouri Statute, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, 
exchanging, selling, managing property, appropriating appreciation, developing and applying 
investment and spending policies and accumulating income, the Board of Directors of each 
affiliated foundation shall act with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances 
then prevailing that a prudent person acting in like capacity and familiar with these matters would 
use in the conduct of an enterprise of like character and with like aims to accomplish the purposes 
of the institution receiving the benefit of the institutional endowment fund. 

In exercising such judgment, the Foundations' Boards of Directors shall consider the following 
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted funds: 

• The duration and preservation of the fund 

• The purposes of the Foundation and the endowment fund 

General economic conditions 

The possible effects of inflation and deflation 

• The expected total return from income and appreciation of investments 

• Other resources of the Foundation 

• The investment policies of the Foundation 

At December 31, 2016, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund consisted of 
the following: 

Donor-restricted endowment 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted 	Restricted 	Restricted Total 

funds — 	$ 	101.8 $ 	149.4 $ 	251.2 
Board-designated 

endowment funds 150.0 150.0 
Total funds $ 	150.0 	$ 	101.8 $ 	149.4 $ 	401.2 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

16. Endowments (continued) 

At December 31, 2015, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund consisted of 
the following: 

Donor-restricted endowment 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted 	Restricted 	Restricted Total 

hinds - 	$ 	102.0 $ 	145.1 $ 	247.1 
Board-designated 

endowment funds 130.5 130.5 
Total funds 130.5 	$ 	102.0 $ 	145.1 $ 	377.6 

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the changes in the endowment net assets are as 
follows: 

Endowment net assets, 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

January 1,2015 $ 	132.9 $ 	110.7 $ 	144.4 $ 	388.0 
Investment return: - - - 

Investment income 1.5 2.3 - 3.8 
Net appreciation (2.9) (4.8) - (7.7) 

Total investment return (1.4) (2.5) - (3.9) 
Contributions - - 0.8 0.8 
Appropriations, net of 

recoveries (4.6) (6.2) - (10.8) 
Other changes 3.6 - (0.1) 3.5 

Endowment net assets, 
December 31,2015 130.5 102.0 145.1 377.6 

Investment return: 
Investment income 1.7 2.3 - 4.0 
Net appreciation 5.8 8.7 0.1 14.6 

Total investment return 7.5 11.0 0.1 18.6 
Contributions - - 4.2 4.2 
Appropriations, net of 

recoveries (4.5) (11.2) - (15.7) 
Other changes J6.5 - - 16.5 
Endowment net assets, 

December 31, 2016 $ 	150.0 $ 	101.8 $ 	149.4 $ 	401.2 
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BJC HealthCare 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars in Millions) 

16. Endowments (continued) 

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters 

The Foundations have adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that 
attempt to provide a stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to 
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets 
of donor-restricted funds that the organization must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified 
period(s), as well as board-designated funds. Under this policy, as approved by the Foundations' 
Boards of Directors, the endowment net assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce 
results that exceed the price and yield results of their relevant benchmarks while assuming a 
reasonable level of investment risk. The Foundations expect its endowment funds, over time, to 
generate a total annualized rate of return, net of fees, 5% greater than the rate of inflation, as 
measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI), over a rolling five-year period. Actual returns in 
any given year may vary from this amount. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives 

To satisfy their long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundations rely on a total return strategy 
in which investment earnings are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and 
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends, net of fees). 

Spending Policy 

The Foundations have adopted a policy in which earnings are allocated annually for spending 
ranging from 4% to 5% of the 36-month rolling average market value of the endowment fund 
investment pool. 

In establishing this policy, the Foundations consider the long-term expected return on the 
endowment whereby the current policy allows the endowment assets to grow at an average of CPI 
annually and to provide additional annual support for endowment administration of up to 1%. 

17. Subsequent Events 

BJC evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to December 31, 2016 through 
February 28, 2017, the date the consolidated financial statements were issued. During this period, 
there were no subsequent events that required recognition or disclosure in the consolidated 
financial statements. 
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EY I Assurance I Tax I Transactions I Advisory 

About EY 
EY is a global leader in assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services. 
The insights and quality services we deliver help build trust and confidence in 
the capital markets and in economies the world over. We develop outstanding 
leaders who team to deliver on our promises to all of our stakeholders. In so 
doing, we play a critical role in building a better working world for our people, 
for our clients and for our communities. 

EY refers to the global organization, and may refer to one or more, of the 
member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, each of which is a separate 
legal entity. Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee. 
does not provide services to clients. For more information about our 
organization, please visit ey.com. 

© 2017 Ernst & Young LLP. 
All Rights Reserved. 
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COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE 

Total 
Cost/Sq. Ft. DGSF DGSF New Const. $ Modernization $ Costs 
New Mod. New Circ. Mod. Circ. (Ax C) (13 x E) (G + H) 

Reviewable 
Imaging $ 	210.00 3,500 $ 	735,000 $ 	735,000 
Radiaction Oncology $ 	370.00 6,250 $ 	2,312,500 $ 	2,312,500 
Specimen Collection/Lab $ 	205.00 280 $ 	57,400 $ 	57,400 

$ 	309.56 $ 	3,104,900 $ 	3,104,900 
Contingency $ 	20.00 $ 	200,600 $ 	200,600 

$ 	329.56 10,030 $ 	3,305,500 $ 	3,305,500 

Non-Reviewable 
Physicians' Offices $ 	210.00 49,598 

I 
$ 	10,415,580 $ 	10,415,580 

Community/Patient Ed. $ 	200.00 1,600 $ 	320,000 $ 	320,000 
Staff Support $ 	195.00 450 $ 	87,750 $ 	87,750 
Public Areas/Common $ 	210.00 6,972 $ 	1,464,120 $ 	1,464,120 
DGSF>»BGSF $ 	200.00 2,000 $ 	400,000 $ 	400,000 

$ 	12,687,450 $ 	12,687,450 
) Contingency $ 	20.00 $ 	1,212,400 $ 	1,212,400 

$ 	229.29 60,620 $ 	13,899,850 $ 	13,899,850 
• 

$ 	17,205,350 'PROJECT TOTAL $ 	243.53 70,650 $ 	17,205,350 
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